ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.

Registered Office: 'Pantomath Nucleus House', Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400072, Maharashtra, INDIA
Tel.: 022 - 61325757 |1 28583333 « Email Id: investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in
Website: www.acmfsl.com ¢ CIN: L65900MH1984PLC091326

September 06, 2024

To,

BSE Limited

Corporate Listing Department
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai - 400 001

Madam/ Sir,

Scrip Code: 530723

Subject: Submission of Annual Report 2023-2024.

Pursuant to Regulation 34 (1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, enclosed herewith the
Annual Report of the Company, for the financial year 2023-2024, which has been sent
through electronic mode to all the members whose e-mail address is registered with the

Company / Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent / Depository Participants.
Kindly take the above on records.

Thanking you,

For Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited
Digitally signed by PUSPRAJ

PUSPRAJ RAMSHILA PANDEY
RAMSHILA PANDEY Date: 2024.09.06 20:51:32
+05'30"

Puspraj R. Pandey
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
ICSI Membership No.: A38542

Place: Mumbai

Enclosed: As Above


mailto:investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in
http://www.acmfsl.com/

4 INVESTMENTZ®

Pomemath Grou Sorp ary

40"

Annual
Report

2023-24

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited
(A Pantomath Group Company)




—

Our Vision
Trusted Financial Intermediary

Corporate Purpose:

- To reach appropriate financial products, services and solutions to every
Indian entity.

Beliefs:

- That every household can, should and will need to participate in the financial
markets directly or indirectly to protect their financial interests.

- That regulatory/legal compliance ensures economic sustainability.
- That transparency and fairness are the cornerstones of all dealings.
« That knowledge rather than capital is the key driver of this business.

« That product, process and technology led innovations are necessary
preconditions for continuously adding value to all our constituents.

- That given the environment every person will realize her/ his potential.

« That people are driven by causes. =




—————

INVESTMENT PYRAMID

Portfolio Management
Services

Derivatives Instrumentencies
EquityCommodity and Currencies

Secondary Market
participation




—

One Platform for all your Financial needs
ﬂ priy ®
111 OO
Capital Corporate Derivatives ELSS Fund
Gain Bonds Fixed Deposit Trading N
B —
ETF sstas
Equity Exchange Financial iBasket
Traded Fund Planning
#l R
- B
“
IIOF IPO Liquid Funds Mutual Fund
3 = MMy
L= 2 O
i 5 o Lk
NPS NCD/Bonds New Fund Offer for
Offer Sale
¥ ) PEE ®
% San @ é—’
Offer for Public Portfolio RBI Floating
Buyback Provident Fund Management Rate Bonds
Services
E@A ooy 5 === WG
Advisory e N onte Y Kestut P s



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Contents
Corporate InformatiOn o s e s s s 01
D el T e R L R L R LT TR ST S S S L oz
B 1= To (o =il 2= o Lo 17
Management Discussion and AnalysisReport.__________ 30
Corporate Governance: Beport:. .. ..cc.ceiesecissecrsscsrsssnsssss 46
Standalone Financial Statements
Auditors! Repofle v rsrm i ta e St sl e Sisadiius il 74
B OO SRR « o s s o s e e s e e R
Statement of Profit-and LosS .« cuiciciiciaiiciciinicuinsouiiasaniiaie 89
Cash Flow Statement. oo e ee e e e e e e 80
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements. .. oo ooovvceociona- 93
Consolidated Financial Statements
T O G P B D i i o A e 144
Consolidated Balance Sheet. ... .. ... . .l il iiiiiiaiaoa. 152
Consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss. .. .o ooeoreoonen.o. 153
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement. ... .ccercocmmciccccacnccaaans 155
MWotes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.... 158

Company Details:

ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

(CIN: L65900MH 1984PLC091326) (ISIN: - INE0O41B01014)
Registered Office: Pantmath Nucleus House,

Saki-Vihar Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai: 400072,

Tel: 022-28570781/ 28583333

Website: www.acmfsl.com

Email id: investorgrievance@acmisl.co.n

Annual Report 2023-24



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Corporate Information

Board of Directors

Mr. Asit C. Mehta

Chairman

Nan-Executive & Non-independent Director
DIN: 0071683048

Mrs. Deena A. Mehta
Non-Executive & Non-independent Director
DIN: 007168992

Ms. Madhu Lunawat
Nan-Executive & Non-indaependeant Director
DN 06670573

Mr. Pundarik Sanyal
Nan-Executive & Independent Director

OfNG: 01773285
Caased w.e.f 31.07.2024

Mr. Ambareesh Baliga
Non-Executive & Independent Director
ON: 07004422

Mr. Yagnesh B Parikh
Non-Executive & Independent Director

DIN: 08762673
Appointed wel, 08.717.2023

Mr. Krishan Kumar Jalan
Non-Executive & Independant Director

DIN: 0T 767702
Appointed w.ef 28.06.2024

Mr. Suresh Kumar Jain
MNorn-Executive & Independent Director

DiNG 05703064
Appointed welf 23.05.2024

Key Managerial Personnel

Manager & Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Binoy K. Dharod
Appointed weef. 08.02.2024

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Mr. Puspraj R. Pandey
Appointed w.e.f. 2012 2023

Statutory Auditors

Mis. Manek & Associates,

Chartered Accountants,

102, 15t Floor, 47 Avenue 17,
Prarthana Sama|j Road, Vile Parle East,
Mumbai - 400057, Maharashtra
Website: www.camanek.com

Internal Auditors

M/s. MAKK & Co.; Chartered Accountants,

605, 6th floor, Manish Chambers, Commercial
Complex, Sonawata Road, Goregaon{East),
Murmbai = 400 063, Maharashtra

Website: www,makk.co.in

Secretarial Auditor

M/S, Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

Office No. 201, 2nd Floor, A-Wing,

Jeevan Prabha Sochety, Chandavarkar Road,
Barivali (West), Mumbai - 400 092, Maharashtra
Webzite: www.hkacs.com

Registrar and Transfer Agent

Link Intime India Private Limited,

C 101, 247 Park, L.B.5. Marg, Vikhroli (West),
Mumbei - 400083, Maharashira,

Phone no: 022- 4818 6270

Fax no.:022-4218 6060

Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Bankers

Bank of India
State Bank of India
ICICI Bank Limited

Registered office Address

Pantomath Mucleus House, Saki-Vihar Boad,
Andher| (East), Mumbal: 400072

CIN: LESS00MHT1984PLC0OE1328

Tel. No: 022- 28570781/28583333

E-mail; investorgrievance@acmfsl.couin
Websita: www.acmisl.com

Annual Report 2023-24



ASITC. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Fortieth Annual General Meeting (40" AGM) of Asit C. Mehta Financial
Services Limited will be held onMonday, September 30, 2024 at10:30 AM. (IST) through Video Conferencing
("WC") / Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM"} to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1

I

Toconsider and adopt:
a) the Audited Financial Staterments of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, and the
reports of the Board of Diractors and Auditors thereon.

b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2024, and the report of Auditors thereon.

To appoint Ms. Madhu Lunawat (DIN: 08670573) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for
re-appointment.

To re-appaoint M/s, Manek & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 0128879W), as
Statutory Auditors of the Company, for a period of three (3} years,

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as a Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
madification{s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in farce) and pursuant to the recommendation of
the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, M/s. Manek & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 0126679W), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company, to hold the office fora period of three {3) years from the conclusion of the Fortieth Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the Forty-Third Annual General Mesting of the Company at such remuneration
plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, as may be mutually decided between the Company and
Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including Audit Committes thersof) be
and is hereby authorised on behalf of the Company, including but not limited to negotiate, finalise, amend,
sign and execute the terms of appaintment including any contract or other necessary documents and to
determing, alter, revise and vary the scope of work and other terms and conditions of appointment including
remuneration, without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the Members of the Company
and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be required or deemed necessary or incidental
thereto and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard without further referring
to the Members of the Company and to give effect to this resoluticn.”
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SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. Variation in the terms of objects of the Rights Issue referred to in the letter of offer dated
December 01, 2023.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the prowisions of Sections 27 read with the Rule 7 of the Companies
(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments
thereof) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 59 read with Schedule XX of
Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018,
Regulations 32 of Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and other applicable rules, regulations, guidelines and other statutory provisions for the
time being in force, if any, and such other approvals, permissicns and sanctions, as may be required, the
approval of mambers of the Company be and is hereby accorded to:

a) vary the terms of ohjects of the issue referred to in the Letter of Offer dated December 01, 2023 (the
‘Offer Letter') in relation to the terms of utilization of the proceeds received from the Rights |ssue of
Equuity Shares macde vide the Offer Letter and

b) utilize such procesds for the General Corporate Purpose and in the manner as mentioned in the such
Offer Letter.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are hereby authorised to
do all such acts, deeds matters and things, as it may, inits absolute discretion, deem necessary or
desirable or expedient to give effect to aforesaid resolutions and to settle any question that may arise
in this regard and incidental thereto, without being required to seek any further consent or approval
of the members or otherwise to the end and intent that the members shall be deemed to have given
their approval and ratification thereto expressly by the authaority of this resolution.”

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

Place : Mumbai Sd/- y
Dated : 13.08.2024 Puspraj R. Pandey
CIN : L65900MH1984PLCOS1326 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Registered Office: Pantomath Mucleus House,
Saki-Vihar Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400072,
Email; investorgrievance@acmisl.co.in
Website: hitp://’www.acmizLcom
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NOTES:

1

The Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has allowed conducting Annual General Meeating
through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and dispended the personal
presence of the members at the mesting. Accordingly, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs Issued Circular
MNo. 14/2020 dated Apnl 8, 2020, Circular Mo, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020
dated May 5, 2020 and Circular No. 02/20217 dated January 13, 2021 and Circular Mo, 21/2021 dated
December 14, 2021 and 02/2022 dated May 5, 2022, 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 and latest being
09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 ("MCA Circulars”) and Circular MNo. SEBI/HOY
CFD/CMD2/CIR/R2021/11 dated January 15, 2021 and Circular No. SEBIYHO/DDHS/R/CIR/2022/0063
dated May 13, 2022, SEBI/HO/CRD/PoD-2/Pf CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 and Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 7, 2023 issued by the Securities Exchange
Board of India {“SEBI Circular”) have permitted companies to conduct AGM through VC or other audio
visual means, subject to complisnce of various conditions mentioned therein. In compliance with the
aforesald MCA and SEBI Circulars, applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thergunder, and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“Listing
Regulations”), the 407 AGM of the Company is-being convened and conducted through VCI OAVM. The
registered office of the Company shall be deemed Lo be the venue for the AGM.

Information regarding appointment/ re-appointment of Directors and Explanatorny Statement in respact
of special businesses to be transacted pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and [ or
Regulation 36(3) of the SER| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015 read
with 55-2, is annexed hereto,

The Company has enabled the Mambers to participate at the 40" AGM through VC/OAVM facility. The
instructions for participation by Members are given in tha subsequent pages. Participation at the AGM
through VC/OAVM shall be allowed on a first-come-first-serve basis,

In addition to the above, the proceedings of the 40" AGM will be web-castad live for all the Members
appearing in the Register of Members as on the cut-off date i.e. Monday, September 23, 2024,

As per the provisions under the MCA Circulars, Members attending the 40" AGM through VCIOAVM
shall be countad for the purpose of reckoning the guorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,
2013

The Company has provided the facility 1o Members to exercise their right to vote by electronlc means
both through remote-voting and e-voting during the AGM,

The process and Instructions for remote e-voting are provided in the subseguent paragraphs. Such
remote e-voting facility is in addition to voting that will take place at the 40" AGM being held through
WC/OAVM,

Members joining the meeting through VC/O0AVM, who have not already cast their vote by means of
remote e-voting, will be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Mambers
who have cast their vole by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM through VC/OAVM
but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The Company has appointed Mr. Hemanshu Kapadia (Membership No. F3477), Proprietor of M/s
Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, as the Scrutinizers to scrutinize the
a-yoling procass in a fair and transparent manner.

10. As per Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is

entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on their behalf in physically conducted AGM/ EGM. Since
the 40th AGM s being held through VG/OAVM, pursuant 1o the Clroular Mo, 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020,
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the
members has been dispensadwith, Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Mambers
will not be made available for the 40" AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed to this Notice.

11. Corporate Members are required to upload a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their

represantative to vote on their behalt in their login at e-voting portal. Institutional investors are
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encouraged to attend and vote at the meeting through VC/OAVM.

12.In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who s higher in the arder of names
will be entitled to vote,

13. The Register of Members and Share Transter books will remain closed trom Tuesday, September 24,
2024 1o Monday, September 30, 2024 (both days inclusive).

14.1n line with the MCA and SEBI Circulars, the notice of the 40" AGM along with the Annual Report 2023-
2024 are being sent only by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered
with the Company/ Depositories. Members may please note that this Notice and Annual Report 202 3-
2024 will also be avallable an the Company's website at https:/facmisl.com/inv_info.htm, website of
the Stock Exchange l.e., BSE Limited at www.Dseindia.com, and on the website of CDSL (agency for
providing the Bemote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com.

15. Members who have not registered their e-mail address are requesied to register the same in respect of
shares held in electronic form with the Depository through their Depository Participant(s).

16.1n respect of shares held in physical form, Members may register their email id by writing to the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agant Link Intime India Pyt Lid., © 101, 247 Park; Lal Bahadur
Shastri Rd, Surya Nagar, Gandhi Nagar, Vikhroli West, Mumbai - 400 083, along with the duly filled in
form ISR-1.

17, The statutory registers will be available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM.
All documents referred 1o in the Notice will also be available for electronic inspection without any fee
from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM i.e. Monday, September 30, 2024,
Members seeking to inspect such documents can-send an email to investorgrisvance@acmisl.co.in.

18, Members who hold shares in dematerialized form and want to provide/change/correct the bank
account details should send the same to their concerned Depeository Participant and not to the
Company. Members are also reguested to give the MICR Code of their bank to their Depository
Participants. The Company will not entertain any direct request from such Members for change of
address, transposition of names, deletion of name of deceased joint holder and change in the bank
account details.

18, Members who are holding shares in physical form are advised to submit particulars of their bank
account, viz. name and address of the branch of the bank, MICR code of the branch, type of account
and account number to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Link Intime India Pyt Ltd., (Unit: Asit C
Mehta Financlal Services Limited), © 101, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Rd, Surys Nagar, Gandhi Nagar,
Vikhroli West, Mumbai — 400 083.

20, Members who are holding shares in physical formin identical order of names In more than onefolic are
requested to send to the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, the details of such folios
together with the share certificates for consolidating their holding in one folio as per the procedurs
stipulated in SEBI circular no. SEBVHO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022,

21 In accordance with the proviso to Regulation 40(1) of the Listing Regulations, as amended from time to
time, and read with SEBI circular no. SEBYHO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/R/CIR/2022/8 dated lanuary 25,
2022, transfer of sacurities of the Company including transmission and transpoesition requests shall not
be processed unless the securities are held in the dematarialized farm with a depository. Accordingly,
shareholders holding eguity shares in physical form are urged to have their shares demateriatized so as
to be able to frealy transfer them, eliminate all risks associated with physical holding and participate in
corporate actions.

22 Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect
of their shareholding in the Company. The Momination Form SH-13, prescribed by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs ("MCA") can be obtained from the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Corporate
Secretarial Department of the Company at its registered office.
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43, SEBI, vide its circular nos. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021,
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/687 dated December 14, 202 and
SEBI/HO/MIBSD/MIRSD-PoD- 1/P/CIRF2023/37 dated March 16, 2023, has mandatad Members holding
shares in physical form to submit PAN, nomination, contact details, bank account details and
specimen signature in specified forms. Members may access for Form 1SR-1 to register PAN/amail
id/bank detailsfether KYC details, Form ISR-2 to update signature and Form ISR-3 for declaration to opt
out. Members may make service reguests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form 1SR-4 &15R-5, the
format of which is available on the website of the Registrar and Transfer Agent,

24 In case a holder of physical securities fails to furnish PAN, nomination, contact details, bank account
details and specimen signature by October 1, 2024, Link Intime will be obligated to freeze such folios.
The securities in the frozen folios shall be eligible to receive payments (including dividend) and lodge
grievances only after furnishing the complate documents. If the securities continue to remain frozen as
an December 31, 2025, the Registrar/ Company shall refer such securities to the administering
authority under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988, and/or the Prevention of Money
Laundering Act, 2002.

25, Dispute  Resolution Mechanism  at  Stock  Exchanges-SEBI,  vide it circular  no.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/76 dated May 30, 2022, provided an option for arbitration
as a Dispute Resolution Mechanism for investors. As per this circular, investors can opt for arbitration
with Stock Exchanges in case of any dispute against the Company or its Registrar and Transter Ageanton
delay or default in processing any investor services related request. In compliance with SEBI guidelines,
the Company had sent communication intimating aboeut the said Dispute Resolution Mechanism to all
the Members holding shares in physical form.

26, Mon-resident Indian sharebolders are reguested to inform about the following immediately to the
Company or its Registrar and Share Transter Agent or the concerned Depository Participant, as the case
may be:

a) the change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement, and
b) the particulars of the NRE account with a bank in India, if not furnished earlier.

27 Members wishing to claim dividends that remain unclaimed are requested to correspond with the RTA
as mentioned above, or with the Company Secretary, at the Company’'s registered office or at
investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in. Members are reguested o note that dividends that are not claimed
within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company's Unpaid Dividend Account, will be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). Shares on which dividend remains
unclaimed for seven consecutive years shall be transferred to the [EPF as per Section 124 of the Act,
read with applicable |EPF rules.

28 Membars holding shares either in physical or dematerialized form, as on cut-off date l.e. Monday,
September 23, 2024, may cast their votes electronically. The e-voting period commences on Friday,
September 27, 2024 09.00 AM. (15T} and ends on Sunday, September 29, 2024 05.00 PM. (IST). The e-
voting module will be disabled by CDSL thereafter. Members will not be allowed to vote again on any
resolution on which vote has already been cast. The voting rights of members shall be proportionate to
their share of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Monday,
September 23, 2024, A person who 2 not a member as on the cut-off date is requested to treat this
Motice for information purposes anly.

29.In case of any gueries regarding the Annual Report, the Members may write fto
investorgrievancemacmisl.co.in to receive an email rasponsa.

30, As the 40™ AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, the route map is not annexed 1o this notice,
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INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS
CDSL e-Voting System - For Remote e-voting and e-voting during 40th AGM.

n

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the

Companies {(Managament and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, Secretarial Standard on

General Meetings (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India {IC51) and Regulation

44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiraments)

Regulations, 2015, read with SEBI circular no. SEBIVHO/CFD/CMDYCIR/P/2020/242 dated December

9, 2020 in relation to e-voting facility provided by Listed Entity. For this purpose, the Company has

entered into an agresment with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating

voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. Tha facility of casting votes by
amemberusing remote e-yoting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided

by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM inthe VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time

of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility
of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first

come first served basis. This will not Include large Shareholders (Shareholders ho lding 2% or more
shareholding), Prometers, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the

Chairperzons of the Audit Committes, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders

Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on
account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose

of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companias Act, 2013,

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 1472020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and

cast vote for the members s not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and

Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the meambers such as the President of
India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast

their votes through e-voting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular Mo, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at https:/fwww.acmfsl.com/. The
Motice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com. The AGM Motice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for
providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system  during the AGM) e,
wwiw.evotingindia.com.

The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVYM in compliance with applicable pravisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circutar No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No.

17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA GCircular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.

The Instructions for Shareholders for remote E-Voting and E-Voting during AGM and joining
General Meeting through VC/OAVM are as under: -

Step 1! Accessthrough Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders
holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode,

|, The e-voting period begins on Friday, September 27, 2024 09,00 AM. {IST) and ends on Sunday,
September 29, 2024 05,00 PM. {IST), during this period, the shareholders of the Company holding
shares either in physical form or in dematenaised form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
Monday, September 23, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,
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I1. Shareholders who have aslready voted prior 1o the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
Meeating.

[Il.  Pursuant to SEBI Circular Mo. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote & -voting facility to
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed thatthe
participation by the public non-institutional sharehoelders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user
105 and passwords by the shareholders.
In order to increase the efficiency of the vating process, pursuant to a public consultation, It has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

Step 1 :Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders
holding shares in demat mode.

. Interms of SEB| circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDYCIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e -Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to wvote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and emall Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-\Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEB| Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode COSL/MSDL s given below:

Typa of Login mathod

~ shareholders
Ini'urid ual . . A. Isting users who have upta for asEim failiqr of I_
shareholders  holding| 1. Users who have opted for CDSL to  login to  Easid Easiest:
securities  in  demat https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/homefogin or www.cdslindla.com
formin CDSL and click on login lcon and New System Myeasi Tab.

2. Shareholders can login through thelr existing user |D and password. Option
will be made available 1o reach e-voting page without any further
authentication.

3. After successtul login the Easi/Easiest user will be able to see the e-voting
option for eligible companies where the e-voling is in progress as per the
information provided by the Company, On clicking the e-voting option, the user
will be able to see evoting page of the ESP for casting your vote during the e-
voting period. Additionally, the links have been provided to access the system
of all ESP's, so that the user can visit the ESP's websites directly. Additionally,
we are providing links to e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit
the e-Voting service providers’ site directly.

B. Users who have not opted for Easi/Easiest facility of CDSL:

Option to register for Easi/ Easiestis available at
https:/fweb.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration.
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Procesd with completing the reguired fields. After successful registration,
please follow the steps given above to cast your vote,

C. By visiting the e-voting website of CDSL:

1. The user can directly access e-voting page by providing demst Account
NMumber and PAN Mo. from a link in www.cdsiindia.com home. page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mohile & e-mail
|0 a5 recordad in the demat Account.

2. After successful suthentication, user will be provided links for the respective
ESP where the eMoting is in progress during the remote e-voting period or
joining virtual meesting & voting during the meeting.

Individual A. Users registered for NSDL 1DeAS facility:

shareholders  holding| 1. Open wib browser by typing the following URL: pttps://eservices.nsdl.com/
securities  in  demat either on a Personal Computer or on @ mobile. Once the home page of e-
mode with MNSDL Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login®

which is available under “IDeAS™ section,

2. A new screen will open. Enter vour User 1D and Password. After successful
authantication, you will be able to see e-voting services, Click on “Access to
e-voting” under e-voting services and you will be able to see a-voting page.

3. Click on options avallable against Company name or e-voting service provider|
and you will be re-directed to e-voting service provider website for casting your |
vote during the remote e-voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during |
the meeting. '

B. Users not registered for IDeAS e-Services:

Option to register is available at https:/feservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online for IDeAS"” Portal or click at
hitps:/{fesarvices.nsdl.com/SacureWeb/ldeashirectReg.jsp and proceed with
completing the required fields. After successiul registration, please lollow the
steps given above to cast your vote.

C. By visiting the e-voting website of NSDL:

Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by lyping the following

URL: https:/fwww.evoting.nadl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a

mobile. Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the

“Login"icon, available under the 'Shareholder/Member’ section.

2. A new screen will open. Enter your User 1D (i.e. your sixteen - (16) digit demat
account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-voting page.

3. Click on options available against Company name or e-voting service provider
and you will be re-directed to e-voting service providerwebsite for casting your
vote during the remote e-voting.

D. By NSDL Mobile App
Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App“NSDL Speede™
facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting

RFTR ek b T —

—

experience.
K ApaSisrr B G My
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Individual 1. Shareholders can also login using the login credentials of their demat account

Shareholders (holding through their Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-voting

securities in demat facility.

mode) logging through | 2. Once logged-in, you will be able to see e-voting option.

their depository 3. Once you click on e-voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL

participants (DF) Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-voting
faature.

4. Click onoption available against Company name or e-voting service provider
and youwill be redirected to e-voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeating.

Important Note: Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to use Forget User
IDand Forget Password option available at respective websites,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode who need assistance for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL:

Shareholders facing any technical issue - | Shareholders facing any technical issue - CDSL
NSDL
Shareholders facing any technical issue in login | Shareholders facing any technical issus in login can
can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending & | contact COSL helpdesk by sending a request at

request at evoling@nsdloco.in or call on toll free | helpdesk evoling@cdslindia.comor contact  on
no.: 022- 48867000, 022-23058738/ 1800 22 55 33,

Step 2 :Accessthrough CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical moda
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

V. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders
other than individual holding in Demat form.
i. Theshareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Il Click on*Shareholders” module,
iil, Mow enter your User |D
a. ForCDSL: 16 digits heneficiary ID,
b, For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Clignt 1D,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registerad with the
Company.
v, Mextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click an Login.
v.  |fyouare holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
garlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used,
vi, lfyouare afirst-time user follow the steps given below:

Particulars For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than Individual
and Physical Form

PAN =  Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareheolders as well as
physical shareholders) @ Members who have not updated their
PAM with the Company/Depository Participant are requestad to
use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact
Company/RTA.
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Dividend Bank Details OR +  Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth in dd/mmdynyyy
Date of Birth (DOB) format) as recorded in your demat account or in the Company

records in order to lagin. If both the details are not recorded with
the depository or company, please enter the member id / folio
number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
instruction (v}.

W,
VI

Wil

®l,
XL

X,
pALGS

b AT

AT

FANIR

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach "Password Creation’
menu wherein they are required to mandataorily enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is (o be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts
tor e-voting through COSL platform. [ is strongly recommended nol o share your password with
any other person and take utmost care 1o keep your password confidential,

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e -voting on the
resoiutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN 240907006 ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED on which you choose
10 vote.

On tha voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NO" forvoting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
to the Resolution and option NO implies that vou dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the *"RESOLUTIOMNS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resclution details,

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box
will be displayad. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to change your vote, ciick an

“CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Ongce you "CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vaote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting

page.

If & demat account holder has forgotten the login passwaord then Enter the User 1D and the image

varification code and click on Forgot Password & entar the details as prompted by the systemn,

Thereis also an optional provision to upload BR/POA I any uploaded, which will be made available

ta aerutinizer for verification,

Additional Facility for Non = Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote Voting only.
MNon-Individual shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI e1c.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates™
module.

A scanned copy al the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@odslindia.com.

After recelving the login detalls a Compllance User should be created using the admin login and
password, The Compliance Usar would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 1o
vote on,

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be dalink in case of
any wWrong mapping.

Mon — Individual Shareholders/Custodians/ Institutional sharehotders (i.e. other than
individuals, HUF, NR| etc.) are required to "Upload Board Resclution / Attorney (POA) Authaority
Letter in PDF Format" displayed under "e-\oting" tab in their login or send scanned copy
{(PDFAPG Formet) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etoc. with attested specimean
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by
g-mail to hemanshu@hkacs.com with a copy marked investorgriavance@acmisl. co.in.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

0.

11.

12.

13,

14,

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL
evoting  system. Members may access the same at https:Sasowsevotingindia.com  under
sharehalders’/members login by using the remote e-yoting credantials. The link for VC/OMAM will be
available in shareholder/ members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed after successiul login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eliglible 1o attend the mesting.
Howevar, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM,

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience,
Further shareholders will be reguired to allow Camera and use Intemet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.

Flease note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experiance Audio/Nideo loss due to Fluctuation in their respectiva
naetwork. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection o mitigate any kind of
aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask quastions during the mesating may registar
themselves asa speaker by sending their request in advance atleast Saven (7) days prior to meeting
mantioning their name, demat account numberffolio numbear, email id, mobile number at
{investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.n). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but
have gueries may send their queries in advance (7) days prior to meeting mentioning their name,
demat account numbear/falio number, email id, mobile number at (investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in).
These gueries will be replied to by the Company through email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meating.

Only those shareholdars, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from dolng so.,
shall be eligible to vote through e-VYoting system available during tha AGM.

IfanyVotes are cast by the shareholdars through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAYM facility, then the votes cast by
such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available
anty to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH
THE COMPANY /DEPOSITORIES.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the shara certificate (front and back), PAN (self attestad scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id .

For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DF).

For Individual Demat sharaholdars-Please update your email id & maobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining wvirtual
meetings through Depositony.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS/ GUIDELINES FOR SHAREHOLDERS:

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmaost care
to keap your password confidential. Login to the e-voting weabsite will be disabled upon fivae
unsuccessful attempts to key In the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password” or "Physical User Reset Password” option available on
www.evotingindia.com to reset the passwaord.
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15. Ifyou have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43. All
grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh
Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel {East), Mumbal - 400013 or send an
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

Sal/-
Puspra) R. Pandey
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Place : Mumbai

Dated : 13.08.2024

CIN : LESS00MH1984PLC091326

Registered Office: Pantomath Nucleus House,
Saki-Vihar Road, Andheri (E), Mumbal - 400072.
Email: investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in
Website: http://www.acmisbcom.

ANMNEXURE-A
Details of Directors seeking re-appointment pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings [S5-2}

Ma. Madhu Lunawat

1 Marmo

2 Category / Designation Mon-independent Director

3 Director Identification Number (DIN) DE670573

4 Age AZ years

5 Date of Birth January 11, 1883

& _Original Date of Appointment December 26, 2022

7 Cualifications ‘Rank-holder Chartered Accountant: CFA Level ||

. | (AMR,USA)
8 Directorship in other Public Companies | Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited
along with listed antities from which the
parson has resigned In the past thres

yEAars
=] Chalrmanship/ Membership of | 1. Audit Committes (Membear):
Committess in other Companies Asit T Mehta Financial Sarvicaes Ltd.
2. Stakeholder Relationship _Committee
(Member):
..... e - - e —————— e T e e rAs.tc Mﬂnta FI“E”CI‘&ES‘EWI‘GES Ltﬂl—
10 Mumber of Egquity Shares held in the | Mil
| Company .
11 Mumber of Equnw Shares held in the | Nil
Company for any other persaon on a
| beneficial basis
12 Helatlnﬁsmp between Directors inter-s e; | Nong

with other Directors and Key Manageorial
Parsannel ol the Company

araas

13 Terms & conditions of appointment! re- | Appointed as a Director Uabile (o retire by rotation fora
appaintmant period beginning from Decaembear 26, 2022,
14 Remuneration last drawn, il applicable Mone
15 Remuneration umposeﬁ to be paid Slrtrrig Fees and commission in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
16 Mumber of Meetings of the Board | B
- attendad during the year 2023-2024 | . e
7 lustification for choosing the appmntee The appointment as Non-Executive and MNan-
for appolntment as Director Independent  Director  was  made on the
recommendation of Momination & Remuneration
Committas.
18 Mature of expertise in speclfle functional | Invesiment Banking, Investment Management, Fund

Managamant, PMS, Corporata Finance, ASset
Reconstruation, ME&A, Due Diligence and Tressury
Operations
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO.3:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141 & 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules made there under
and other applicable provisions, if any, the Board at its meeting held on August 13, 2024, on the
recommendation of the Audit Committes, has appointed M/s. Manek & Associates (Firm Registration No.
105047W), Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a pericd of three (3) years, to
hold office from conclusion of 40 Annual General Meeting untilthe conclusion of 437 Annual General Meeting
to be held in the year 2027,

Details as reguired under the Regulation 36(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 are as under;

= Brief Profile of CA firm: M/s. Manek & Associates, Chartered Accountants (“the Firm”) (Firm Registration
Mo, 0126679W), was established in 1983 in Mumbai. The Firm has 2 partners and has 16 protessional staff
meambers,

The Firm provides a renge of services which include audits of wide variety of clients including listed
companies and their subsidiaries, taxation, RBI Related work, capital market intermediaries related worlk,
consultancy and inspection.

* Proposed fee payable to the Statutory Auditor(s) alongwith the terms of re-appointment:

The proposed fees to be paid to M. Manek & Associates, Chartered Accountants towards statutory audit
and limited review (including certifications but excluding applicable taxes and reimbursements} shall be as
mutually decided by the Board and Auditors. Your Board recommend s re-appointment of Statutory Auditors
for a period of three (3} years from the conclusion of 40™ Annual General Meating until the conclusion of 43™
Annual General Maeting to be held for the financial year 2026-2027.

* Basis of recommendation for re-appointmentfappointment including details in relation to and
credentials of Statutory Auditor(s) proposed to he appointad:

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit Commillee has considered the said
re-appointment an the kasis of various parameters like market standing of the firm since four decades,
clientele served, audit experience across the industries, technical knowledge and expertise, office
infrastructure, governance standards and eligibility eriteria prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Approval of the shareholders by way of Ordinary Resolution |s reguired for [tem No. 3 of the notice. Your Board
recommends the said the Ordinary Resolution.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way, interested or concernead,
financially or otherwise, in the resclution set out at ltem Mo, 03,

Item No. 4:

Pursuant to Section 62(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder the Board of Directors of
the Company by passing a resolution at the Board Meeting held on April 19,2023 had approved Rights lssue of
¥ 4,526.85 lakhs (the 'Rights Issue'). The Rights |ssue was concluded on January 10, 2024, Whilst the Company
has made its best efforts to utilise the Rights lssue proceeds as per the terms of the [ssus,
T250.00 Lakhs remained unutilized as of July 31, 2024 (the "‘Unutilized Amount') as detailed below in the tabla.

The Board at its meeting held on August 13, 2024, upon the recommendation of Audit Committea, proposed
to vary the termis of utilisation of the Rights |ssue Proceads, referred to in the Letter of Offer dated December
(31, 2023 {the 'Offer Letter') and utilise the said Amount of ¥ 250,00 Lakh for General Corporate expenses of
the Company.
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Particulars as required under section 27 read with rule 7 of Companies (Prospectus of Securities) Rules,
2014 of the Act

{a) The original purpose ar object of the Issue

The Company vide Letter of Offer (“Offar Letter™), proposad to utilise the Rights Proceads towards:

I. Convarsion of loan of Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Limited

it. Repayment of cutstanding loans of existing promoters Mrs. Deena Mehta and Mr. Asit Mehta

i, Repayment of Inter-corporate loans (Phase Holdings Private Limited, Midland Leisure and Entertainment
Private Limited and Matural Hut Private Limited)

v. Acguisition of shares of Omniscience Capital Advisors Private Limited

v. Acquisition of 248350 equity shares of ACMIIL from Mr, Kirit Vora

vi. General Corporate expenses

(b} Total Money raised: T 4526.85 Lakhs
(e} The Money utilized for the objects of the Company, stated in the prospectus
The details of the Net Proceeds from Rights Issue and its object / object-wise allocation (as per letter of

offer dated December 01, 2023 / percentage (%) of allocation of proceeds fund its utilisation and un-
utilised amount & its percentage, up to July 31, 2024 are set forth in the following table:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Allocation of procesd Amount Amount Un-

from Rights Issue Utilized utilized
Particulars {&s par Object]

Amount % Amount % Amount %

Conversion of loan given by Cligtrade Stock 2,744.60 60.63 |2744.60 | 100 - -
Brokers Private Limited into equity shares
Repayment of outstanding loans given by 720.00 1581 | 720:00 | 100 - -
gxisting promoters Mrs. Deana Mahta and Mr.
Asit Mehta
Repayment of Inter-corporate loans given by 310,00 6.84 | 310.00 | 100 - -

Phasa Holdings Private Limited, Midland Leisure
and Entertainments Private Limited and Matural
Hut Private Limited

Acquisition  of  substantial @ shares  of 250.00 5.52 - - | 250.00 | 100
Ormniscience Capital Advisors Private Limited

Acquisition of 2,48,350 Equity Shares of ACMIIL 133.24 2.95 | 133.34 | 100 - -
fram Mr. Kirit Viora

General Corporate expenses 368.01 8.15 | 368.91 100 - -
Total Money Raised 4,626.85 100.00 |4276.85 250.00

(d) The Extent of achievement of proposed object: 94 48%
(e} Unutilized amount out of the money so raised through prospectus: ¥ 250.00 Lakhs

(f) The particulars of the proposed variation in terms of the contracts referred to in the prospectus or
objects for which prospectus was issued

It has been realized that despite the best efforts, the transaction to acquire the Equity Shares of Omniscience
Capital Advisors Private Limited could not go through. In view of the same, it is appropriate to vary the terms
of utilization of the Rights lssug Proceeds referred to in the Letter of Offer dated December 1, 2023 . The
Unutilized amount of $250.00 lakh is intended to be utilized for General Corporate expenses i.e. Business
Expansion, Intelizctual Property Development Expenses, Working Capital and Business Promaotions etc.
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(g) The reason and justification for seeking variation

The Board considers it prudent to vary the terms of the objects of the Rights Issue and deploy the unutilized
Amount towards General Corporate Expenses i.e. Business Expansion, Intellectual Property Development
Expenses, Working Capital and Business Promotions to ensuring business growth of the Company and
maximize the return on investment to the sharehaolders.

(h) The proposed time limit within which the proposed varied objects would be achieved: 12 months'
subject o obtaining any requisite approval, wherever required,

(i) The clause wise details as specified in sub-rule (3) of rule 3 as was required with respect to the
originally proposed objects of the issue - Please refer table above and offer letter on
httpfwww.acmisl.com/pdfiAnnouncements/Letter_of Offer_for_rights_issue.pdf.

(i) The risk factors pertaining to the new objects:
Change in Government Policies and regulations, Economic Environment, period of recovery of amount from
debtors, casualties in events, infringement of trademarks registerad in the name of the Company.

(k) The other relevant information which is necessary for the members to take an informed decision on
the proposed resolution:

The management of the Company foresees that after the deployment of unutilised amount in General
Corporate Expenses the eamings and cash flows of the Company would improve in long term. The
managament of the Company is of the view that the proposed variation in terms of the objects of the Rights
|ssue will ensure aptimum utilization of proceeds and maximize the return on investment for shareholders.

Copy of the notice of the resolution may access from Company's wehsite http://www.acmisl.com/.

Approval of the shareholders by way of Special Resolution for variation in the terms of the objects of the Issue
as disclosed in the offer |etter is required in terms of the provisions of Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013
and any other applicable provisions and the rules made thereunder.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, inthe resolutions set forth as 1tem Mo.4 of this Notice except to the extent of their shareholdings in
the Company, if any.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Puspraj R. Pandey
Date: 13.08.2024 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Registered Office: Pantomath Nucleus House,
Saki- Vlihar Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 072.
CIN: L65300MH1984PLC091326

Email: investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in

Website: www.acmfsl.com
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Director’s Report 2023-2024

Dear Members

The Directors take pleasure in presenting the Fortieth (40'") Directors’ Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements including Consolidated Annual Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2024,

1.  Financial Performance:

(Rs.in Lakhs)

2"

Particulars Consolidated
2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from Operations 461.77 335.22 4,239,858 2,920.67
Other income 85.32 194.78 46915 462.57
Total income 547.09 530.00 4,709.03 3,383.24
Total Expenses (Excluding 237.16 249.77 4,545.14 3,244.07
Depreciation & Finance Cost)

Profit / loss before 309.93 280.23 163.90 139.17
Depreciation/ Finance Cost

and tax expenses

Less: Finance Cost 693.55 813.16 1,110.71 1,01M7.15
Less: Depreciation 116.86 118.76 162.24 155.71
Profit before tax (500.48) (651.71) (1,109.05) (1,033.69)
Tax expense
Current Tax - - 0.00 -
Deferred Tax : (95.25] {2.01) i14.66]
MAT credit entitiement 0.65
Frior Period tax 1.80 3.53 4.28 11.57
Current Tax - - - 4
Profit /{Loss)after Tax Carried

o Bitancs Shast (502.28) (559.99) {1,111.33) (931.25)
Paid up Equity Share Capital 824.60 495.26 B24.60 495,26
chch Basi & Dluted (nAsy | 682 | (1149 (19.51) (19.06

Company's performance:

i) Standalone Performance

On a standalone basis, your Company's gross earnings increased to Rs. 547.09 lakhs from
Rs. 530.00 lakhs as compared to previous year. The year ended with a loss after tax of
Rs. 502.28 lakh as compared to loss after tax of Rs. 559.99 lakh in the previous year.

The Company has let out part of the Office premises on Lease/ Leave and License basis to external
Company. The Company has earned a fees of Rs. 25.92 lakhs from advisory and consultancy services
to certain clients.
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?l

iy Consolidated Performance

On a consolidated basis, the gross revenue increased to Rs. 4,709.03 lakhs as compared to
Rs. 3,383.24 [skhs in the previous year and loss alter tax at Rs. 1,111.33 lakhs as against loss after tax
of Rs. 531,25 lakhs in the previous year.

Operational Income from Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Ltd, material subsidiary of the
Company engaged into broking services hasincreased to Rs. 4,051.54 lakhs as compared to
Rs. 2,750.99 Lakh in the previous year and the loss before depreciation and finance cost is
Rs. 41.24 lakhs as compared to profit of Rs, 71.45 lakhs Inthe previous year, Loss stood at Rs. 533.76
lakhs as compared to a loss of Rs. 255.43 Lakh in the previous year.

Operational Income from Edgytal Fintech Investment Services Private Limited, a Subsidiary of the
Company - engaged in information & communication service has  increased to
Rs. 283.20 lakh as compared to Rs. 120.77 lakh in the previous year, and profit before depreciation
and finance cost {5 Rs. 7.15 lakhs as compared to a loss of Bs. 48.55 lakhs in the previous year. The
loss stood at Rs.28.45 lakh as comparad to a loss of Rs. 98.02 lakh in the previous year.

Business Overview / An analysis of the Business and Financial Results:
The Detailed Business Overview / an analysis of the Business and Financial Results are given in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms a part of the Annual Report.

Dividend:
Inview of the losses during the Financial Year, your Directors have not recommended any dividend.

Transfer to Reserves:
During the financial year under review your Company has not proposed to transfer any amount to the
general resernve,

Deposits:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits under chapter ¥V of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act"), from public during the year under review, and as such, na amount of principal or interest
an deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet,

Subsidiaries, Associate and Joint venture:
Your Company has following subsidiary companies as on March 31, 2024 and there are no associate

& joint venture companies within the meaning of Section 2(8) of the Act,

Name of the Company Type of Company % af
| ‘Shareholding
1. | M/s. Asit C Mehta Investment Interrmediates | Subsidiary Company 54.58
Limited
2.| M/s. Edgytal Fintech Investment Services | Subsidiary Company 80.38
Private Limited

During the year, after the completion of Rights Issue, your Company has become Subsidiary Company
of M/s. Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Limited {a Pantomath Group Company),
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8.

10.
i

1.

Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited 15 a material Subsidiary within the meaning of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 {"the Listing Regulations”™) and there has been no change in the nature of
the business of the subsidiary.

A statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company's subsidiaries ,
pursuant to provisions of Section 122 (3) of the Act in Form AOC-1 is provided in the Annexure - |
forming part of this Report. Pursuant to the provisions of section 136 of the Act, the financial
statements of the Company including consolidated financial statements along with relevant
documents and separate audited accounts in respect of subsidiaries, are available on the website of
the Company.

Your Company has formulated and adopted a “Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries” pursuant
to Regulation 16{C) of the Listing Regutationsto identify such subsidiaries and formulate governance

framework for them. The same is also available on the website of the Companyi.a.
http/Mww.acmifsl.com/pdifPolicies/Policy for_determination_of _material_subsidiary.pdf.

ﬂiﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬂﬂiﬂﬂtﬂﬂﬂlﬂtﬂﬂm&ﬁiﬁﬂhﬂiﬁﬂlﬂtﬁrﬂ
During the year under review, no significant mater|al orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts
or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Company’s operations.

Material Changes and Commitments affecting the Financial Position of the Company which
have occurred between March 31, 2024 and August 13, 2024 (i.e. the Date of Report):

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of financial year March 31, 2024 and the date of this Report except that mentioned
in para 10 in relation to variation of the terms of the objects of the Rights Issue.

Changes in Share Capital:

During the year under review, your Company had issued and allotted 32,893,452 fully paid up equity
shares of T10/- each of the Company on Righta basis, to its existing equity shareholders as on the
record date i.e., December 15, 2023 at Issue price of $137.45/- per Equity Share (including a
premium of $127.45/- per Equity Share) (the "lssue price”). Upon the allotment of above sald
Rights Equity Shares, the paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company has increased from
49,52 560 Equity Shares of ¥10/- amounting to $4,95,25 600/- to 82,486,012 Equity Shares of T10/-
amounting to ¥8,24,60,120/-

Out of the above Issue proceeds of the 94,526.85 Lakhs your Company has utilised the proceeds
in accordance with the objects of the Issue stated in the Letter of Offer dated December 01, 2023
in compliance with Regulation 32(1) of the Listing Regulations as amendead.

However, despite the best efforts, vour Company could not utilise the amount of ¥ 250.00 lakhs
sarmarked for acquisition of shares of Omniscience Capital Advisors Private Limited and on the
recommendation of the Audit Committes, the Beoard at its meeting held on
August 13, 2024, subject to approval of members, proposed 1o vary the terms of utilisation of the
Rights Issue Proceeds and utilise the said amount of ¥250.00 Lakh in General Business Purpose of
the Company i.e. Business Expansion, Intellectual Property Development Expenses, Working
Capital and Business Promaotions.to ensure business growth of the Company.

Issuance of Debenturas:
During the year under review, the Company has issued 717, 10.5% Secured Redeemable Maon-
Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,00,000/- each at par on private placement basis, aggregating to
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12.

Rs.777/- Lakhs, with 36 months maturity from the date of Allotment, the same were allotted on
September 25, 2023.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The composition of Board of Directors of the Company has optimum combination of Non-Executive
and Independent Directors with two women Directors and more than fitty percent of the Board of
Directors comprising of Independent Directors.

During the year under review, the changes have taken place in the Board of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel:

) Directors
Name of Director Cessation / Effective Shareholders Mode by which
Appointmeant Date Approval Date  Shareholders

approval taken
1. | Mr. Manoher Lal Vij Cessation 22/08/2023 MNA MNA
DIM: 00755522
Designation:Non-
Executive Director

2. | Dr. Radha Krishna Cessation 09/11/2023 | NA NA
Murthy

DIM; 00221583
Designation:
Independent Director

3. | Mr, Kirit H. Vora Cessation 09/11/2023 MA MA
DIN: 00168207

Designation: Mon-
Executive Director

4, | Mr,. YagneshP. Parikh* Appointed for | 09/11/2023 30012024 Postal Ballot
DIM: 09762673 a period of

Designation; five 5] years
Independent Director

*Mr. Yagnesh P Parikh was appointed as an Additional {Non-Exscutive independent) Director of the
Company by the Board at its meeting held on Navember 05, 2023, Subject to approval of members far
a period Five (5] years, The said appointment was subseguently spproved by the members by passing
Special Resolution on Januany 30, 2024 through Postal Ballot.

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors of the Company possess requisite
gualifications, experience and expertise and they also hold highest slandered of integrity {including
proficiency interms of Section 150(1) of the Act and applicable rules thereunder).

In terms of the pravisions Section 149, 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, , Ms. Madhu Lunawat (DIN:
068670573), Non-Executive Director of the Company, liable to retire at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offer herself for reappointment.
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Changes in Directors
Following changes were taken place in the compaosition of the Board of the Company after the end of
the Financial Year 2023-2024, until date of approval of the Board's Report:

iii.

ny

Mr. Suresh Kumar Jain (DIN: 05103064), appointed as an Additional (Mon-Exscutive Independent)
Director, for a period of Five (8) years commencing from May 23, 2024, and the same has been
confirmed as by the members of the Company on August 11, 2024 through postal ballot.

Mr. Krishan Kumar Jalan (DIN: 01767702), appointed as an Additional (Non-Executive
Indepandent) Director, for a period of Five (5) years commencing from June 29, 2024 and the same
has been confirmed as by the members of the Company on August 11, 2024 through postal ballot.
Mr. Pundarik Sanyal (DIN: 01773295}, an Independent Director of the Company has completed
his second term on July 30, 2024 and ceased to be a Director of the Company. The Board
expressed its appreciation for the support and guidance provided by him during tenure as an
Independent Director of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel’s

Following are the changes were taken place during the year:

Sr.

Name of KMP Cessation [ Effective Shareholders Mode by which

No. Appointment Date Approval Date Shareholders

_ approvaltaken
1. | Mr. Pankaj Parmar Cessation 08/02/2024 MNA MNA
Designation: Manager

2. | Mr. Binoy K. Dharod* Appointed for | 0B/02/2024 07/08/2024 Postal Ballot
Designation: Manager a period of
five () years

3. Ms. Khushboo Hanswal | Cessation 14/09/2024 MA MA
Designation: Campany
Secretary &
Compliance Officer

4. | Mr. Puspraj Pandey Appaintment | 20/12/2023 A MNA
Designation: Company
Sacratary &
Compliance Officer

*Mr. Binoy K. Dharod, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), was appointed as Manager of the Company by
the Board w.a.f. Fabruary 08, 2024 for a period of Five (5) years and subsequently same was agproved
by the members by passing Special Resolution on May 07, 2024 through Postal Ballot.

13. Declaration of Independent Directors:
Independent Directors of the Company have given their declarations to the Company under Section
149(7) of the Act and Regulation 25 (8) of the Listing Regulations,; that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1){b) of the Listing
Regulations. The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with the
Company's Code of Conduct! Ethics.
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14. Number of Board Meetings
Dwring the financial year nine (%) meeting of the Board of Directors were held, the details of this
Meatings have bean given inthe Corporate Gaovernance Report, which forms part of this Report.

15. Meeting of Independent Directors:
Dwring the financial year the meeating of Independeant Directors was held on March 12, 2024 which was
attended by all the Independent directors to review the performance of Chairperson, Board and Non-
independent Directors.

16. Annual Evaluation of Board’s Performance, Its Committees and Individual Diregtors:
Pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3)(p) the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the
Board has carried out an annual perfformance evaluation of the warking of its own performance, the
Directors individually as well as evaluation of its Committess.

The Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committes reviewad the performance of Individual
Directors, the Board as a whole, Committees of the Board and Chairman after taking into
consideration feedback recaived from Directors. The evaluation was done on various parameters
such as vision and strategy, participation, disclosures of interests, good governance, leadership
skills, cperations, business development, human resources development, corporate communication
etc. The feedback received from Directors wera then consolidated and placed before the Committes
{ Board for its evaluation, The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

17. Committees of the Board:
The Company has Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committes and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, l.e. three (3) mandatory committees of the Board, the details of
Committees, Members and Meetings etc. have been given in the Corporate Governance Report,
which forms part of this Report.,

18. Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration and other Details:
The Board has framed a Policy relating to the appeointmeant of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors® gualifications, positive attributes, Inde pendence of Directors and other
related matters as provided under Ssction 178 (3) of the Act, based on the recommendation of
Momination and Remuneration Committee. The details of this Policy have been disclosed in the

Caorporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report. The weblink of the policy is as follows
— http:ffwww.acmisLcom/pdi/Policies/Nomination-Remuneration-Policy.pdf.

19. VigilMechanism

The Board of Directors of your Company has approved and adopted a Whistle Blower Policy of the
Company for establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report genuing concerns
regarding fraud or unethical behaviour as required under the Act and the Listing Regulations. In
appropriate cases any personnel of the Company can have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The Board affirm that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The
Whistle Blower Policy is available on your Company’s website
at hitp/fww. acmisl.com/pdi/Policies/Whistle Blower Policy.pdf.

20. Auditors:
i) Statutory Auditors and Auditors’ Report:
During the year under review, the Board appointed M/s, Manek & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration Mo, 0126679W), Mumbai, as Statutory Auditors of the Company w.e.f. November
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21.

22,

23.

18, 2023, to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Mis. MSKA & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, (Firm Registration Mo, 105047W), Mumbal, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139,
141 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Act, subsequently the shareholders of the Company
have also approved the said appointment of the Auditors on lanuary 30, 2024 through postal ballot.

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has recommended for the approval of
the Members, the re-appointment of M/s. Manek & Associates, Chartersd Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 0126679W), Mumbal, as Statutory Auditors of your Company for a period of Three (3}
years from the conclusion of the ensuing 40th AGM till the conclusion of the 43rd AGM, On the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board has also recommended for the approval of the
Members, the remunaration of M/3. Manek & Associates for the financial year 2024 -25. Appropriate
resolution seeking your approval for the appointment and remuneration of M/s. Manek & Associates
as the Statutory Auditors is appearing in the Notice convening the 40th AGM of your Company.

The Auditors' Report is self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditor's
Report does not contain any gualification, reservation or advarse remark.

i}y Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Auditor's Report:

M/=. Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, were appointed by the Board
as the Secretarial Auditors of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, The
Secretarial Auditors have confirmed that your Company has complied with the spplicable laws and
that there are adequate systems and processes in your Company commensurate with its size and
scale of operations to monitor and ensure compliance with the applicable laws. Tha Report of the
Secretarial  Auditor, pursuant to Section 204 of the Act, Is provided in  the
Annexure - [V forming part of this Report which is self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comments.

The Secretarial Audit Report of Asit C Mehta Investmeant Interrmediates Limited, a Material Subsidiary
of the Company for the FY 2023-2024 is also annexed herewith as Annexure - IVA to this Report.

Cost Audit:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014, the Company is not required to maintain cost records and conduct cost audit.

Internal Financial Control Systems:

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business, the size
of its operations and such internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statemeants are
adequate.

Please refer to the paragraph on Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy in the Managemeanl
Discussion & Analysis section for detailed analysis.

Risk Management:

The provisicns of Regulation 21 of the Listing Regulations w.r.t. the Risk Managzment Committee are
not applicable to the Company, however your Company has formulated the risk management policy
to assess and mitigate tha Risk,

The Board and Audit Committes has an additional oversight in the area of financial risks and controls.
The major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through
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24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

29,

ritigating actions on a continuing basis. The development and implementation of risk managemeant
policy has been covered inthe Managament Discussion and Analysis which forms a part of the Annual
Repaort,

Corporate Social Responsibility:
The provisions of the Act regarding Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the
Company.

The provisions of the Listing Regulations w.r.t, the Business Responsibility & Sustainability Report are
not applicable to the Company.

Particulars of Loans, Guaranteas or Investments:
Loans, guarantees and  investments covered under Section 186 of the  Act
forms a part of the Notes to the financial statements provided in this Report.

Related Party Transactions:

All retated party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on arm's length basis
and in the ordinary course of the business. There were no materially sighificant related party
transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the company at large.

All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee & Board for their approval
whenever applicable and pricr omnibus approval for ordinary business transactions which are of
repeatitive nature is also obtained from the Audit Committee and accordingly the reguired disclosures
were made to the Committee on quarterly basis.

Therefore, the disciosure of the Related Party Transac tions as required under Saection 134(3)(h) of the
Actin ADC-2is not applicable to the Company for FY2023-2024 and hence, the same is not required
o be provided,

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, the Management's discussion
and analysis is annexed to the Report as Annexure - 111,

Corporate Governance:

Your Company believes in adopting best practices of corporate governance, which form the core
values of the company. These guiding principles are also articulated through the Company's code of
Business Conduct, Corporate Governance Guidelines and disclosure policy.

As per Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, a separale seclion on corporate governance practices
followed by vour Company, together with a caertificate from M/s, Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates,
Company Secretaries, Mumbal on compliance with corporate governance norms under the Listing
Regulations is annexed to the Report a5 Annexure - V.

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading:

Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and repart trading by designated
persons and their immediate relatives as per the requirements under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, The Code, inter atia, lays down the
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3.

32.

33.

procedures to be followed by designated persons while trading/ dealing in Company's shares and
sharing Unpublished Price Sensitive Infarmation (“UPSI™),

The Company reviewed and complied with Regulation @ (4) of SEE| (PIT) Regulations, 2015,

The Company's an obligation to maintain a digital database, mechanism for prevention of insider
trading and handling of UPSI, and the process Lo familiarize with the sensitivity of UPSI. Further, it also
includes code for practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive
information  which has' been made available on the Company's website at
http:/fwww.acmfsLeom/pdi/Policies/Code% 2002 0Fair%2 0Disclosure%20and%20Conduct.pdf.

Information Required under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013:

Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on
Prevaention, Prohibition and Redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Frevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
{“POSH Act®) and Rules framed thereunder. Since number of employees does not exceeds Umits
prescribed under the POSH Act. The provision of Constitution of Committee under the said Actis not
applicable and during the financial year under review, there wasno complaint received under POSH
AL,

Particulars of Employees:
Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197{12) of the Act
read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014 is annexed ta the Report as Annexure - 11

Statement containing particulars of top 10 employees and particulars of employees asrequired under
Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided as a separate Annexure forming part
of this report.

Human Resources:
Please refer to the paragraph on Human Resources in the Management Discussion & Analysis sectian
for detailed analysis.

Particulars regarding Conservation of Energy and Research and Development and Technology

Absorption:

a) Conservation of Energy: The cperations of your Company involved low energy consumption.
Energy conservation efforts are being pursued on a Continuous basis. Close manitoring of power
is maintained to minimise wastage and facilitate optimum utilization of energy.

Your Company has installed Roof -Top Solar PV system at the registered office of the Company
in March, 2017, Installation of 26kw capacity of system will result in energy saving of 37,500 kwh
per annum.

b} Technology Absorption: There is no material information on technology absorption to be
furnished. Tha Company continues to adopt and use the latest technologies to improve the
efficiency and effectiveness of its business operations.
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c)

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo: -
There is no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

35. Annual Return:
The Annual Return of yoeur Company as provided under Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act, for FY

2023-2024 is available on the website of the Company at
http:/fwww.acmisLcomdpdif/Annual Return/2023-24. pdf.

36. Directors' Responsibility Statement:

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory, secretarial auditors and
external agencies, including audit of internal controls over financial reporting by the Statutory
Auditors and the reviews parformead by Managemeant and the relevant Board Committees, including
the Audit Committee, the Board is of the apinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were
adequate and effective during F.Y. 2023-2024. Accordingly, pursuant 1o Section 134(5) of the Act, the
Board of Directors, (o the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm having:

a) followed in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards
with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b} selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of your Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of your Company far
that period;

¢) taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of your Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

g) laid down internal financial controls to be followed by your Company and that such internal
financial controls were adequate and were operating effectively; and

f) devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

37. General Information:

a.
b.

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

There were no frauds reported by the Auditors under Sub section (12) of Section 143 of the
Companies in (Amendment) Act, 2015, to the Audit Commiltes, Board of Direclors or Central
Government, independent directors.

The Company has complied with applicable laws, listing regulations and Secretarial Standards.
There are no proceedings initiated/ pending against your Company under the Insolvency and
Bankruptey Code, 2016 which materially impact the businass of the Company.

Thers ware no instances where your Company required the valuation for one-time settlement or
while taking the loan from the Banks or Financial institutions.

Your company has complied with the Secretarial Standard as prescribed by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (1CS1).

Mo employes stock options ware granted to the Directors/ employees of the Company during
Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

Voting rights which are not directly exercised by the employees in respect of shares for the
subscription/purchase of which, loan was given by the Company.
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38. Acknowledgements and Appreciation:

The Board places on record its deep sense of appreciation for continued co-operation received from the
banks, authorities, clients, vendors, shareholders and employeas during the year undar review.

For Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

Sd/f- Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Deena A. Mehta Madhu Lunawat
Dated : 13.08.2024 Director Director
CIN : L65900MH1984PLC091326 (DIN: 00168992) (DIN: 06670573)

Registered Office: Pantomath Nucleus House,
Saki-Vihar Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400072.
Email: investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in
Website: http:/fwww.acmisl.com
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ANNEXURE-|I TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Form AQC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to Sub-section {3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint venturas

Part “A": Subsidiaries [Rs. in Lakh)

Edgytal Fintach
Investmaent

Asit C Mahta Investmant
Imarrmediates Limited

MName of the Subsid|
ary (ACMIIL) _Serv:?;.?‘i;:wn_ta
1. | The reporting period for the Subsidiany March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
2. | Reporting Curreney Indian Rupass (INR) Indian Rupeas (INR)
3. | Exchange Rate {as on the last date of the relavant Mot applicable Mot applicable
Financial year in the cagse of lareign subsidiaries)
4. | Share Capital (Equity) 1,661.11 885,18
5. | Resernves & Surplus [453.60) 226,82
6, | Total Assels 12,062.10 1,150.90
7. | Total Liabilities 10.874.59 38.50
&. | Investments 25136 .00
8. | Turmmover 4,051.54 275.00
10. | Profit Before Tax (538.85) (22.91)
11. | Pravision for Texation 5.06 0.00
12. | Profit After Tax (533,79} (22,91}
13. | Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00
14. | % of shargholding 94 .58% 90.38%

Part “B": Associates -Not Applicable
For Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

Sd/- Sd/f-
Place : Mumbai Deena A. Mehta Madhu Lunawat
Dated : 13.08.2024 Director Director
CIN : L6S200MH1984PLC091326 (DIN: 00168992) (DIN: 06670573)

Registered Office: Pantomath Nucleus House
Saki-Vihar Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400072.
Email: investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in
Website: http://www.acmfsl.com

Mote:

1. Asit C Mahta Investmant Intgrrmadiates Limited is & controlled subsidiary 8s per Section 2{87) of the Companies Act,
2013 of Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited,

2. Edgytal Fintech Investmeant Services Privata Limited |5 a8 subsidiary as per Saction 2{87)-of the Companles Act, 2002 of
Asit C Mehta Financial Sarvices Limited,
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ANNEXURE-II TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information required under Section T8712) of the Act read with Ruwle &5(1) of the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of employees of the
Company for the Financial Year:

The Directors of the Company are not paid any remuneration except the sitting fees. Hence, the ratio of the
remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employeesis: NIL.

2. The percentage Increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Exe cutive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

The Board of the Company consists of Non-executive Directors. The non-executive Directors are paid no
remuneration except the sitting fees plus reimbursemeant of actual travel expanses, if any.

There is no increase in the remuneration of Company Secretary, Manager and Chief Financial Officer of
the Company during the financial year.

3. The median remuneration of employees in the financial year 202 3-2024:

The Company has 1 (Cne) permanent Employee on the roll of Companyduring the Financial Year 2023-
2024, therefors it is not possible to ascertain the increase in the median remuneration of employes in the
financial year.

4. The number of permanent employees on the roll of the Company as on March 31, 2024:

The Company has 1 {One) Employee in the roll of Company as on March 31, 2024,

5. Average percentile increase already made inthe salaries of the employees other than the managerial
personnel inthe last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration: Not Applicable

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnal)

Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per its remuneration policy. The particulars of

employess as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 s not provided as there is only 1
{One) Employee on the roll of the Company.

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Deena A. Mehta Madhu Lunawat
Dated : 13.08.2024 Diractor Director
CiN : L65900MH1984PLC091326 (DIN: 001685992) (DIM: D6670573)

Registered Office: Pantomath Nuclsus House
Saki-Vihar Road, Andheri (E}, Mumbai - 400072,
Email: investorgrievancem@macmfsl.co.in
Website: http://'www.acmfsl.com
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ANNEXURE-III TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

During the course of the year, ong of the promoters |.e. Cligtrade Stock Brokers private Limited (a
Pantomath Group Company viz. Pantomath Group have acquired controlling stake in the Company via
rights issue. We work under the able guidance of Ms, Madhu Lunawat and Mr, Mahavir Lunawat of
Pantomath Group. Mrs, Deena Mehta continues to be Managing Director of subsidiary Asit C Mehta
Investment Interrmediates Ltd. Our consolidated revenues from operations for Fiscals 2024, 2023 and
2022 were ¥ 4239.88 Lacs, 2,920.67 Lacs and ¥ 3,453.62 Lacs, respactively. Ourconsolidated EBITDA
forthe Fiscals 2024, 2023 and 2022 were ¥ 158.89 lacs, ¥ 134,16 lacs and §1,081.74 lacs, respectively.
Cur consolidated profit after tax for Fiscals 2024, 2023 and 2022 were $(1,111.32) Lacs, $(931.25) Lacs,
and ¥ 146.33 Lacs, respactively.

Maintain and Expand Long-Term Relationships with Clients

(Industry structure and developments)

In time with our Company’s belief, we continue to strengthen our ralationship with cliants and all other
stakeholders. Those relationships have gone a long way in cross selling diverse financial products and
it is reflected in improvement in top ling and helped us in better market penetration. The strong
stakeholder relationship is reflected in expanding our client base and associate relationships. We will
continue to use the same approach of client’s trust and satisfaction to form the basis of expansion of
our company.

Leveraging of Our Marketing Skills and Relationships

We have put together a strong team of marketing professionals who understand the customer
preferances in creating wealth in very encouraging business scenario. We have managed o expand
our reach by adding new associates 1o help us build bigger client base. Our product and customer
teams continuously evaluate the client needs and recent trends in the market to improve our offerings.
Our customer loyalty gets reflected in the amount of product crass selling and references that we get
from their circle.

Continue to focus on cost efficiency and improving productivity

We belisve in dual focus on both top line and bottom line. Our endeavour |5 to continuously focus an
bigger top line by adding customers, cross selling more products and increase our geographical reach.
At the same time, we keap a very close look on various items of costs particutarly with the use of
technology as well as change in staff protile. Till now we were more focused on low cost, home grown
freshers. With the growing complexity and also opportunities of the business, we have shifted to more
senior and experienced staff for more demanding customers. Staff cost is one of the biggest item of
operational cost. Howeverwe are confident that the increased staff cost will be absorbed in bigger top
line.
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The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, certain items from our financial statements, in

each case also stated as a parcentage of our total income:
{Bs. in Lakhs except percentage data)

Percentage: Parcentaga Percentage
of totak of tatal of total
Particular ineamae income incoma
{%) () ()

INCOME
Revenue from 4,239.88 20.04%: 282067 86.33% 3,453.62 B3.14%
Cparations
Other Incoms 460,15 9.896% 462,57 13.67% 700.48 16.86%
Total Income (A) 4.709.03 100% 3.383.24 100.00% 4,154.08 100.00%
EXPENDITURE
Employee benefit 1,608.28 34.15% 1,144.45 33.83%: 792.97 19.09%
EXDENSEs
Finance costs 1,110.71 23.59% 101715 30.06%, 782,72 19.08%
Met Loss on Fair Valua 0.00 0000 57.60 1.70% 0.00 0.00%
Change
Depraciation and 162.24 3.45% 155.71 A.60% 167.49 4.03%
amartisation expanse
Other Expenses 2,936 86 62.37% 2,042.02 60.36% 2,242.05 53.97%
Total Expenses {B) 5,818.09 123.55% 4,416.93 130.55% 3,995.23 96.17%
Profit Bafora {1,109.08) (23.55%) {1,033.69) (30.55%) 158.85 3.83%
exceptional items
Exceptional ltem 0.00 0.000%% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
Profit before tax i{1,109.08) | (23.55%) (1,033.69) (30.55%) 158.85 3.83%
Tax expense :
() Current tax 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.00%
() Dafarred tax (2.01) (0.04%) (114.66) (3.39%) 71.86 1.73%
ity MAT Cradit 0.00 0,005 0.65 0.02% 10.39 0.25%
Entitlernent Written off /
Utilised
Prior Tax Adjustment 4,28 0.09% 11.57 0.34% {0.20} 0.00
Total Tax Expense 2.27 0.05% (102.44) {3.03%) 82.05 1.98%
Profit fram .00 0.008% 0.00 0.00 69.53 1.67%
Discontinued
operations
Profit for the year {1,111.33) | (23.60%) (931.25) (27.52%0) 146,33 3.52%
Other Comprehensive
Income
a) Re-measurement {17.62) (0.38%) {17.62} (0.52%4) 3.75 0.09%
gainss (losses) on
defined benefit plans
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b} Effect of measuring
Equity Instruments on
Fair Value

{B1.86)

(1.74%)

(252.52)

(7.46%)

41.51

1.00%

¢} Income Tax on (a) and 23.40

(b}

0.50%

63.02

2014

(11.40)

10,27 %)

Other comprehensive [76.13)
income for the year,

net of tax

(1.62%)

(202.12)

(5.97%)

0.82%

Total comprehensive
income for the year

{1,187.46)

(25.22%)

{1,133.37)

{33.49%)

180.19

4.34%

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Consolidated Financial Results for the year ended March 31, 2024 as shown in Table below is of the

Company, and its Subsidiaries.

Summarised conseclidated financials:

{As. in Laklis)

Segment Revenue
Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Stock Broking and allled services
{including Advisory ard 4.023.16 2,779.24
Consultancy)

‘Investments Activities 166.75 141.43
Wealth Management 49.97 -
Information Technology Enabled
Services -

Segment Results - Profit/(Loss) after depraciation and interast

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Stock Broking and allied services
{including Advisary and 483.00 1134.9%9)
Consultancy)
Investments Activitias {169.48) (210.21)
Infur_matiun Technology Enabled (567.64) (133.91)
Sarvices
Wealth Management {223.36) -

' Total (467.48) (479.11)
Less: Interast (1110.71) (1017.15)
Add: Un-allocable income 469.15 462.57
Total Profit / [Loss) before tax (1,109.04) (1,033.69)

Our subsidiary ACMIIL is the biggest contributor to the waorking of the group. Tha outlook for ACMIIL is
largely dependent on the volatile markets that it operates in. We hope, the new government in the
Centre would continue the economic reforms and continue on the path of growth and economic well
being. Certain likely regulatory curbs on futures and options segment may bring about structural
changes in the business. However, our focus has always being investors and we are hopeful that the
regulatory changes will be paositive for our business. Owerall the size of the markel participants is
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growing exponentially with huge competition. We are fully geared up to take the challenge and grab the
market.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISK AND CONCERN OF MANAGEMENT

The Company's income mainly comprises of Rents, Advisory and Interest from investments made in
the Group Companies. The Company will be affected as per the impact on the investee Companies
that are held by it as investments. Demand for rental properties and supply of the same in and around
its proparties will impact its revenues accordingly.

Our financlal condition and results of operations are affected by numerous factors and Lncartainties,
the following is a discussion of certain factors that have had, and we expect will continue to have, a
sigrificant effect on our financlal condition and results of operations:

* Any adverse changes in central or state government policies;

=  Any adverse development that may affect our operations in Maharashtra;

= Anyqgualifications or other observations made by our statutory auditors which may affect our results
of operations;

« [Lossof one ormore of our kay customers and/or suppliers;

= Anincrease inthe productivity and overall efficiency of our competitors;

= Qur ability to maintain and enhance our brand image;

«  Owur reliance on third party suppliers for our products;

« General economic and business conditions in the markets in which we operate and in the local,
regional and national economies;

= Changesintechnology and our ability to manage any disruption or fallure of our technology systems;

«  Our ability to attract and retain qualified personnet;

* Changes in political and social conditions in India or in countries that we may enter, the monetary
and interest rate policies of India and other countriag, inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence
in interest rates, equity prices or other rates or prices;

#  Tha performance of the financial markets in India and globally;

* Any adverse outcome in the legal proceedings in which we are involved;

= Occurrences of natural disasters or calamities affecting the areas in which we have operations;

«  Market fluctuations and industry dynamics beyond our control;

=  Qur ability to compete effectively, particularly in new markets and businesses;

» Changes inforeign exchange rates or other rates or prices;

« [nability 1o collect our dues and receivables from, of invoice our unbilled services to, our cUsSLOMErs,
our results of operations;

»  Otherfactors beyond our contral;

»  Our ability to manage risks that arise from these factors;

=  Conflict of interest with our Subsidiary, Individual Promoter and other related parties;

« Changes in domestic and foreign taws, regulations and taxes and changes in competition in our
industry;

= Termination of customer contracts without cause and with little or no notice or panalty; and

* [Inability to obtain, maintain or renew requisite statutory and regulatory permits and approvals or
noncompliance with and changes in, safety, health and environmental laws and other applicable
regulations, may adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of operations and
proapects.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a sound internal control system, which ensures that (a) its financial reports are
reliabla, (b) its operations are effective and efficient, and (¢} its activities comply with applicable laws
and regulations. The internal control systems are further supplemented by internal audit carried out by
an independent Chartered Accountant and periodical review by the Management. The Internal Audit
process is designed to review the adequacy of internal control checks in the systam and covers afl the
significant areas of the Company’s operations.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal
control systems and tracks the implementation of corrective actions. Significant audit observations
and corrective actions taken by the Management are presented o the Audit Committee. To maintain
its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit reports are submitted to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee, Audit Committee plays a key role in providing assurance to the Board of Directors.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Effective Human Resource Managemant enables employees to contribute effectively and productively
to the overall Company growth and the accomplishment of the organization’s goals and objectives. The
Human Resource Management of our arganization deals with and provides leadership and advice for
dealing with all issues related to the people in the organization. They also help in attaining maximum
individual development and desirable working relationship.

The Company censiders it's Human Rasource as the most valuable resouree which has to be nurtured
well and eguipped to meet the challenges posed by the dynamics of business developments and
marketing. The employees are motivated and promoted with good work culture, training, remuneration
packages and ethical values, which the Company maintaing, The Board of Directors would like to
record thelr appreciation of the efficient and loyal service rendered by the Company's employees,

Company has 1 (one) employee as on March 31, 2024 and 188 (One Hundred and Eighty Eight) in its
material subsidiary Company i.e. Asit C. Mehta Investiments Intermediates Limited (ACMIIL).

2023- 2022- Explanation whera
2024 2023 the ratio exceads 25%
{working) {working) as compared to the
pravious year.
There is an increase in

Farmula

Met Credit :
sata i net revenue (Credit
Sale) and average trade
Debtors el | ABI7EL | 386221 19.11 8.07 reca:vabies are?n lower
Turnover Trade 2,417 4,158 : :

than last year, resulted
in net increases in
ratio.

Receivables
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Profit after There is a reduction in
tax {1 (50,228) | (55,293) loss due to reduction in
Return on
Equity Ratio Average / ! {0.12) 10.23) F[nan_c:e Cost and niet
Sharehold | 4,15,218 | 2,442,444 margin and resulted in
er's Equity net loss in current year.
There is a reduction in
Earnings loss dua to reduction in
available Finance Cost, along
Interest . .
for debt | 30,813/ | 37,195/ with reduction in the
Coverage Service /| 395672 | 312177 | 08 012 1 gebt and its
Raio Debt repayments from
Service Funds received in
Rights lssue.
There is reduction in
Current current loans and due
Current Assets /| 56,391/ | 89,085/ 1.0 031 to decrease in current
Ratio Current 29,357 | 2.89,712 borrowings resulted in
Liabilities Met Increase in Current
Ratios.
Due to Rights lssue in
the year 2023-24, the
‘ Total Debt 5.78.698 | 8.56.761 Equitj,r‘ Share Capital
Debt Equity ! p p 0.94 — has increased and
Ratio Sharehold loans have been
: 6,116,117 | 2,714,318 i :
er's Equity repaid, which resulted
in reduction in Debt-
Equity Ratio
HEMATEN EBIT  /|19,307/ |16,144/
Chpite Capital | 11,94,816 [10,71,079| 0.02 002 |-
smployed Employad
(%8)
There is Increase in
Revenue for Current
Year aswell as loss has
Meat Profit Met Profit/ | (50,228) | (55.299) (1.09) (1.67) reduced as compared
Ratio (%) MNetSales | /46,177 |/ 33,522 with  previous year
which resulted in
better Ratio than
previous year-
Inventory - Mot Mot Mot Mot Mot
Turnover Applicable |Applicable |Applicable| Applicable! Applicable| Mot Applicable
Ratio (%)
Operating Mot Mot Mot Mot Mot
profit margin | applicable |Applicable|Applicable| Applicable Applicable| Not Applicable
(%)
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DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY
PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF.

FY¥ 2022-2023 & FY 2023-2024 Return on Net Waorth was (23.10)% and (12.10)% respectively. There was
adetrimental change in the Return by 47.62%,

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Under the review there was no deviation in accounting treatment applicable.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements n this management discussion and analysis describing the Company's objectives,
projections, estimates, and expectations may be ‘forward -looking statements’ within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations, Actual results may differ substantially or matenally from those
expressed or implied. Important developments that could influence Company's operations includa
global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest rates, availability of resources
for the financial sector, market for lending, changes in regulatory directions issued by the Government,
tax laws, economic situation, significant changes in the political and economic environmeant in India,
applicable statues, liigations, tabour relations and interest costs and other unforeseean events, if any.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

S5d/- Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Daena A. Mehta Madhu Lunawat
Dated : 13.08.2024 Director Diractor
CIM : LE5900MH1984PLC091326 (DIN: 00168992) (DIN: 06670573)

Registered Office: Pantomath Nucleus House
Saki-\Vihar Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400072,
Email: investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in
Website: http:/f/www.acmfsl.com
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ANNEXURE-IVTO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Form Nao. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Far the Financial year ended March 31, 2024
[Pursuant to section 2047 1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rute No.9 of the Companies (Appointmant
and Remuneration Personnel] Rules, 2074)

Ta,

The Members,

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited
Pantomath Mucleus House,

SakiVihar Road, Sakinaka,

andheri East, Mumbai - 400072

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited (hereinafter called
“the company”) having CIN Le5%00MH1984PLC0OS1326. Secretarial Audit was conducted in 8 manner
that provided me 2 reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
exprassing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my ocpinion, the Company has, during the audit pericd covering the financial year ended on March
31, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processas and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the mannarand subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

| have examinad the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, according
to the provisions of;
{i} The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
{lii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framead thersunder;
{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEB| Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regutations, 2015;

) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018 ;
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d)

e)

f)

g

n

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021, (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period as the 717,
10.50% Secured Redeemable Mon-Convertible Debentures issued during the year were not
listed);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an 1ssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit period as delisting of securities did not take
place); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations; 2018 (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit period as the Company has not Bought back its
securities);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

The Management has confirmead that the Company is into Investment, Consultancy & Advisory activities
and therafore there is no sector specific law applicable to the Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i1 Secretanal Standards (55-1 and 55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

Curing the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following observations:

The compliance officer was appointed on December 20, 2023 which is beyond the time limit
prescribed under regulation B(14A) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 as the previous
compliance officer had resignad w.e.f. September 14, 2023, As explained to us the Compliance
officer was timely finalized and also issued offer letter in tirme but there was a delay in release of
the compliance officer by the previous employer.

Thera is no independent director appointed in the material subsidiary namely Asit C. Mehta
Investmeant Interrmediates Lid, as reqguired under Regulation 24(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation,
2015, We have been informed that the Board of Directors of Asit ©. Mehta Investment
Interrmediates Ltd. at its meeting held on February 8, 2024 passed a resclution appointing Mr.
Pundarik Sanyal as an Independent Director of the Company subject to the approval of Exchanges
and SEB| which is still waited.

The Corporate Governance Report is reqguired to be signed by the Compliance officer or chief
gxecutive officer of the Company in accordance with Regulation 27(c) of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulation, 2015. Az observed, the Corporate Governance report for the second and third guarter
of the EY. 202324 was signed by the Director instead of the compliance officer, As explained by
the Management, during the second guarter there was no compliance officer / chiel executive
officer in the company. To comply with the provision of the law the said reports were signed by
the directors of the Company.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper batance of
Executive Directors, MNon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
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composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under raview wereg in accordance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
sgenda were sent 85 per the provisions and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeating,

As per the minutes of the meetings held during the year and signad by the Chairman, majority decisions
are carried through are recorded as part of the minutes and no dissenting views have been recorded.
Further, as confirmed by the Management, mechanism to capture and record the dissenting Members’
views as a part of the minutes, exist.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

(i) Public/Bonus issue of share/sweat equity. There was rights issue of 32,93,452 fully paid up equity
shares of Rs. 10 each issued at a premium of Rs. 127.45/- and the same were listed as on January 11,
2024, There was issue of 717, 10.50% Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (unlisted)
of Rs. 1,00,000/- each on private placemeant basis.

(i) Buy-back of securities,
(iii) Mergarfamalgamation/reconstruction atc.

{iv} Foreign technical collaborations.

For Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Hemanshu Kapadia
Proprietor
C.P. No.: 2285
Membership No.: 3477
Peer Review Certificate Mo.1620/2021
UDIN: FOO3477F000961522

Date: August 13, 2024
Place: Mumbai

This reportis to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
part of this report.
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Annexure A

To,

The Members,

Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited
Pantomath Mucleus House,

Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka,

Andheri East, Mumbai - 400072

My raport of even date is to be read along with the letter,

1. Maintenance of secretarial record |s the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on the audit,

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that
the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required | have obtained the Managemen! representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and appenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable taws, rutes, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of manageament. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neithar an assurance as to the futura viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the managemant has conducted the affairs of the
Ccompany.

For Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Hemanshu Kapadia
Proprietar
C.P.No.2285
Membership Mo, 3477
Peer Review Certificate No.1620/2021
UDIN: FO0O3477F000961522

Date: August 13, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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ANMNEXURE-IVATO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Form MNo. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial year ended March 31, 2024
[Pursuant to sub- regulstion 2 of reguiation 244 Securities and Exchange Bogrd of India {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ]

Ta,

The Members,

Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Ltd
Pantomath Nucleus House,

Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka,

Andheri East, Mumbai - 400072

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited
thereinafter called “the company”) having CIN US5220MH1923PLCOT75388. Secretarial Audit was
conducted in & manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Basaed on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | heraby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March
31, 2024 complied with the statutony provisions Listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechaniam in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinaftar:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited for the financial vear ended on March 31, 2024,
according to the provisions of:
i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the rules made thareunder,

{iiiy The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framead thereunder;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Owverseas Direcl Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

{vj The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1952 {'SEBI Act'}:-

@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; Not Applicable

by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (1ssue of Capital and Disclosura Requirements)
Regulations, 2021 ; Not Applicable
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d)

e}

fl

gl

h)

1)

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable

Securities and Exchange Board of india (Issue and Listing of Mon-Convertible Securitias)
Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not Applicable

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; Not
Applicable

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; Not
Applicable

The Securitias and Exchangs Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015; Not Applicable

wi) The other laws, as informed and certified by the management of the Company which, are spacifically
applicable to the Company based on their sectorfindustty are:

a)
b)
<)

d)

o)
1)
g)
h
i
i

k)

m)
nj

o)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1882;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Intermedizaries) Regulations, 2008
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {KYC (Know Your Client) Registration Agency}
Reguletions, 2011,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992;
Prevention of Money Laundering Act and Rules made thereunder;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Begulations, 1936,

The Securities and Exehange Board of India (Portfolio Managers) Regulations, 2020;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Research Analysts) Regulations, 2014,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Stock Brokers & Sub Broker) Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade Practices
Relating to Securities Market) Regulations, 2003;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading), Regulations, 2015;
Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA) Regulations, 2018;
Association of Mutual Fund of India (AMFI) guidelines applicable to Mutual Fund Distributors;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations 2019; Mot
Applicable
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| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(Iy Secretarial Standards (55-1 and 55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to following cbservations:

A, As perrule (4) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, the
Company was required to appoint two independent directors on the board. However thare was
no independent director on the Board till 08.02.2024, wherein in order to comply with the
requirement of the act, the Board at its meeting held on 08.02.2024 appointed 2 independent
directors, subject to prior approval of Stock Exchanges and CDSL. The approval of Depository L.e
Central Depository Services (India) Limited as required under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India {Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018, is still pending as on date of this
report, due to change in control approval.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors except for our remark fn point A
above. The changes in the compaosition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent as per the provisions and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings held during the year and signed by the Chairman, majority decisions
are carried through are recorded as part of the minutes and no dissenting views have been recorded.
Further, as confirmed by the Management, mechanism to capture and record the dissenting Members'
views as a part of the minutes, exist,

Furthermore, during the period under review,;

i) the SEBI vide its Order dated December 30, 2022 had imposed penalty of Rs.15 lacs on the Cempany
for various violations more specifically described in the aforesaid Order, under Section 15HBE of the SEEI
Act, 1992 and Sections 23D and 23H of the Securities Contract (Regulations) Act (SCRA), 1956. The
Company went for appeal with the Securities Appellate Tribunal {SAT). The SAT in its Order dated April 11,
2023 reduced the penalty to Bs.9 lacs sustaining the penalties imposed under Section 15H of SEBI Act
and Section 23H of SCRA. However, SEBI has filed an appeal in the Hon'ble Supreme Court against the
aforesaid prder of the Hon'ble SAT. The further date of hearing in the matter is awaited as on the date of
this report.

| further report that there are adeguate systems and processeas in the company commensurate with the
gsize and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.
| further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:
(i) Public/Bonus issue of share/sweat equity.
However, there was issue of 14,00,000, 11% Fully Compulsory and Mandatorily Convertible

Debentures of As, 50/- sach and 33,000, 10.50% Fully Compulsory and Mandatorily Convertible
Debentures of Rs.1000/- each at par on private placemeant basis.
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(i) Buy-back of securities.
{iii} Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction etc.

(V) Fareign technical collaborations.

For Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Hemanshu Kapadia
Proprietor
C.P. No.: 2285
Membership No.: 3477
Peer Review Certificate No.1620/2021
UDIN: FOO3477F000960818

Date: August 13, 2024
Place: Mumbai

This report is to ba read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
part of this report.
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Annexure A

Ta,

The Members,

ASITC MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERAMEDIATES LTD
Pantomath Nucleus House,

Saki Vihar Rd, Sakinaka,

Andheri East, Mumbai - 400072

My report of even date is to be read along with the letter,

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company, My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records basad on the audit.

2, | have followed the audit practices and processes as Were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that
the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my apinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounis of the company.

4. Wherever required 1 have ocbtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the varification
of procadures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Hemanshu Kapadia
Proprietor
C. P. No.2285
Membership No. 3477
Peer Review Certificate No.1620/2021
UDIN: FOO3477F000960818

Date: August 13, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE-V TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNAMNCE REPORT

1. STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Your Company's governance framewaork is driven by the objective of enhancing long term stakeholdaer
value without compromising on ethical standards. We also strive to ensure alance between our aims and
minoarity rights in all our business decisions. Efficient corporate govermance requires a clearunderstanding
of the raspectiva roles of the Board and of Senior Management and their relationships with others in the
corporate structure.

Sincerity, fairness, good citizenship, and commitment to compliance are key characteristics that drive
relationships of the Board and Senior Management with other stakeholders. Corporate governance is
implemented through robust Board governance processes, internal control systems and processes, and
strong audit mechaniams. These are articulated through the Company’'s Code of Business Conduct,
Corporate Governance Guidelines, and charters of various Committees of the Board and the Company's
Disclosure Policy.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of the Company has optimum combination of Non-Executive and Independent Directors with
two-women Directors and more than fifty percent of the Board of Directors comprising of
Mon-Executive Independent Directors. The Board's role is to oversee the management and governance of
the Company . We believe that an active, well-informed and independent Board is necessary to ensure the
highest standards of Corporate Governance.

The Board of Directors, along with its Committees, provides leadership and guidance to the Management,
leads, directs and supervises the performance of the Company, thereby enhancing stakeholder value, The
Board has a fiduciary relationship in ensuring that the rights of all stakeholders are protected.

In contracts that involve any potential conflict of interest, the Interested Directors excuse themselves and
the ultimate decision-making authority is conferred upon the Independent Directors of the Company,
representing fair, transparent and ethical business anvironmentin the Company.

4. Composition

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of professionals and has an optimum combination of
Mon-Executive Directors ("NMED") and Independent Directors (“ID"), including Woman Directors, to
maintain the Board's independence, and distinguish its functions of Governance and Managament.

The strength of the Board is Six (8) Directars comprising Three (3) Non Executive Directors & Three (3)
Independent Directors. All Directors are professionally gualified and possess experience in genaral
corporate management, finance, banking and other allled fislds which enable them to etfectively
contribute to the Company in their capacity as Directors.

The CGomposition of the Board |5 in conformity with Sectian 149 of the Companias Act, 2073 ("the Act”™)
read with regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”). The details of Directors are as under:
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Mame of Cefegory Mos. af Attend MNo. of No. of Matio Sharsho Directorship

Dirgctors Bosrd pnceE Directorship in Commitiee pality | lding in inothar
Mostings  atthe Publle positions hald the listisd antity
sftandad last Companias In Public Compa  [Category of
diuringthe AGM imcluding this Companies ny Diregtership)

FY 2023- listed entity including this® e
2024 listed sntity

Membi  Chalr Mamb  Chair
arship  manship ership manship

M, Asit Promater 8 Yes 1 X 0 0 Indian| 14,43,623 i. The

Chimanial Chaiman {Non- Inwestmeant

Mahia Exacutive & Nan Trust of India

{EIN: Indepanden} Limitad -

O01E208) Director Exgcutive
Director

MraDeera | Promater-hon- 8 fag 4 1] 3 3 Indlan| 340,783 | L. Gandhar Ol

At Mehta Exacutive Refinery

(DI Director & Nani {India}

DOessaz) | indepencent Limitad -

Director Independant

Director
i, Fina
Payment
Bank Limited
Independent
Director

M, Kirit Mon-Executive 5 Yes 2 o a (] Indian| 49,720 | cteeenienn

Hirrantad Director & Man

Vora" Independet

(DM Director

00168907)

Mr Manohar | Mon-Fuecutive 2 MA 2 ] a a Indian| Ml | ————

Lat Wi Director & Man

DN independent

0755522) Director

Mr, Radha Mon-Exacttive 3 Yoz 1 0 2 1 Indian| 1,000 pem———

Krighna Director &

Murthy* Independent

(DIM: Diractor

00221583

Mr, Pundarik | Non-Exscative B Yas 6 o B 2 Indian | Mii |, Ashapura

Sanyal Director & Minechem

{Er: Irdapendent Limited —

01773295) Dirsctor Independent
Director

M= Madhu | Mon-Executve B Mo 1 0 2 qa Indian | Mil SR —

Lumanvat Diractor & Man

{0IR: Intdepandent

OBET0ET3) Director

M, Mon-Execitive. 9 Yes 1 8] 2 i} Indian | Mil Eamrsrsa e

Ambareesn | Director &

Bhaskar Indepencent

Baliga Director

{DM:

7004422 L

Mr Yagnesh | Mon-Exectithe 4 M 1 0 1 0 Inetiar | il e

P.Pariki** Director &

{DIr: Indapendent

09762673 Director
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1. Excludes directorship held in private cormpanies, foreign companies and Section 8 comparies.

2. Pertains to mambership/chaipersonship field in Audit Committes and Stakeholders’ Retationship Cammittes of other
Inchan public companies as per Regutation 26(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing RegLiations.

#Mr ManoharLal Vi, Directorof the Company has resigned on 22.08.2023,

*Mr. Racha Kiishna Murthy, an independient Divector and Mr. Kint H. Vora, Direclor of the Comparny have resigned on
03 711.2023

** Mr. Yagnesh P. Parikh (DIN: 09762673), was appointed as an Additional (independent Non-Executive) Director on
Noverniber 09, 2023, thereafter the members of the Company aporoved his appointment 4s an independert Director
througt1 Postal Ballot ordanuany 30, 2024.

In accordance with Regulation 26 (1) of the Listing Regulations, Memberships/Chairmanships of only Audit
Committees and Stakeholders' Relationship Committees in all public limited companies have been
considerad,

h. Board Meetings

The Board meetings are pre-scheduled to anable the Directors to plan their schedules and to ensure their
meaningful participation in the meetings. However, in case of urgent business need, the Board's approval
is taken at a meeting convened on a shorter notice or by circular resolution. The reselution passed by
circulation were noted at the subseguent Board meeting.

During the financial year under review, Nine (9) meetings of the Board were hald, as follows:

1. 19.04.2023 i) 7
2, 28.05.2023 ) 7
2 25.07,2023 B 5]
4. 26.08.2023 7 7
5 08.11.2023 7 7
] 01.12.2023 6 5
7 20.12,2023 B 4
B 23.01.2024 B 5]
8 08.02.2024 5 6

The necessary guorum was present for all the meetings. The gap between two consecutive Board meetings
was in compliance with the provisions contained in the Act and the Listing Regulations. The Company
proactively keeps its directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management, operations and
provides an overall industry perspective as well as insights into issues being faced by the industry,

Proper notices and detailed agenda papers for the Board/Committee meetings along with all material
infarmation are being sent well in advance to enable Directors to study, deliberate, suggest and guide the
Company in its decisions.

During the FY 2023-2024, information as mentioned in Part A of Schedule Il of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
has been placed before the Board for its consideration,

Further, the Board also periodically reviews the compliance reports of applicable laws to the Company as
well as steps taken to rectify instances of nan-compliances, If any.

Annual Report 2023-24 48



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Mr . Asit Chirmanal Chairman (Non- ) g 8

Mehta Executive & Non
Independent Director)

Mrs. DeonaAsitMehta | Non-Executive & Non- g 9 g
Independent Director

Ms. Madhu Lunawst Non-Executive & Non 9 g 6
Independent Director

Mr. Punidarik Saryal Mon-Exgcutive & 9 ] 9
Independent Director

Mr. Ambareesh Non-Exacutive & 9 9 9

Bhaskar Baliga Independent Diractor

Mr. Yagnesh P. Parikh® | Non-Exacutive & 9 4 4

| Independent Director )

Mr.Kirit Himatlal Vora=* | Non-Executive & Non- 9 5 5
Independent Director

Mr. Manohar Lal Vij# Non-Executive & Non- 9 3 2
Independent Director

Mr. Radha Krishna Non-Executive & 9 5 3

Murthy** Independent Director

M. Yagnesft P Parkh (DIN: 05762673) was appoinied as an Additional (ndeperndent Non-Sxecutive) Divector on
Nowernber 09 2023, theraatter the members of the Company spproved Ins sopoiniment a5 an independent Director
throush Posial Baliot on fanuany 30, 2024,
M. Radha Krishna Murthy, an independent Director and My, Kt H. Vora, Directar af the Company has

resigned on 09,1 7.2023.

# Mr. Manohar Lal Vi, Director of the Company has resigned on 22.08.20235.

. Disclosure of Relationships between Directors Inter-Se

During the year under review, the Board comprised of total Six (6) Directors out of which three (3) Directors

were |ndependent.

Details in regard of inter-se relationship between Non- Executive Directors are given below:

Sr. Mame of Director Category of Director Mature of Relationship
No between Directors Inter-se
1. Mr. Asit Chimanlal | Mon - Executive & Non-Independent | Spouse of Mrs, Deesna Asit
Mehta | Director Mehta ' :
2. | Mrs, Deena Asit | Non-Executive & Mon-Independent "'Spousa of Mr. Asit Chimanlal
Mehta Directar Mehta

d. Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive directors.

Nameof the Directors Mo. of Shares held Mo. of convertible-
Instrument

Mr. Asit Chimanlal Mehta 14,43,693 Ml

Mra. Desna Asit Mehta 3,40,783 il
_Mr. Kirit Himatlal Vora* 49,720 NIl

Mr. Radha Krishna Murthy= 1,000 Mil
* M. Radha Keishing Murtfy and Mr. Kiit H. Vora haveresigned on 09, 11,2023,

49
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¢. Familiarisation Programmes for Independent Directors

Pursuant to the reguirements of Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, the Company familiarizes its
Independent Directors with their roles, rights, responsibilities, nature of the industry in which the Company
operates, business model of the Company, product portfolio, Industry overview, internal control
system and processes, functioning of various divisions, HR Managemeant etc. The Independent Directors
are provided with necessary documents/ brochures, reports and internal policies to enable them to
familiarise with the Company’s procedures and practices.

Petiodic updates on relevant statutory changes, upcoming corporate actions, aceounting policies, internal
control systems and business presentations are circulated to the Directors. The details of such
famitiarisation programme for Independent Directors is available on the website of the Company and can
be accessed at http://Mwww.acmfsl.com.

. KeyBoard Qualifications, Expertise and Attributes

The Board of the Company is highly structured to ensure a high degree of diversity by age,
aeducation/gualifications, professional background, sector specific expertise and skills. The following are
the skills as identified by the Board.

Core skills/Expertise/Competencies identified by the Board of Mames of Directors who

Directors as required in the context of its business({es) and have Skills expertise /
' sector(s) Competence
Corporate Debt, Inter-bank, Forex, Broking, Investment Banking, | Mr. Asit C Mehta
Portfolic management, Stock Broking

Finance, Management, Capital Market, DebtMarket | Mrs. Deena A. Mehta
i Eﬁnkiﬁg 53. Flnaﬂcé, Textile Tén':hnn-l'ﬂg‘;r.' Huméﬂ_ F-tééourée, Gn'rﬁ:':rﬂfe Hr. F‘undérik Sén'n_.réi
Governance
Corporate Advisory, Capital Market, Stock Broking and Finance Mr. Ambareaesh Baliga

Investment Banking, Investment Management, Fund Management, | Ms. Madhu Lunawat
PMS, Corparate Finance, Asset Beconstruction, M&A, Due Diligence
and Treasury Operations

Information Technology and enabled services, Banking & Finance, | Mr. Yagnesh P, Parikh
Securities Market

g. Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted Audit Committes, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Nomination &
Remuneration Committee. The composition of said committees is in accordance with the Act and the
Listing Regulations. The terms of reference of these Committees are determined by the Board and their
retevance |s reviewed from time to time. Meetings of each of these Committees were convened by the
respective Chairman or any member of the Committee, who provided updates to the Board about the
summary of discussions held.

The Minutes of the Committes Meeatings wera sent to all Directars individually and tabled at the Board
Meetings. During the year, all recommendations by the Committees to the Board have been duly reviewed
by the Board.

I. Audit Committee

The Company has constituted an Independent Audit Committes as required under Section 177 of the Act
and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The primary objective of the Audit Committes is to monitor
and provide effective supervision of the management’s financial reporting process with a view to ensure
accurate, timely and proper disclosures and transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.
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4. The terms of reference for the Audit Committee

The Audit Committes of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company’'s
internal controls and financial reporting process and inter alia, performs the following functions:

1. Oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information and to ensure that the Financial Statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

2. Recommend the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
Company,;

3. Approve payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

4, Reviewing with management, the Annual Financial Statements and auditor's report thereon
before submission to the Board, focusing primarily on:

a) Anychangs in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

b} Matters to be included in the Director's responsibility statement to be included in the
Board’s Reportin terms of clause (c) of subsection (3) of Section 134 of the Act;

c) Major accounting entries based on the exercise of judgment by management;

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statement arising out of audit findings;

) Thegging concern assumption;

fi  Compliance with listing and legal reguirements relating to financial statements;

gl Medified opinianis) in the draft audit report;

h)  Any Relatad Party Transactions including but not limited to material transactions of the,
with Promotars or the Management, their Subsidiaries or relative atc. that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large;

5. Reviewing with the Management, the Quarterly Financial Statements before submission to the
Board for approval;

&. Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for
purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public issue or
rights issue or preferential issue or gualified institutions placement, and making appropriate
recommeandations to the board to take up steps in this matter;

7. Reviewing and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

8. Approval or subsequently modify transactions of the listed entity with retated parties;

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

10. Valuation of undertakings or assats of the listed entity, wheraver it is necessary,;

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12. Reviewing with Management performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors, and review the
afficacy of internal control systems;

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure,
coverage and frequancy of internal audit;

14, Discussion with internzl auditors of any significant findings and follow up thera on;

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud orirregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the board,;

16. Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope
of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

17. Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debanture
holders, sharehalders {in casa of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; (if any)

18. To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

18. Approve for appointment of the Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background of the candidate;

20. Carrying out any othar function as mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committes;

21. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger,
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its sharehalders;
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22, Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

23. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be
subject to review by the audit committes;

24, Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in
the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whic hever
is lower including existing toans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into
force of this provision;

25, Reviewing management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors;

26. Reviewing internal audit reporis relating to internal control weaknesses;

27, Reviewing statement of deviations:

(a) guarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable,
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1);

(b} annual statement of funds utilized for purposes othar than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7);

28. The Audit Committae shall have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the items
speacified in sub-section (4) or referred to it by the Board and for this purpose shall have power to
obtain professional advice from external sources and have full zccess to information contained
in the records of the company;

29. Reviewing the information mentioned in Para B of Part © of Schedule |;

0. And any other matters listed in Part © of Schedule |l to the Listing Regulations and in
Section 177 of the Act.

b. Composition of the Audit Committee and attendance details

The Audit Committee comprises of expearts specialising in accounting/financial management. The
details of the composition of the Audit Committes of the Company as well as the attendance of the
Membars is summarised below:

Mame of the Member | ' No. of Meetings
Mo. of Entitled Attended
meetingsheld  to attend
Mr. Pundarik Sanyal Chairman 5 5 5
Mr. Radha Krishina Murthy™* Member 5 3 2
Ms. Madhu Lunawat Mamber 5 & 3
Mr. Ambareesh Bhaskar Baliga Mamber 5 ] 4
Mr, Yagnesh P. Parikh=* Member 5 2 2
Mr_Krit H. Vora Member 5 1 1

. Ragha Knshna Moty an independent Director and Mr. Kint H. Vora have resigned on @9.11.2003 of the
Company has resignedw.e.f 09.71.2023.
UM Yagnesh P. Famkf (DiN: 09762673, was appainfed as an Addtonalfindapendant Non-Execiinva) Direcioron
November 09, 2003, thereaiter the members of the Compaeny aporoved s sopointrment as an independertt Dirsctor
through Postal Ballot on fanusry 30, 2024,

c. Meetings held

Five (5} meeting of the Audit Committee were held during the financial year 2023-2024 on May 29,
2023, July 25, 2023, November 9, 2023, January 23, 2024 and February 8, 2024, The Statutory
Auditors, Internal Auditors and Chief Financial Officer are invitees to the Audit Committes Meetings and
the Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

The gap between two consecutive Audit Committee meetings was in compliance with the provisions
contained in the Listing Regulations,
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The Chairman of the Audit Committee attended the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
September 30, 2023,

Il. Nomination and Remuneration Committes

The Nomination & Remuneration Committes constituted in compliance with the provigions of the Act
and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations. The terms of reference are the same as per Part D of the
Schedula || of the Listing Regulations which includes:

i#. The terms of reference for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee include:

Formulate the criteria for determining quealifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

Forevery appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committes
shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of
such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an Independent
director. The parson recommended to the Board for appeointment as an independent director shall
have the capabilities identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitabie
candidates, the Committes may:

a. usethe services of an external agencies, if required;

b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having dua regard to diversity; and

t. considerthe time commitments of the candidates.

Faormulate the critaria for evaluation of perfformance of independent directors and the board of
directors;

Devising policy on the diversity of Board of Directors;

Identifying persons who are gqualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors
their appeintment and removal;

Whether to extend or continue the term of appeintment of the independant director, on the basis
of the report of performance evaluation of independant directors;

Recommend 1o the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.
Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and Remuneration to Directors, key managerial personnel and senior managemeant
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals;

Perform such other duties and responsibilities as may be consistent with the provisions of the
committes charter;

Any other matters listed in Part D of Schedule || to the Listing Regulations and in Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Compaosition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Momination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Four (4) Directors, the Chairman being
MNon-Executive and Independent Director, The Company Secretary of the Company acls as Secretary
to the Momination and Remuneration Committes. The Compaosition of the MNomination and
Remuneration Committee as well as the particulars of attendance at the MNomination and
Remuneration Committee Meeatings is as under:

Nama of the Member Position No. of Meetings

No.ofmeetings Entitledto  Attended

. ‘hald attend
Mr. Pundarik Sanyal Chairman 3 3 3
Dr. Radha Krishna Murty* Mamber 3 1 1
Mr. Asit Chimanlal Mehta Member 3 3 2
Mr. Ambareesh Bhaskar Baliga | Member 3 3 3
Mr. ¥agnesh P. Parikh** Mamber 3 2 2
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*0r. Radha Knshng Murthy, an independent Directorof the Company has resgned welf. closing09.17.2023

=i Yagnesi P, Fankh (DIN: 0978267 5), was appointad as an Adaritiona! iindependantNon-Execuiiva) Directoron
November 08, 2023, thereafter the members of the Cormpany aoproved fiis sopoiniment as an independent
Director through Postal Ballor ondanusry 30, 2024,

c. Meetings held

Three (3) mesating of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes were held during the financial yaar
2023-2024 on Movember 089, 2023, December 12, 2023 and February 08, 2024, The Company
Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the last Annual
General Meeling of the Company held on September 30, 2023,

d, Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors

The criteria of performance evaluation process inter alia consider attendance of Directors at Board
and Committee meetings, acquaintance with business, communicating inter se board members,
effective participation, vision and strategy etc. in complianca with applicable laws, regulations and
guidelines.

The Board carried cut performance evaluation and shared the evaluation summary with the Board
members. The Board members appreciated and vigilant and purposive participation of the
Independent Directars of the Company and expressed an overall satisfaction towards the entire
evaluation mechanism.

lll. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

The terms of reference and the ambit of powers of Stakeholders Belationship Committes are as par the
governing provisions of Section 178 (5} of the Act and the Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. The
status of shareholders correspondences, queries, grievances atc. are endeavoured to be addressed
instantaneously by the secretarial department and status thereof is also placed before the Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee Meeting which meets at timely intervals. The Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee is primarily responsible to review all matters connected with the Company's transfer of
securities and redressal of shareholders' / investors' / security holders' complaints.

The Committee's composition and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of the Act and Part
D of Scheduls Il of the Listing Regulations.

4. The terms of reference for the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee include:

1. Toresolve grievances of the shareholders in respect of share transfers, tTransmission, non-receipt
of annual report, non-receipt of dividend, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings
and other related activities;

To review measures taken for effective exercise of v oting rights by shareholders;

3. Toreview dematerialization of shares;

4. Toreview adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various
services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent;

5. Toreview matters relating to transfer of shares to the demat account of tha |EFF Authority;

6. To review various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of
unclaimead dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory
ratices by the shareholders of the company;

7. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its
dutjes;

8. Tocarry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by
any statutory notification/ amendment or modification as may be applicable.

Ll
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b. Composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and attendance details during the
financial year ended March 31, 2024 are given below:

The detailed constitution and attendance at the committee meetings is as under:

Name of the Member Position No. of Meetings
No.ofmeetings  Enfitiedto  Attended
held attend
Mrs. Deena Asit Mehta Chairman 1 1 1
Mr. Kirit Himatlal Vora® Member 1 0 0
Mr. Pundarik Sanyal Member 1 1 1
Ms. Madhu Lunawat Member 1 1 1
Mr. Ambareesh Baliga** Member 1 1 1

*Mr. Kirit . Vora, 2 Director ofthe Compary has resigned w-e.f. cloging 09. 11,2023,

*=* Mr. Ambareesh Baljgs, becorne member of the committee after re-constitulion of cormmittess i the meeting faeid
ot Decernber 20, 2023,

¢. Number of Meetings

During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met 1 (One) time i.e. on
March 12, 2024.

d. Details of Compliance Officer

Name: Puspraj B. Panday

Designation: Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Address: Pantomath Muclues house, Saki Vihar Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400072

Tel. No.: +81 22 28583801

Fax No.: 022-22700118

Email ID: ca@acm.co.in

¢. Details of Shareholders’ Complaints received during the FY 2023-2024:

The status of investor grievances received during the financial year 2023-2024 Is as follows:

Number of Shareholders’ Number of complaints not Number of Number of
Complaints received solved to the satisfaction complaints pending

during the year of the shareholders during resolved during complaints the
the year the year year

IV, Meeting of Independent Directors

In terms of Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations and Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, a
separate meating was held by the Independent Directors of the Company without the presence of Mon-
Independent Directors and members of the Management. All the Independent Directors of the Company
were presant at the meeting. Such meetings are conducted informally to enable Independent Directors to
discuss matters pertaining ta the Company's affairs and put forth their views.
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During the year under review, tha Independant Directors met on March 12, 2024, inter atia, to:

= review the performance of the Non-Independent Directars and the Board of Directors as a whole;

+  review the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the
Executive and Non - Executive Directors; and

= review the guality, content and timetines of flow of information between the Management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

V. Senior Management:

Particulars of Senior Management including the changes therein since the close of the previous financial

YEar:
Name of the ssnior Appointmant/ Casastion of
Shio: Management Jengnatian Senior Management

1. Ms. Khushboo Hanswal | Company Secrelary ‘& | Resigned with effect from
Compliance Officar September 14, 2023

2, Mr. Puspraj R. Pandey Company Saecretary & | Appointed with effect from
Compliance Officer December 20, 2023

3. Mr. Pankaj J. Parmar Manager Besigned with effect from

4. | Mr. Binﬂylﬁ: Dharod

Hanagar & Chief Financial
Officer

FROEIRD/ DA, S

m—

Appointed with effect from
February 08, 2024

VI. Remuneration of Directors:

a. MNon-Executive Directors.
The Company Is not paying any remuneration to the Non-Executive Directors, however they are getting
siting fees for attending the Board & Committee Meetings.

Name of Directors

Designation

Remunearation

(Rs.In I:h:u
Sitting fees

Paid paid
1. | Mr.AsitChimanialMefta Ditector = 070
2. Mrs. Deena Asit Mehta Director & 0.80
3. Mr. KiritHimatlal Vora Director - 0.45
4, Mr. Manohar Lal \fij Diractor - 0.0
5, Mr. Radha Krishina Murthy Independent Director | - 0.40
. Mr, Pundarik Sanyal Independent Director - 1.05
7. Ms. Madhu Lunawat Director - 0,65
B. Mr. Ambareesh Bhaskar Baliga Independant Director - 1.00
3. Mr. Yagnesh P, Parikh Indepandant Director - 0.50
Total - 5.65
b. Key-Managerial Personals (KMP's)
Rs. In Lakhs
Sr.Mo. Name of KMP Designation Remuneration Pald
1. Mr. Binoy K. Dharod Manager & Chief Financial Officers 10.74
pr Mr. Pankaj Parmar Managsr -
3 Mr. Puspraj Pandey Company Secretary & Compliance Officer -
4, Mz, Khushboo Hanshwal Company Secretany & Compliance Officer -
Total 10.74
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VIl. General Body Meetings / Postal Ballot

Following table demonstrates the particutars of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company:

Yearended Dateand Time | Special Resolutions passad
2020-2021 17/09/2021 at | Through Video | 1. To approve power to borrow funds
11:45am Conferencing (“WVC") or pursuant to the provisions of
Other Audio Visual Means section 180{1){c) of the Companies
(“OAVM") Act, 2013, not exceeding Rs. 100
Crore,

2. To approve the power to create
charge on the assets of the
company to secure borrowings up
to As. 100 Crore pursuant to section
180{1){a) of the Companies Act,
2013,

3. Approval For Investments/ Loans/
Guarantees/ Securities.

2021-2022 168/09/2022 at | Through Video | None
11:00am Conferencing (“WC") or
Other Audio Visual Means
("OAVM")
2022-2023 30/09/2023 at | Through Video | Mone
11.00 am Conferencing ("WC") or
Other Audio Visual Means
(“OAVM")

*  Postal Ballot Meeting

During FY2023-2024, the Company sought the approval of the shareholders by way of postal ballot, the
details of which are given below:

1. Postal Ballot vide notice dated December 18, 2023 on the following Resolution(s)

=" EEMLY AmAL At Dl R Description of tha Resolution{s}

Na. Pariod Resolution
1. | From Special Business | Appointment of Yagnesh P Parikh  (DIM:
01.01.2024 1o | (Special Resolution) | 09762673) as an Independent Director.
30.01.2024 Special Business | Appointment of M/fs. Manek & Associates,

{Ordinary Resolution) | Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors to
fill the casual vacancy caused by resignation of
Mis, MSKA & Associates, Chartered Accountants.

The voting period begins on Monday, January 01, 2024 at 9.00 A.M and ends on Tuesday, Jlanuary 30, 2024
at 5.00 PM. During this period members of the Company, holding shares gither in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Friday, December 22, 2023 may cast their vote
electronically.
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The details of voting on the aforementioned Resolution(s) are provided hereunder:

Tatal

Total Total No, of Total Total 4% of Total
No. of No. of Valid e Total Valid Valid Yotes
Memb Valid \Votes Vates castedin
Invalid Yotles
ars Votesin in Votes Casted axatad favour of
Voted favour against : Rasolution

Description of the

Resolution

Appointment of
Yagnesh P. Parikh (DIN:
09762673) as an
Independant Director.

49 3768396 | 50045 il 3816441 | 3816441 DE.B9%

Appointment of M.
Manek & Associates,
Chartared Accountants
as Statutory Auditors to
fill the casual vacancy 45 3768396 | 50045 Mil 23816441 3816447 98.69%
caused by resignation
of Mis. MSKA &
Associates, Charterad
Accountants.

The Resolution(s) were passed with requisite majority.

In respect of all the above Postal Ballot conducted by the Company during FY 2023 -2024, the Board of
Directors had appointed C5 Hemanshu Kapadia (Membership No, F3477, COP: 2285), Proprigtor of M/s,
Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbai as the scrutinizer
(“Scrutinizer”), to scrutinise the postal ballot process, in a fair and transparent manner,

2. Postal Ballot vide notice dated May 28, 2023 on the following Resolution(s)

Sr Postal Ballot Type of Businass/

Description of the Resolution(s)

No. Period Resolution
1. | From Special Business Approval for conversion of unsecured loans given by
09.06.2023t0 | |Special Resolution) ane of its Promoter viz. Cligtrade Stock Brokers
0DB8.07.2023 Private Limited into equity shares of the Company.

The details of voting on the aforementioned Resolution(s) are provided hereunder:

Total Total Total Yotal 14 of Tatal
Description ot th Na. of MNa. of Mo, of ot atal Valid Votes
P L2 otes casted in

ers Votesin Votesin sted favour of
Votes casted

Vaoted favour against Resolution

Ti
Aesolution pisma et e Invalid :a

Approval far conversion
of unsecured loans
given by one of its
Promoter viz. Cligtrade 41 38593025 50047 Mil 3943072 | 3943072 96.73%
Stock Brokers Private
Limited into equity
shares of the Company.

The Resolution{s) were passed with requisite majority.
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In respact of all the above Pastal Ballot conducted by the Company during FY 202 3-2024 the Board of
Directors had appointed CA Prestl Singhania (ICAl Membership No. 159249, FRN; 138354W), Proprietar of
M/s P Singhania & Associates, Practicing Chartered Accountant, Mumbai as the scrutinizer (“Scrutinizer™)
to scrutinise the postal ballot process, in a fair and transparent manners

1.

Person who conducted the postal ballot — Ms, Khushboo Hanswal & Mr. Puspra) Pandey,
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot- Yes
Procedure of postal ballot:

Allthe ataoresaid Postal Ballots were conducted by the Company as per the provisions of Sections
108 and 110 and other applicable provisions of the Act, read with the Rules framed thereunder and
Geaneral Circular Nos, 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, 17/2020 datad April 13, 2020, 20/2020 datad
May 5, 2020, 22/2020 dated June 15, 2020, 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020, 39/2020 dated
December 31, 2020, 10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, 20/2021 dated December 8, 2021, 3/2022 dated
May 5, 2022 and 11/2022 dated Dacember 28, 2022 and the latest being 09/2023 dated September
25, 2023 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars”)
and SEBI Circular Mo, SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD -2/F/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023,

Vill. Means of Communication

Quarterly Results: The Company's quarterly/ half yvearly reports were submitted to the Stock
Exchanges and published in ‘Free Press lournal/ Business Standard/ Financial Express’ &
‘Mavshakti/ Mumbal Lakshadeep/ Pratahkal® also uploaded on the Company's website
fwww.acmfsl.com),

Website: The Company’s website (www.acmfsl.com) contains a separate dedicated section
‘Investor Relations' where shareholders' information iz available. The Company's Annual
Reportis also avallable in downloadable form.

Annual Report: The Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Financial Statements,
Directors’ Report, Auditors' Report and other importantinformation was circulated to members,
legal representative of any deceased membear or the assignee of an insclvant membear, the
auditor or auditars af the Company and every Director of the Company. The Managemeant's
Discussion and Analysis Report (MDAR) forms part of the Annual Report.

BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the ‘Listing Centre’): BSE's Listing Centre is a
wab-based application designed for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like
shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, stateament of investor complaints, among
athers are also filed electronically on the Listing Centre.

Communication via E-mail: The Company has designated the following email-ids exclusively
for investor servicing i.e. investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in and www.acmfsl.com.

SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): The investor complaints are processed in a
centralised web-based complaints redress system. Thea salient features of this system are;
Centralised database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by
concerned companies and onling viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its
current atatus.

Online Dispute Resolution Portal ("ODR Portal’) A mechanism to streamling and strengthen the
existing dispute resolution in the Indian Securities Market, SEBI vide Circular No.
SEBI/HO/OIAEMIAE 1AD-3/PICIR/2023/1895 dated July 31, 2023 (updated as on December 28,
2023), introduced the ODR Portal. This mechanism enhanced the degree of regulatory
supervision by SEBI over dispules between aggrieved parties and the ODR arder is binding on
hoth the parties to the dispute.
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IX. General Shareholder Information

The Company is registered with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. The Corporate ldentity
MNumber (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) s
LESS00MH 1984PLCO91326.

i. Annual General Meeting

Day & Date: Monday, September 30, 2024,

Time: 10:30 A.M.

Venue: Through Video Conferencing

The Company shall also provide facility of e-Voting for the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

As required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, particulars of Directors seeking
appointment/re-appeintment at the ensuing AGM are given in the Annexure to the Notice of the 40
AGM, scheduled to be held on Monday, September 30, 2024,

li. Financial Year of the Company

The Company follows the financial year as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 that is period
of 12 months starts from 1" day of April of a year and ending on the 31" day of March of the following
year.

ili. Listing on Stock Exchange

Equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Indian Stock Exchange:

Name of Exchange: BSE Limited (“BSE")

Address: Phiroze lesjeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001

Stock Code: 530723

The Annual listing fees for the year 2023-2024 has been paid by the Company to BSE Limited, as per
the invoices raised by the Stock Exchange.

iv. Stock Market Price Data

High, Low during each month in the financial year 2023-2024 on BSE:

Months Low price “No. of Shares traded
April, 2023 130.00 100.00 16,807
May, 2023 167.00 116.00 47,659
June, 2023 151.70 129.25 30,292
luly, 2023 153.00 127.55 36,250
August, 2023 146,55 120.60 26,593
September, 2023 146.00 121.00 20,632
October, 2023 135.90 115.00 18,430
November, 2023 174.35 115.90 2,54,304
December, 2023 235.80 150.40 3,486,214
lanuary, 2024 172.50 143.50 2,66,040
February, 2024 182.00 143.05 2,27,388
March, 2024 172.95 139.65 53,787
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V. Performance of ACMFSL Share Price in comparison with BSE Sensex:

Months BSE Sensex ACMFSL BSE Share price - BSE
April, 2023 61112.44 111.05
May, 2023 G2622.24 140.00
lune, 2023 64718, 58 131.00
July, 2023 66527.67 137.80
August, 2023 64837.41 130,156
Septernber, 2023 G5E828.41 128.00
October, 2023 63874.93 125,85
November, 2023 GEE8E, 44 169.60
Decaember, 2023 72240.26 151.80
January, 2024 7175211 155.70
February, 2024 72500.30 172.25
March, 2024 73651.35 141.25

vi. Registrar and Transfer Agents
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
C-101, 247 Park, 1st Floor, LBES Road, Gandhi Nagar, Vikhroll (West), Mumbai-400 083
Tel. Mo.21800 1020 878 | Fax No.: 022- 4918 6060

Email:rnt. helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
Website: www.linkintime.co.in

vil. Share Transter System:

The Board of Directors of the Company, in order to expedite the process, has delegated the power
of approving transfer, transmission, etc, of the securities of the Company to the Stakeholders
Grievance Committee and RTA. Securities lodged for transfer, transmission, etc. are normally
processed within the stipulated time as specified under the Listing Regulations and applicable
provisions of the Act. The Company has obtained certificates on half yearly basis from the Practicing
Company Secretary, certifying due compliance with the formalities of share transfer as required
under regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations and submitted a copy of the certificate to the Stock
Exchanges where the securities of the Company are listed,

viii. Sharaholding pattarn as at March 31, 2024:

Total Total
Total numbar numbaer

sr. No of No of number aof of shares Sharsholding

of shares shares {Fully
{Fully (Partly  paid-up &
paid-up) paid- Partly
up) paid-up)

MNo. Shareholders shareholder {in % age)

(A). Promoter & Promoter Group
Asit Chimanlal |1 1443693 o 1443693 17.5078
Mehta
Deana Asit |1 340783 4] 340783 4,1327
Mehta
Asit Chimantal | 1 77000 0 7000 0.9338
Mahta HUF
Jayesh T Desai | 1 11854 #] 11854 0.1438

_HUE |

Gopa  Jayesh | 1 3163 1] 3163 0.0384
Desal
Rupa Atul Shah 1 2497 0 2497 0.0303
Cligtrade Stock | 1 4304282 0 4304282 52,1983
Brokers Private
Limited

Sub Total {A) 7 6183272 [+ 6183272 74.9850
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(B). Public Shareholder

Foreign 0 0 0 0 0
Partfalio

Investors

Financial ] 0 0 0 0
Institutions

Investor 1 24576 0 24578 0.2980

Education and
Protection Fund

(IEPF)

Non Institutions | 2054 976961 0 976961 11.8477
(Individual

share capital

upte Rs. 2

lakhs)

Non Institutions | 16 707332 0 707332 8.5779
(Individual

share capital in
excess of Rs. 2

lakhs)

Bodies 28 304146 0 304146 3.6884

Corporate

Clearing 1 300 0 300 0.0036

Members

HUF 68 42657 0 42657 0.5173

MNon Resident | 12 6568 0 6568 0.0797

Indian

Others 1 200 0 200 0.0024
Sub Total (B) 2181 2062740 0 2062740 25.0150
Total (A+B) 2188 B246012 0 8246012 100.000

ix. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2024

Ehﬂf;::::rguf No.of % of No. of shares % of
' Shareholders Shareholders held shareholding
From To
1 500 1883 83.8753 210064 2,5475
501 1000 153 6.8151 123712 1.5003
1001 2000 80 3.5635 126646 1.5358
2001 3000 KA 1.3808 79341 0.9622
3001 4000 15 0.6682 55277 0.6703
4001 5000 13 0.5791 62267 0.7551
5001 10000 34 1.5145 247353 2.9897
10001 | And Above 36 1.6036 7341352 89.0291
TOTAL 2245 100.0000 8246012 100.0000
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¥. Category-Wise Shareholding:

SR.NO, CATEGORY DEMATERIALISED PHYSICAL TOTAL 5 -
Securities Holders Securities Holders Securities Holders ranetl
Capital

1 Clearing 300 1 0 o 300 1 0.00
Members

2 Corporate 4304282 2 o 0| 4304282 2 52.20
Bodies
(Promoter
Co)

3 Escrow 200 1 o 0 200 1 0.00
Account

4 Hindu 42657 69 0 0 42657 69 Q.52
Undivided
Family

5 Investor 24576 1 0 H 24576 1 0.30
Education
And
Protection
Fund

L Mon 2300 4 ] ] 2300 4 Q.03
Resident
(Mon
Repatriabie)

7 Man 4268 a8 o H 4268 B 0.05
Resident
Indians

8 Other 301646 25 2500 1 304146 30 3.68
Bodies
Corporate

9 Promoters 1878990 & 0 o 1878930 5] 22,79

10 Fublic 1619117 1895 B51786 228 1684293 2123 20.43
Total 8178336 2016 67676 229 8246012 2245 | 100.00

®i. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

The shares of the Company are available for dematerialisation {holding of shares inelectronic form)
on both the depositories viz. National Securities Depasitory Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

As on March 31, 2024, 95.18% of the total Subscribed and Fully Paid-up equity share capital
comprising of 81,78,336 equity shares of the Company are in dematerialized form. Trading in equity
shares of the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form as per the notification issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India,

Ail. Qutstanding Global Depository Recaipts or American Depository Receipts or warrants or any
convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on Equity:

Mot Applicable as there were no outstanding ADRs or GDRs, Warrants or any Convertible
instruments,
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xiii.  Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

Not applicable.

Xiv. Location of Plant:

Not Applicable
FATS Address of the Company:

ASIT C MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Pantomath Nuclues house, Saki Vihar Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400072

Tel. No.: +91 22 28583333

Fax No.: 022-22700118

Email: invertorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in
Web: http://www.acmfsL.com

xvi.  Nomination Facility for Shareholding:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nominations is available for
shareholders, in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the
Registrar and Share Transfer agent of the Company.

xvii.  List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions thereto during the
relevant financial year, for all debt instruments of such entity or any fixed deposit programme
or any scheme or proposal of the entity involving mobilization of funds, whether in India or
abroad:

Not Applicable

X. OTHERDISCLOSURES

4. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Company at large:

During the year under review, there were no materially significant related party transactions with
the Promoters, Directors, etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company
at large. The related party transactions are entered into by the Company are based on business
exigencies and are intended to further the Company's interests. The Company has formulated a
policy on Related Party Transaction and the said policy is uploaded on website of Company

(nttps:/iwww.acmfsl.com/cor_gov.htm).

b. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company
by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three years:
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Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy and affirmation that no
personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee:

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism cum Whistle Blower Policy in place, details of which have
been furnished in the Board's Report. The Board of Directors affirms and confirms that no

personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committes.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Schedule V of the Listing
Regulations.

Woeb link for determining ‘material subsidiaries’ hitp:.//www.acmfsl.com/cor_gov.htm.
Web link for dealing with Related Party Transactions http://www.acmfsl.com/cor_gov.htm.
Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities;

Mot applicable

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A) of the Listing Regulations:

Not applicable since the Company has not raised funds through preferential alletment or qualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A) of the Listing Regulations.

Annual Report 2023-24



ASITC. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Xl.

XL,

Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated
basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the
statutory auditor is a part: Rs. 28.64/- Lakhs.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Number of complaints filed during the financial year 0
Number of complaints disp'u'sed of d'ur'in'g the financial | O
year
Murnber of complaints pending as on end of the financial | 0
yaar

Disclosure by Listed entity and its subsidiaries of ‘Loans and Advances’ inthe nature of Loans
to firms/Companies in which directors are interested by name and amount.

The Company and its subsidiaries have not granted any loans and advances in the natura of loans
Lo firms/ companies in which Company's Directors are Interested.

Details of Material subsidiaries of the Listed Entity; including the date and place of
incorporation and the name and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such
subsidiaries.

Name of Material subsidiaries Mis. Asit ©, Mehta Investment Intermediates Lud,
CIN LE65990MH1993PLCOT5388

Date of Incorporation 01/12/1983

Place of Incorporation Mumbai, Maharashtra

Registered Office Address Pantomath Nucleus House, Saki-Vikar Road,

Andheri (E), Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400072

Shareholding Holding of Listed Entity | 94.58%

Name of Statutory Auditor's M/s. Manek & Associates
FRN Number Statutory Auditor's 0126675W

Date of Appointment Statutory 15/09/2022

Auditor's

A certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of
Companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

Refer Annexure-B

Disclosures on Corporate Governance Report

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Govermnance as specified
in sub-paras (2) to {10} of Part C of Scheduls V of the SEBI Listing Regulations and disclosures on
compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 have beaen
included in the relevant sections of this report.

Xil. Adoption of the Discretionary Requirements as Specifiad in Part E of the Schedule Il of the Listing

Regulations.

a) The Board

The Company has a MNon- Executive Chairman and hence, the reguirement pertaining to
reimbursement of expanses to a Non - Executive Chairman does not arise.
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b) Shareholder Rights:

The Company's guarterly/ half-yearly/ annual results are furnished to the Stock Exchange, also
published in the newspapers and also displayed on the website of the Company and therefore results
were not separately sent to the Members. Quarterly/ half-yearly/ annual results of the Company are
displayed on the website of the Company at the link http://'www.acmfsl.com/finv_info.htm.

¢) Modified opinion(s) in audit report:

The Company continues to adopt best practices to receive an unmodified opinjon in the Auditors’
Report in its financial statements, During the year under review, there was no modified audit opinion
in the Auditors' Report on the Company's financial statements.

d) Separate Position for Chairperson, Managing Director (MD) and Chief Executive Officer
(CEO):

The Company has Non-Executive Director as a Chairperson and there are neither Managing Director
and nor Chief Executive Officer and hence there is no separate position forthem.

e) Reporting of Internal Auditor:

In terms of the provisions of Section 138 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company at their
meeting held on May 29, 2023 had appointed M/s. MAKK & Co., Chartered Accountant an Independent
external agency, as an Internal Auditors of the Company to perform the internal audit for FY2023-2024.
Further, there has been no gualification, reservation, adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the
Internal Auditors in their report for the F.Y. 2023-2024.

Alzo, the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on May 23, 2024 re-appointed M/s.
MAKK & Co., Chartered Accountants and an independent external agency, as Internal Auditors of the
Company to perform the internal audit for FY2024-2025.

XIV. Disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance reguirements specified in regulation 17
to 27 and clauses (b} to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations:

The Company has complied with the corporate governance reguirements specified in Regulation 17 to
27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regutation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations. The details of
the compliance of Regulations17 to 27 of the Listing Regulations are given In this Corporate Governance
Report. Further, the Company has uploaded the documents/details mentioned in the clauses (b} to (i) of
sub-regulation  (2) of Regulstion 48 of the Listing FRegulstions on its  website
https:/fwww acmisl.comdindesx, htm.

XV. Declaration signed by the Manager & Chief Financial Officer (CFO)stating that the members of board
of directors and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of
board of directors and senior management.

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
In accordance with Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, | hereby confirm that, all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel

have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Managament

For Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

Sdi-
Date: August 13, 2024 Binoy K. Dharod
Place: Mumbai Manager & Chief Financial Officer
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XVl. Compliance certificate from either the auditors or practicing company secretaries regarding
compliance of conditions of corporate governance shall be annexed with the Directors' Report.

Refer Annexure-A
XWIl. Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account

The Company has neither declared nor given any dividend in the last more than 7 years, Hence, the
disclosure with respect 1o demal suspense account! unclaimed suspense account is nol applicable.

For Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Deena A. Mehta Madhu Lunawat
Dated : 13.08.2024 Director Director
CiIN : LE5300MH1984PLC091326 (DIN: 00168952) (DIN: DB670573)

Registered Office: Pantomath Mucleus House
Saki-Vihar Road, Andheri (E}, Mumbai - 400072,
Email; investorgrievance@acmfsl.co.in
Website: http://www.acmfsl.com
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Annexure-A

CERTIFICATE OM CORPORATE GOVERNANCE TO THE MEMBERS OF
ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

| have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Asit C. Mehta Financial
Services Limited (‘tha Company') having CIN LES900MH19B4PLCOS1326 for the year ended on March 31,
2024, as stipulated under Regulation 17 to Regulation 27, clauses (h) to (i} of sub-regulation (2} of
Regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schadule V of the Sescurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremeants) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations™).

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the managemant, My
examination was limited 10 & review of procedures and implementation thereof, as adoplad by the
Company lor ensuring compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and o the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me and the
representations mads by the Directors and the management, | caertify that the Company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations for the ye ar ended on
March 31, 2024 except the following:-

Sl Compliance Regulation / Observations/ Remarks of Details of
Mo Requirament Circular No. the Viclation
(Regulations/ Practicing Company
circulars/ Secretary
guidelines
Including
specific
clause)
1. SEBI (LODR) A5 per  regulation | The Company was regulred to | No Independeant
Regulations, 24(1) - At least one | appoint at least one | director  from  the

2015 independent director | independent director from the | board of directors of
on  the hoard of | board of directors of the listed | the listed entity was
diragtors of the listed | entity (Asit C Mehta Financial | appointed on the
gntity shall be a | Services) as director on the | board ol the unlisted
director on the board | board of an unlisied Material | material
of diractors subsidiary {Asit C. Mehta | subsidiary e, Asit C.
o an unlisted | Investment Interrmediates | Mehta Investmeant
material  subsidiary, | Ltd.) Interrmediates Ltd,
whether Incorporated
in India or not.

2 SEBI A=z per regulation | The Compliance report for the | The Compliance
(LODR) 27(c), the report | quarter ended September | report for the guarter
;I;EEMtlons, mentionad in clause | 2023 and December 2023, | ended Saptember

(a) oxf Sub | was signed by Mrs. Deena | 2023 and December
regulation(2) is signed | Mehta, Director of the | 2023, was signed by
either by the Company instead of | Mrs. Deena Mehta,
Compliance officer or | compliance officer or the | Director af the

the chiel axecutive
officer of the listed

chiel exacutive officer ol the
listed antity. There was no the

Company instead of
compliance officer or
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entity

chief exacutive officer
appointed on the listed entity,
Further  there  was 1[s]
compliance officer in  the
company from 14-09-2023 till
19-12-2023.

the chief executive
officer of the listed

entity.

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Caompany nor of

the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForHemanshu Kapadia & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Sd\-
Hemanshu Kapadia

Proprietor

Membership No.: F3477

CP No.: 2285

UDIM: FOO3477F000961412

Peer Review Certificate no.: 1620/2021

Date: August 13, 2024
Place: Mumbai

Annual Report 2023-24

71



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Annexure-8

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members,
Asit C.Mehta Financial Services Ltd.

Partomath Mucleus House, Saki-Vinhar Road,
Andheri (E), Mumbai, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400072

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors
ol Asit C.Mehta Financial Services Ltd. having CIN: LEES00MH1984PLCOS1326 and having registered
office at Pantomath Mucleus House, Saki-Vihar Road, Andherl (E), Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400072
(hereinafiar referred to as 'the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purposs of issuing
this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule-V Para-C Sub-clause 10() of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

I my cpinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
dentification Mumber (DIN) status at the portal wiww,.mea. gov.in) as considered necessary and exdplanations
furnished to me by the Company and its officers, | heraby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of
the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2024 have bean debarred or
disqualified from being appeointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Mumbai or any such other Statutory Authority.

5r. Mo. | Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment Date of Cessation

1. Deena Asit Mehta 00168992 25/03/1991 -

2. Asit Chimanlal Mehta 00169048 01/04/2001 -

3. Pundarilk Sanyal 01773295 31072014 -

4. Radha Krishna Murthy 00221583 27/09/2019 09/17/2023

5. Manohar Lal Vij 00755522 14/02/2022 22/0B/2023

E IC_i_rit Hil‘_natl_al \Vaora UIL'_!TEE_Q[!? 16/09/2022 08/11/2023

7. | Ambareesh Bhaskar Baliga 07004422 26/12/2022 S

8. Madhu Lunawat OBET0573 261122022 -

9. Yagnesh Pramod Parikh 09762673 08/11/2023 =

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointmeant /continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of
the managameant of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesa based on our
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of tha
efficiency or effectivenass with which the managemeant has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Hemanshu Kapadia & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd\-

Hemanshu Kapadia

Proprietor

C.P.No.: 2285

Membership Mo.: F3477

UDIN: FOO3477F000961203

Peear Review Certificate no.: 1620/2021

Date: August 13, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tao,
The Members,
M/s. ASIT C.MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Mfs. ASIT C.MEHTA FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED ('the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March, 2024, the
staterment of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprahensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Eguity
and the Statement of the Cash Flow for the year then ended on that day, notes to the standalone financial
statements and a summary of significant accounting policies and othaer explanatory information (heraafter
referred to as the ‘standalone financial statements’).

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act™)in the manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the loss and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordancs with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 20132 {"the Act’). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company insccordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
ratevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have aobtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide & basis for our audit opinion on the standatone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described
bhelow to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report,

kay Aud H:' 'I'i'-lat"t'era How was the matter addressed in our aud'it
Increase in Investment inits Subsidiaries Our audit procedures, among other things,
1) Asit C Mehta Investment Interrmediates | included the following:
Limited s Discussed with the management
(a) During the vyear, the company has about the Company’s investment
additionally purchased 248,349 shares strategy.
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worth Rs. '13,354 {" ﬁDD] and thereon
increased its holding percentage,

Further, the company has also investad in
14,00,000 Compulsory convertible
Debenturas warth of Bs. 70,000 (- 000).

2) Edgytal Fintech Investment Services
Private Limited.

During the year, the company had converted
its share warrants and loan amounts into
50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 75,000 (" 000}

{b)

(a)

The above investments made by the company have
resulted in cash outflow of the company and also
involved conversion of loan to the subsidiary
company into eqguity. The amounts involved in the
above transactions are considerable and therefore,
the same is considered as a key audit matter by us.

[Refer Mote 2.15 & 4 to the financial statements]

Right | f Equity SI
The Company had allotted 32,93,452 fully paid-up
aquity shares having face value of Rs. 10 each at an
issue price of Rs. 137.45 per equity share, i.e, at a
premium of Rs. 127.45 per equity share, on a rights
basis to the existing eguity shareholders of the
Company in the ratio of one hundred and thirty thres
equity shares for every two  hundred fully paid-up
held by the existing eguity
shareholders on the record date. Total of
Rs.4,52.684.52 (" 000) was receivad by the company
{Inctuding securities premium of Rs.4,12,750 (" 000),
As a result of the right issue , the total equity of the
company increased from Rs.2,14.318 (7000) to
Rs.6,16,117 (" 000) and therefore the same s
considered as a Key Audit Matter

eguity shares

[Refer Mote 14 to the financial statements]

EvaLuaied the va[uﬂtlan report and |

relevant documeants.

Assessed the disclosures in
accordance with the requirements of
lnd AS 108 on  “Financial
Instruments”,

Our audit procedures, among other things,

Included the following:
« We have checked documents
pertaining to  right issue and
documents  submitted to various

regulatory authorities,

Evaluared and checked the end use of
funds for which they were raised
through the said right issue.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our suditor's report thereon. The Director's report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditor's report,

Qur opinion on the standalone fimancial statements does nat cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,
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In connection with our sudit of the standatone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
ather information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
infarmation is materially inconsistent with the standalone Tinancial statements of our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to ba materially misstated.

When we read the Director's report if we conclude that there s a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the mattar to those charged with governance under 54 720 'The Auditar's
responsibilities Relating to Other Information’,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in Section 134(5} of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in eguity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act, read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended, and other
accounting principles ganarally accepted in India,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate sccounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implamentation and maintenance of
adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant Lo the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are frea from material misstatement, whethar due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, managemeant is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, 85 applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalons financial statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our epinion. Reasonable assurance is a high tevel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemant whan it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad material if, individualtly or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

Az part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalene financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and abtain audit
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evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omigsions, misrapresentations, or the override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Acl, we are also
responsible for expressing our apinion on whether the Company has adeguate internal financial cantrols
with reference to standalone financial statements in ptace and the operating effectiveness of such
controls in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropriatensass of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncartainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in tha standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequats, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of cur auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as s going coneearnm.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whethear the standalone financial statements reprasant the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatemants in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and gualitative ftactorsin (i)
planning the scope of our audit werk and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communieate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2024 and are therefore, the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless Law
of regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extramaely rare circumstances, we
determine that a mattar should not be communicated inour report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023 were audited by the
predecessor auditor, M S KA & Associales, who have expressed an unmodified opinion on thosea financial
statements vide their audit report datad 29% May, 2023

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(e}

(d)

(el

{f)

{g)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and healief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

In our opinion proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes In Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreament with the relevant books of account.

In aur opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 20195,

Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors iz disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
heing appointed as a director in tarms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer o our separate report in
"Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adeguacy and operating
effectivenass of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(18) of the Act, as amended.

In eur opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year ig in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respeect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in‘accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according 1o the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
standalone financial statements Refer Mote 37 to the standalone financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contract for which thare
are any material foreseeable logses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

{a) The Management has reprasentad that, to tha best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (gither from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
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Wi,

sources or kind of funds) by the Company to of in any other person{s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermadiaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company [Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any puarantee, security or the fike on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been raceived by the Company fram any
parsan of entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in aother persons or entities identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
represeniations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and {b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

The Board of Directors of the Company have not proposed any dividend for the year and therefore
provisions of rule 11(f) are not applicable.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a teature of recording sudit trail [edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004 15 applicable from
April 01, 2023 reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules , 2014 an
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory reguirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial vear ended March 31,2024,

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statemeant on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder.

For MANEK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 0126679W

Sd/-

{SHAILESH MANEK)

Partner

Membership number: 034925
UDIN: 24034925BKGEGO4234

Date: May 23, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M/s. ASIT C.MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.

[Referred to in paragraph 2{f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguiremants’ in the
Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the Members of Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited on
the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024]

Report onthe Intarnal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 2 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. ASIT C.MEHTA FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our sudit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the yvear ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March, 2024, based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based an the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
gontrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
trauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility |s to edpress an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based an our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the "Guidance Mote”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by |1CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extant applicable toan audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controis and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financisl reporting was
eatablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controfs over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intermal control based on the assessed risk. The
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procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have aobtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 8 basis for aur
audit opinicn on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. &4 company's internal
financial eontrol over financial reporting ineludes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
acceptad accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unsuthorized acguisition, use, or

disposilion of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherant Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or freud may ccocur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
contrals over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may detariorate,

For MANEK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 0126679W

5d/-

(SHAILESH MANEK)

Partner

Membership number: 034925
UDIN: 24034925BKGEGO4234

Date: May 23, 2024
Place: Mumbai

Annual Report 2023-24 80



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

ANNEXURE BTO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ONTHE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF ASITC MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED FORTHE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2024,
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statemants for the yvear ended March 31 2024, we report that;

i. (8} (&) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property
and relevant details of Right of Use Aszats,

(B} The Company has no intangible assets. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph
Jina)(B) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

by  The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant,
equipment, Investmeant property and Right of Use Assets by which thay are verified in a
phased manner over three years. n accordance with this programme, certain property,
plant, equipment, Investment property and Right of Use Assets were verified during the year
and the material discrepancies which were noticed have been properly dealt with in the
books of account. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reascnable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

() According to the information and explanations given 10 us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
{other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreemeants are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed in the financial statements are held in the
name of the Company.

td) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued
its property, plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) during the year.
Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(1)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company

el According to the information and explanations givan to us, no proceeding has been initiated
or pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(i){e) of the Order are not applicable to
tha Company.

ii. {a) The Company is involved in the business of randering services, Accordingly, the provisions
stated in paragraph 3({ii} {a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
(b} The Company has not been sanctiovned any working capital limits during the year.
Accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

iil. According to the information and explanstions provided to us, the Company has provided loans
or provided advances in the nature of loans, or given guarantes, or provided security to any other

entity.
{a) (A) The details of such loans or advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries are as follows:
(Rz. In*000)
Guarantees | Security Loans Advances in
Nature of Loan
Agpregate amount
granted/provided during the year
Subsidiaries - - 86,555 Mil
81
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Balance Qutstanding as at
halance sheat date in respect of
above.

Subsidiaries 13000 - Mil Mil

ta) (B)The Company has granted unsecured loans or provide advances in the nature of loans or stood

guarantee, or provide security to other company as detail given below,
(Rs. In ‘000)

Guarantees Security Leoans Advancesin
Mature of Loan

Aggragats amaount
granted/orovided during the year

Others Mil 525 Mil
Balance Outstanding as at 3,259,000
balance shest date in respect of
above,
Others Mil . 10 757 Mil
(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

e

(d)

(e)

(f)

performed by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions in relation to investments
made, guarantees provided, securities given and grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guaranteses provided are not prejudicial to the interest of the Campany

The loans and advances in the nature of loan are repayable on demand. During the year, the
Company has not demanded such loans or interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our ezamination of
the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining cutstanding as at the balance
sheet date as the loans are repayabie on demand and the Company has not demanded such loans
and advance in nature of loan.

Mo loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties.

In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us and based an the audit
procedures conducted by us, the company has granted following loans and advances in the nature
of loans without specifying any terms or pericd of repayment

(Rs. In" 000)
| All Parties Promaoters Related
Farties
Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature
of loans
Repayable on Demand  (A) 10,757 il Mil
Agreement does not specify any term | Mil il Mil
or period of repayment (B)
Total (A) + (B} 10,757 Mil il

Percentage of loans/advances in nature of | 100%
loans to the total loans
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v, In our gpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made and for providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, and the RBules framed there under are not applicable, and also
no orders weare passed by company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Raserve
Bank of India or any court or any other Tribunal and therefore close 3iv) of the order is not
applicable,

Wi, According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clausea (d) of sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Act, in respect of the service activities carried on by the Company and therefore, the
provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable

wil. (a) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the company is regular in depositing with approprigte authorities
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees” state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.
(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees” state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory
dueswere in arrears as at March 31,2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they
hecame payable.
[} According to the information and explanation given o us, there are no dues of Goeds and
Service Tax, provident fund, employees” stateinsurance, income tax, sales tax, senvice tax, duty
of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except az per detalls given below.

Mame of the | Nature of Dues Amount Period for which | Forum where the

Statute (Rs.in" 000} | the amountrelates | dispute is pending

Income Tax | Tax demand 19 AY.2010-11 Rectification u/s 154

Act, 1961 pending with

assessing officer

Income Tax | Tax Demand 590 AY.2018-17 CIT Appeals

Act, 1961

Income Tax | Tax Demand 11,676 AN.2017-18 CIT Appeals

Act, 1951

Foreign Exchange | Contravention of | 16,186 ALY 1994-95 Foreign Exchange

Regulation FERA regulations Tribunal and Bombay

Act, 1973 High court.

Finance Servica Tex & | 10,198 A.%.1998-2000 Custom, Excise &

Act, 1994, Chapter Penalties of Service Tax Appeliate

V Service tax cartain incomae Tribunal ,Mumbai
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wiii. Imour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there was no such
transaction found in the books of aceount have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1967 (43 of 1961), tharefore, the
provision of clause 3(viii) of the aorder is not applicable.

. (&) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other barrowing or in repayment of interest therean
to any lendar and therefore, the provision of clause 2 {ix){a) of the Order to that extent is not’
applicable
(b) According to the information and explanation givan to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank ar
financial institution or government or any government authority and therefore, the provision of
clause 3 (ix)(b) of the Order to that extent is not applicable.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, the term loan taken by the company were applied for the purpose for which the
loans were obtained,
(d) According to information and explanation given to us and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statement of the Company, we reportthat no funds
reised on short-term basis have bean used for long-tarm purposes of the company.
{e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on an oversll examination of the
financial statements of the company, we report that the company has taken funds from following entities
details balow
(Rs. In"000,)
Mature af | Mame of | Amount MName of | Relation Mature of | Remarks if Any
Fund Taken Lender involved Subsidiary Transection for
which fund
utilised
Un=zecured Deena 1,620 Edgytal Director Conversion of LA
loan Mehta Fintech share warrants
Investrmeant into Equity
Services P Ltd sharas
Unzacurad Algoig 6,000 Edpytal Inter Convarsion of M4
loan Software Fintach Corporate | share warrants
Solution Investment Deposits into Equity
sPLtd Services P Ltd shares
if) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the company haes raised leans dunng the yvear on tha pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associates companies as the detail given below,
Nature of | Name of | Amount of | Name of the | Relation | Detail of | Remarks
Loan Taken Lender Loan subsidiary security
pledged
10.5% Private 71,700 Aszit c Mehta Others=® Pledgded of
Redeamabla Placement imvestmeant Equity Sharas
Mon- matla to intermediates up to 1,.25times
convertible general Ltd of the
Debantures public dabantura
| valle
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* Private Placement dona.

X,

xi.

®ii.

xili.

FAL

FALIR

xviii.

{a) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year,
the company has utilised the money raised by way of further public offer by way of Rightissue of
equity shares and Redeamable Mon-convertible Debenture for the purposes for which they are
raised,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examinatian of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferantial allotment or private
placemant of shares or fully, partly, or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Hence,
the provisions stated in paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(g} According to information and explanations given to us thare ware no fraud by the company or
any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reparted during the year and therefore, the
provision of clause 3 (xi)(a) of the Order s not applicabla,

(b} According to information and explanations given to us no  report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the companies Act has been filed by any auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed

under rule 13 of Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government and
therafore the provision of clause (xi)(b) of the order not applicable.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle-blower complaints received
by the company during the year.

In our opinian, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi and therafore, the provisions of clause
3(xii)a), (b) & (c) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

Aceording to infermation and explanation given to us, all the transactions with related parties
are in compliance with the provisions of sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 20713 whare
applicable. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as reguired under Accounting Standards.

(&) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurata with the size and nature of its business.

(b} We have considered internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

During the financial year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the
Qrder are not applicable.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve
Bank ot India Act, 1934 and theretore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(a),(b),(c) and (d) of the Order
are not applicable.

The company has incurred cash losses Rs.38,362 (in” 000) during the financial year and
R5.53,293 {in” 000) cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year,

Thare has bean resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and basad on the information
and explanations given to us by the managamant and the response received by us pursuant to
our communication with the outgoing auditors, there have been no issues, objections or
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.
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wix. Aocording to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and paymant of financial liabilitias,
ogther information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans, snd based on our examination of the evidence
supporting and assumplion, nothing has come 1o our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
mieeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 2
pericd of one year from the balance sheet date, We however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up tothe date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
lizbilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.

Wi During the year the provision of Section 135, as regards Corporate Soclal Responsibility (CSR),
of the companies Act, 2013 is not applicable therefore, the provision of clause 3{xx)(a) & (b} of
the order are not applicable.

wl The reporting under Clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said Clause has been included
in the report,

For MANEK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 0126679W

Sd/f-

{SHAILESH MANEK)

Partner

Membership number: 034925
UDIN: 24034925BKGEGQ4234

Date: May 23, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH 2024

{ T in '000)
Ason [
. March 31,2023
I. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
{a) Proparty, Plant and Equipment an 2,284 2,212
(b} Right of Use Assats 1) 124 245
(b} Investment Property 3C 4.53.187 4.59,410
() Other Intangible Assets 3D - -
(d) Financisl Azzets
1] Investments & 6,77.468 5,27.067
(i Trade Receivables g 1.637 1,637
(i) Others Financial Assets =] 1,142 1,393
(g} Mon-Current Tax Assels 7 14,812 10,769
Total Mon Current Assets 11,50,655 10,02,737
(2) Current Assets
[a} Financial Assets
(i} Trade Receivables 8 354 1,205
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 2,368 1,999
{ili) Bank Balance Other Than {ii} ahove 10 24,958 8,093
{iv) Loans 11 10,767 74,067
(v) Other Financial Assets 12 15,478 1,407
{b) Other Current Assets 13 2,486 2,314
Total Current Assets 56,391 89,085
Total Assets 12,07,046 10,91,822
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equlty Share Capital T4 82,460 49,526
(b} Other Equity 15 5,33,657 1,684,792
Total Equity 6,16,117 2,14,318
Liabilities
(1) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financlal Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 16 5,57,028 582153
(i} Lease Liabilities 17 . it
(iii) Other Financial Liahilities 18 3,786 431
(b} Provizions 14 47 16
[d) Dther Non-Current Liabilitles 20 711 1,184
Total Non- Current Liabilities 5,61,672 587,792
{2} Current Liabilities
{a} Financial Liabilitizs
(i} Borrowings PR 21,671 2.74,608
(ia) Lease Liabilities 22 BB 157
{ii} Trade Payables 23
- duas to micro enterprises and small enterprises; and b =
- dues to crediiors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 2,840 5,854
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 24 2,848 5,278
{b) Other Current Liabilities 25 2,130 3,817
(¢} Provislans 26 - -
Total Current Liabilities 28,357 2,88 712
Total Liabilities 5,590,928 8,77,504
Total Equity and Liabilities 12,07,046 10,91,822
87
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Motes (Including Significant Accounting Policies) 1to 57
Forming Parcof the Financial Statements
The above Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Manek & Associates

Charerad Accountants

ICAL Firm Registration Mumber: 0126673

Sd/- Sd/- Sdi-
Shailesh Manek Deena A Mehta Madhu M Lunawat
Partnar Director Diractor
Membership Number: 034925 DIM: 001668592 DiM: DEG70573
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024

Sdif- Srif-
Binoy K Dharod Puspraj R Pandey
Chief Financial Officar Company Sacratan
Mumbai Mumbal
May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024
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ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31" MARCH 2024

Note I For the year Fur-'l.hnmr
Ne ended March 21,  anded March 31,
| 2024 2023
INCOME
Revenue From Operations 7 465,177 33,522
Other Incoms 28 B.532 19,478
Total Income 54,709 53,000
EXPENSES
Employes Benefits Expansa 29 1,105 557
Finance Costs a0 69,365 81,316
Met Loss on Fair Value Changes 31 - 5,760
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 3A & 38| 11,686 11,878
Oither Expansas 32 22,611 18,860
Total Expenses 1,04, 757 1,118,171
Loss Before Tax {50.048) (85,171}
Tax expansa:
= Current fax £ *
- Deferred tax [ Assats) - 19,525}
- MAT Credit Entitlement Written off / Utilised = *
- Prior year tax adjustmant 180 353
Total Tax Expense 180 {9,172)
Loss for the year after tax {50,228} (55,999)

Other Comprehensive Income
I} ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or Loss;

a) Re-measurament gaina / (Lozses) on defined banefit plans (B} 10
by Efect of moasuring Equity Instruments on Fair Value (B45) 11,753}
&) Income Tax on {a) and {b) = 443
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (857) (1,306)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year after tax {50,885) (57,305)

Earnings per Equity Share: (Share Nominal value of € 10 per

share.)
Basic and Diluted (in £} 39 (8.82) {11.486)
Motes (Including Signiflicant Accounting Policies) 11057

Forming Part of the Financial Statemants
The above Statemeant of Profit and Loss should ba read in conjunction with tha acocompanylng notes.

Az perour report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Manek & Associates

Chartarad Accountants

FCAL Firm Registration Number: 0128679

Sdf- Sdf- Sdf-
Shailesh Maneak Deena A Mehta Madhu M Lunawal
Partner Diractor Director
Mambarship Number: 034525 DIM: 00168352 DIM: 06670573
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024

Sd/i- Sd/-
Binoy K Dharod Puspraj R Panday
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretar
Mumbai Mumbal
May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024
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ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2024

Forthe Yearanded Forthe Yearsnded

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Less before Tax (50,048} {85,171

Add [ [Less):- Adjustments for Non-Cash f Nan-Operating ltems:
Cepreciation and Amonisation Expense 11.686 11,878
Imterest Income 18,178 (4,422
Lease Equalisation Adjustment {260 (1,397
Dividend Ingoma - i
Amartsation of Financial Guarantes - [1&7)
Flaed Assets Written off - 252
Piohit on Sale of Irvestment Treasury Shares - {14,764)
Lozs on Sale of Investment (Met) (15) -
Motional Less on Falr Value Changes - &, 760
Imterest Expenses 69,355 B1,3186

Operating Profit Before Changes in Warking Capital 22,540 13,674

Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital

{Increase) ! Decreass in Trada Recaivables 850 2,629
{Increase) [ Decrease in Other Financial Aszets 13,8204 (183)
{Increasa)  Dearaase in Leasad Liability {157} 1143}
{lncrease) / Decreasein Other Current Assats a8 9,707
Increasa/ (Decrease} in Trade Payablas {3217} (2.,853)
Increasa/ (Decraasea) in Other Liabilities {2,160 A2
Increasa / (Decraasal in Other Financial Liabilty 13.013) 1.617
Increase ! (Decrease] in Provisiona 40 {1)
Cash Generated from [used in) Operations 1,151 24, 8973
Less: Direct Taxes Refund/(Pald) [Net) 4,222) (3,128)
MET CASH FLOW FROM [ (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITY [A) (3.071) 21,845
B.| CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {5410 {133)
Interest Receved 7.580 4,212
Fixed depogit matured (16,865} -
Dividend Recehed - 11
Inter Corporate Loan Given (Met) £3,310 {39,308)
Purchase / Acquitien of Investment (1,50,819] 15, 750)
MET CASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (B) (1,02,184] (£40,966)

C.| CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

Procerds of Sale of Treasury Shares - 15,818

Procesds from Rights lssue 1,778,224

Proceads from Resedemable Non Convertible Debentures | ssus 71.700

Irtesrest Pakd [68,924) {72,916)

Long Term Borrewling (MNet of Repayment} (92.032) 36,137

Imbar-Corporate Deposit {Net of Repaymeant) 16,730 38,874
MET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY (C) 1,065,624 15,711
MET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A) + (B} + (C) 359 {3,410)

Cash on hand 5h fit]
_ Batances with scheduled banks on current accounts b ] 5.340
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,959 5,409

Cash an hand a0 55

Balances with scheduled banks on current accounts 2,318 1,944
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 2,358 1,589
MET INGREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 359 13.410)

COMPOMENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :

Cashan Hand a0 55
Batances with Scheduled Banks in Current Accounts 2,318 1,544
TOTAL 2,358 1,989
o0
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ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Hotes:

1 Cash Flow Statemant has been prepared under the indirect method a= set out in Ind AS 7 specified undaer section 133 of tha
Companiaa Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of tha Companies [Accounts)Rules, 2014,

2 Figures in brackets represant outflows f deductions.

Az per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Manek & Associates

Charterad Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration Mumber: 01266 78W

Sd/- Sd/- Bd/-
Shailesh Manek Deena A Mehta Madhu M Lunawat
Partnar Diractor Diractor
Membership Number: 034825 DIM: 00168932 DIN; DEETOSTE
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024

Sd/- Sd/-
Binoy K Dharod Puspraj R Panday
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretar
Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024
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ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

A, Equity Share Capital (refer note 15)

(% in'000)
Particulsra Mo. of shares Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2022 48,47,377 48,474
Add: Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year® 1,056,183 1,082
Balance as at March 31, 2023 ) 48,52,560 49,526
Add: Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year# 32,93.452 32,835
Balance as at March 31, 2024 82,456,012 82,460

* Dispasal of 105181 Equity Shares (Treasury Sharas) bald by Mucieas Stock Tst.

VT Cnenpeary o s 32,593,457 nouity staoes af fesn volue of 9005 puch an rght basts Rlghts Euilty Shares), In aacardpaonsdth th Larma of insus, T 13745 wis
Pz 1o m) thes canedd P WICnnes on Spcaion jina snnrs woro SIeTel. Ak oo Wornhk 1, 2024, 2,086,112 Moy e <412 B 148y APANGEE AU ALTEIENCING

B. Other equity (refer note 18]
Far the year anded 31 March 2024

Ruanrves angd Sorplun

€ in 000

Oiffas | R &4
Socuritivs -Aetuined Cidbmr
Praridum Enrminge | Comprahonaiy
# Ineams
Badnnce as at Agrid 1, 2023 TEd 41,044 80,17 42,809 1,684,753
Prafiy/Lass} far the panr : - {50,228} - {50,228
Additan during tha year - 419,750 - i 4,189,750
Cthat comprahansive iIntema - - - {657} 1657)
Totel Comprehonsive Incoma - 4,158,750 (50,228} 1857} 3,560,085
Badance a5 at 31 March 2004 TED 4,650,784 28,957 #2,152 5,33,857

Far tha yaor ended 31 March 2023

Masznies anf Surplus

£ in ‘000

Cthar e of
Particutars Epourfiiny Petaimed Diker
Mrurndom Enrnirgs Comprehantiv
H Incsima
‘Bafanca as at Agril 1, 2022 -] 41,044 1.3.3,1?8 44,115 2,242,058
Prefis! [Loss} far the year - - {55,008} - {55, 80)
Othar comprahenzive incema - {1,306} 11,308
Total Comprahiansiva Incoms 5 7 {55,355 {1308} 157,305)
Balance os at 31 March 2023 760 45,044 80,179 42,809 | 154,791
Kores (Ingiuding Blgnifcant Aceounting Policias) 1157

Forming Part of the Finanziol Stotemants

The above Statement of changes in Eguity should be read in canjunotion with the socompanying notes,

Ag perour report of even date attached
For Manek & Associates

Chartared Acoountants

AL Firm Registration Number: 012667 9W

Sd/f-
Shailesh Manek
Partner
Membearship Number: 034925
Mumbai
May 23, 2024

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors

Sd/-
Deena A Mehta
Director
DI 00168592
Mumbal
May 23, 2024

Sdi-
Binoy K Dharod
Chie! Financial Officer
Mumbai
May 23,2024

Sd/-
Madhu M Lunaws:
Director
DIN: 06670573
Mumbai
May 23, 2024

Sdi-
PusprajR Pande:
Company Secrata
Mum bal
May 23, 2024
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ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

1 Corporate Information

Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limitad (“the company") is a Public Limited Company
Incarporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at Pantomath Nucleus House,
Sakl Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400072, The shares of the company are listed on BSE
Limited.

The Company Is engaged in the business of renting of immovable properties. The Company has
classified the aforesaid business as an ‘Investment Activities’. The Company also invests in Start-
ups and other Businessas. The Company is also rendering 'Advisory and Consultancy Services',

2 Material Accounting Policies
21 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
i Staterment of Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards {Ind AS) as per the Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
as amended and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 {the 'Act’} and other
relevant provisions of the Act,

The financial statemeants for the year ended March 31, 2024, has been authorised and approved
by the Board of Directors in their meating held on May 23, 2024,

The Guidance Note an Division Ill - Schedule Il to the Companies Act. 2013 issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") has been followed in so far as they are not inconsistent
with any of these Directions.

ii Basis of measurement

These Financial Statements are prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost
convention ar amortised cost, except for the following assets and liabilities, which have been
measured at fair value;

i. Certainfinancial assets and liabilities

ii. Defined Beneafits Plans- Plan assets

iii Classification betwean Current and Non-current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currant/ non-currant

classification. An asset 18 treated as current when itis:

i, Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

iv. Cash or cash eguivaient unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified a5 non-current.

A tiability is current when:

I. Itisexpected to be settlad in normal operating cycle

il. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

iii. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
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iv, Theraisnounconditional right to defer the settlement of the lHability for at least twelve months
aftar the reporting pericd.

The terms of the lability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlamant
by the izsue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cyela is the time between it's realisation in cash and cash eguivalents. The
Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle,

Use of Estimates

Er

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to
make estimate and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the
Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenses for the year and disclosures of
contingant liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and assumptions used in the
accompanying financial statements are based upon the Management's evaluation of the relevant
facts and circumstances as gt the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from thase estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewesd on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates, if any, are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in any future
yaars affected.

v Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s
functional currency.

2.2 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the iterm will
flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The initial cost of an asset comprises its
purchase price, non refundable purchase taxes and any costs directly attributable to bring the
asset into the location and conditions necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management.Cost includes, for gqualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the company's accounting policy.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’'s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only whenit is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in which they are
incurred.

If significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then thosa are accounted as
separate items (major components) of PPE.

Matarial items such as spare pars, stand-by aguipment and service aquipmeant are classified as
and when they meael the definition of PPE, as specified in Ind AS 16 on "Property, Plant and
Equipment™.

Tha carrying amount of an item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no futura economic
benefit s expected to arise from its continued use. Any gain or loss arising on the derecognition of
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2.3

2.4

2.5

anitem of PPE iz determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loess.

Asset Class Useful Life
Office Equipment 5Years
Computers 3Years
Furniture & Fixture 10 Years
Air Conditioner 5Years
Solar Systam 15 Years
Frojector 5 Years
Electrical Fittings 14 Years

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on the Straight-Line Method in
accordance with requirements prescribed under Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013, The
Company has assessed the estimated useful lives of its PPE and has adopted the useful lives and
residual value as prescribed therein.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any change in estimate being accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Investment Property

Property that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as an
Investment Property. It is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs,
Subsequently, it iz carried st cost, less any subsequent sccumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses (Refer Note 3C). Any gain or loss on disposal of
investment property is determined as the difference between net disposal proceads and the
carrying amount of the property and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Transfer to,
or from, investment property is done at the carrying amount of the property.

Depreciation on Investment property is provided on & pro rata basis on straight line method over
the estimated useful lives. Useful life of assets, as assessed by the management, corresponds to
those prescribed by the Schedule Il - Part 'C".

Asset Class Useful Life

Investment Property B0 Years

Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets are stated at acguisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intangible assels are amaortised as per Ind AS 38. Software
is being amortised over a period of Three years. The estimated useful life and amortisation method
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
aocounted for on a prospactive basis,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an Intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognisad.
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2.8

2.9

Impairment of non-financial assets

Atthe end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets may have been
impaired. IFany such indication exists, the recoverable amount, which is the higher of its value in
use or its fair value less costs of disposal, of the asset or cash generating unit, as the case may
be, iz estimated and impairment loss (if any) is recognizsed and the carrying amount is reduced to
its recoverable amount. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Company estimatas the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessmants of the time value of
money and the risks specific 1o the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
bean adjusted.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be
impalred.

An impairment loss is recognised immeadiately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When an
impairmeant subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is inoreased 10 the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but upto the amount that would have been determined, had
ne impairment loss been recognized for that asset or cash generating unit. & reversal of an
impairmeant loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit or net loss for the period is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of nos cash nature, any deferrals or aceruals of past or
future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities
of the Company are segregated.

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents
include cash on hand, cash at banks, other short-term deposits and highly liguid investmeants with
original maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible into cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction of production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the company
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also include exchange
differences, if any, to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Segment Reporting

The company identifies primary segmants based on the dominant source, nature of risk and
returns and Internal organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the
sagments for which saparate financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss
amounts are evaluated regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) in deciding how
to allocate resources in assessing the performance.
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2,10

2.1

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in the line with the accounting policies
of the Company.

Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities heve been
identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to activities of the segment.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which retate to the Company as a whole and are not
allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been included under "unallocated
revenue/expenses/assets/labilities” respectively.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation. Provision is not recognised for future operating losses.

Provision is measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. If the effect of the time
value of maney is material, the amount of provision is discounted using an appropriate pre tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, when appropriate,
the rigks specificto the liability. When discounting is used, the incrasase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

A Contingent liability is disclosed in case of a present obligation arising from past events, wheniit
is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the abligation, or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. A Contingent Liability is also disclosed when
there is a possible obligation ansing from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
only by occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future svents not wholly within
the control of the Company.

Contingent Assets are not recognised but where an inflow of economic benefits is probable,
contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits of a transaction
will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measurad at tha
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined
terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Rental Income
Rental Income is accounted as and when accrues on straight line method and reported net of
goods and service tax,

Intarest Income

Interestincome from a flinancial assatis recognisad on a timely basis, by reference tothe principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to the gross carrying amount of that financial asset.

Dividends

Dividend income from investmeants is recognised when the Company’s right to receive dividend is
established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.
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2.12

2.13

Advisory

Revanue from advisory, brokergge and consultancy services is recognised on rendering of
services / work performed and reported net of goods and service tax.

Other Non-operating Income

All other income is recognised on an accrual basis, when there is no uncertainty in the ultimate
collection / realisation.

Employee Benefits
(i} Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences, expected cost of
bonus and ex-gratia falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as short-term employee benefits and are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount
in the statement of profit and loss of the year in which the related service is renderad.

{ii) Long-term employee benefits:

+ Defined Contribution Plan:
Provident Fund:

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive post-employment benefits in
respect of provident fund, in which both employees and the Company make monthly
contributions at a specified percentage of the employee’s eligible salary (currently 12%). The
contributions fund if any, are made to the Central Provident Fund under the Mational or State
Pension Scheme, Provident Fund is classified as Defined Contributions Plans as the Company
has no further obligation beyond making the contribution. The Company®s contribution if any, is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

- Defined Benefit Plan:
a. Gratuity:

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefits retirement plan covering
aligible amployess. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vestad employees at retirement or
death while in employment or an termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days
salary payable for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years
of service. The cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method,
with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. The Company pays these
benefits as and when due based on its own Lauidity.

Remeasuremant, comprigsing actuarial gains and logses is reflected immediately in the Balance
Sheet with a8 charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which
they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately
in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or Loss. Past service cost is recognized
immediately for both vested and the mon vested portion. The retirement benefit obligation
recognised in the Balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation.

b. Compensated absences:

The Company provides for encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain rules. The
liahility is recognized based on number of days of unutilized teave at each balance sheet date on
the basis of an independent actuarial valuation. Actuarial gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to the
Statement of Profit and loss in the year in which they arise.

Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
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2.14

2.15

Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs fram “profit
befora tax” as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income orexpense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company's current tax is caloulated as per the applicable provisions and tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and other tax laws, as applicable.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on tempaorary differences between the earrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, Deferred tax fiabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it iz probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred income fax assets and liabilities are offset when

there is a legally enforceahle right to offset current income lax assels against current income tax
liahilities and when deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to the income tax levied by
the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to settle the balances on a net or simultaneous basis.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it 15 no longer probable that sufficient future taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are exdpected to apply in the
pericd In which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax taws) that
have bean enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting periad.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or seftle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate
to itermns that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
auity, respectively,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise balance with banks, cash on hand,
chegues/ draft on hand and short-term deposits net of bank overdraft with an original maturity of
three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash eguivalents include balance with
banks, cash on hand, cheques/ draft on hand and short-term deposits net of bank overdraft.

Financial Instruments
A financial instrumant is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another antity,

Financial assets and Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.
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Initial Recognition:

Financial assets and Financial iabilities are initiatly measured at fair value, Transaction coststhat

are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liahilities (other

than financial assets and financial Uabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss) are added to or

deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition, Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or

financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognisad in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets

The Company classifies financial assets as subseguently measured at amortised cost, Fair Value
Through Other Comprehensive Income (“FYTOCH") or Fair Value Through Profit or Loss ("FYTPL")
on the basis of following:

- the entity's business model for managing the financial assets; and

-the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.

Amortised Cost:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost, if both of the following
conditions are mat:

- the financial asset s held within a business modeal whose objective is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows, and

< the contractual terms of the financial assel give rise on specified dates to cash Mows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI):

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at FVTOCH, if both of the following conditions
are met:

-the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at FYTPL unless it is measured at amortised
costor at FVTOCI,

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and Subseguent Measurement: Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or 'other financial
liabilities”.

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial tability is held for trading or are
designated upon initial recognition as FYTPL.

Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Financial Liabilities:

Other financial labilities {including borrowings and trade and other payablas) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interast rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate]
a shorter period, to the net carrying amaount on initial recognition,

Impairment of financial assets:

The Company recognises loss allowance using expected credit loss model for financial assets
which are not measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss. Expected credit losses are weighted
average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. Credit loss
is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at
original effective rate of interest.

Derecognition of financial assets:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, orwhen it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownarship and continues to control the transfaerred
assaet, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial
asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received,

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying
amaount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been
recagnised in Statement of Profit or Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecagnition of a finanoiat asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an
option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying
amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing
involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part
that iz no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer
recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in statement of profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss on disposal of that financial assat. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehansive income is allocated
betweean the part that continues o be recognised and the parl that is no longer recognised on the
basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expired. The Company also derscognizes a financial liability when its terms are
maodified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different.
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2.18

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments
when dus in accordancea with the terms of a dabi instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values
and are subsequently maasured at the higher of;

# the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind
AS109; and

« the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognized in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18

When guarantee in relation to loans or other payables of subsidiaries are provided for no
compensation, the fair values are accounted for as contributions and recognized as cost of
investment.

Offsetting:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet where there is a legally enforcesable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116-Leases effective 1st April, 2019, using the modified
retrospective method.

Al inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or conlains, a lease. A
contract is or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of timein exchange for consideration.

As a Lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines gt lease inceplion whethar each lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease.

To classily each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers
substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. |f thisis
the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this
assesament, the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major
part of the economic life of the asset.

I &n arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 to
allocate the consideration in the contract.

The Company recognises lsase payments received under operating leases as income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term as part of 'Cther Operating Revenue under Revenue from
Opearations in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

The accounting policies applicable to the Company as a lessor in the comparative period were not
differant from Ind AS 1186.

As a Lessee

The Company assesses whether & contract is ar containg a lease, at inoception of a contract, A
contract is, or contalns, & lease If the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
assest for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset. the Company assesses whether ;
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2.17

2.18

2.19

i. the contract involves the use of an identified asset;

il. The Campany has subsantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the
pericd of the lease and

iil. The Company has the right to direct the use of the assaet.

Operating Leases

Leases are classified as operating leases whenever the terms of the lease do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

Lease rentals on assets under operating lease are recognized or charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Assets leased out under operating leases are continued to be shown under the respective class
of assets. Rental income is recognisad on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant leasea.

Where the rental are structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor's expectad inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised
in the year in which such benefits accrue.

Right-of-Use Asset ("ROU")

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognise a right-of-use-asset ("ROU")
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lesses, except for
shaort-term lease and lease of low-value assets.

The Right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprise the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to thecommencement date of the
lease plus any initial direct cost less any lease incentives, They are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated from the commencement date on a straight line basis over the shorter the lease term
and useful life of the underlying asset and the average lease terms.,

The Right-of-use assets is also subject to impairement. Right of use assets are evaluated for
recoverability whenevar events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable,

Earnings Per Share

The basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
shargholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
reporting peried. Diluted sarmings per share s computed by dividing the net profit attributable to
the equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity
equivalent shares, if any, outstanding during the year, except where the results would be anti-
dilutive.

Critical Accounting judgments and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The prepargtion of the financial statements reguires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting policies and that have the most
significant effect on repored amounts of assets, liabilities, incomes and expenses, and
aocompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liahilities. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongaing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
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in the period inwhich the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period ar in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Key estimates, assumptions and judgments

The key assumptions concerning the future and other major sources of estimation uncertainty at
the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing & material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below:

Income taxes

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including
amount expected to be psaidfrecovered for uncertain tax positions as also to determine the
amount of deferred tax that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future
taxable profits. Refer Note. 35

Depreciation and amortisation

Property, Plant and Equipment/ Other Intangible Assets are depreciated/amortised over their
estimated useful lives, after taking into account estimated residual value, The useful lves and
residual values are based on the Company’s historical experience with similar assets and taking
into account anticipated technological changes or commercial obsolescence. Management
reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine
the amount of depreciationfamortisation to be recorded during any reporting pericd. The
depreciation/amortisation for future periods is revised, if there are significant changes from
previous estimates and accordingly, the unamortised/depreciable amount is charged over the
remaining useful life of the assets. Refer Mote: 3A, 3C and 3D

Employee Benefit Plans

The cost of the defined beneafit gratuity plan and other-post employment benefits and the presant
value of gratuity obligations and compensated absences are determined based on actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future
salary increases, attrition and mortality rates, Due to the complexities involved in the valuation
and its long-term nature, these liabilities are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Rafer Mote. 43,

Impairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for financial assels are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected cash loss rates. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company's past history, existing
market conditions as well as forward looking estimates atthe end of each reporting period,

Recoverability of Trade Receivables

Judgments are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and
detarmining whethar a provision against thosa receivables is required. Factors considered
include the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future

payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non payment. Refer
Mote. 5 and Mote 8,

Fair Value measurements of Financial Instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets (Met Assets Value in case of units
of Mutual Funds), their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the
Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model, The inputs to these models are taken from observable
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2.20

2.1

markats where possible, but where this is not feasible, a8 degree of judgment is required in
astablishing fair values. judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit
risk and valatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fairvalue
of financial instruments.

Impairment of Assets

The Company has used certain judgments and estimatas to work out future projections and
discount rates to computa value in use of cash generating unit and to access impairmant. In cass
of certain assels independent external valuation has been carried out to compute recoverable
values of these assets.

Provisions

Provisions and liabilities are recognised In the period when it becomes probable that there will be
a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow
can be raeliably estimated, The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability requires the
application of judgment to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The
carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account
of changing facts and circumstances. Refer Note, 19

Business combination under common control

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under comman control are accounted for
using the pooling of interest method. Under pooling of interest method, the assets and liabilities
of the combining entities or businesses are reflected at their carrying amounts after making
adjustments necessary 10 harmonise the accounting policies. The financial information in the
financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as If the businass combination had
occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of
the actual date of the combination. The identity of the reserves is preserved in the same form in
which they appeared in the financial statements of the transferor and the difference, if any,
between the amount recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the
farm of cash or othar assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred to
capital raserve.

Rounding off amounts

All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
thousands as per requirement of Schedule ||l of the Act, unless otherwise stated.
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Mote 38;
Right of use Assets:
{ € in'000)
(1) Gross Carrying Value
Balance as at April 1, 2022 499
Additions during tha year -
Deductions/Adjustments durlng the year -
Cther Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 485
Additions during the year -
Daductions/Adjustrments during the yvear -
Other Adjustrments during tha vear -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 4595
(1) Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 1, 2022 125
Depraciation expense for the year 125
Deductions/Adjustments during the year -
Balance az at March 31, 2023 250
Dépreciation axpense for the vear 125
Deductions/Adjustmants during the yaar -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 375
Net Carrying Value (I-11)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 (C) 249
Balance as at March 31, 2024 {D) 124
Mote 3C:
Investment Property:
{ € in'000)

Particulars

(I} Gross Carrying Valua
Balance as at April 1, 2022 5,35,801
Additions during the year .
Deductions/Adjustments during the year -
Other Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 5,35,801
Additions during tha year 5,034
Deductions/Adjustments during the year
Crther Adjustrments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 5,40,835
{1} Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 1, 2022 85,179
Depraciation axpansa for the vear 11,212
Deductions/Adjustmonts during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 76,391
Dapreciaticn expensa far tha yesr 11.257
Deductions/Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 87,548
Met Carrying Value {I-11}
Balance as at March 31, 2023 (A} 4,589,410
Balance as at March 31, 2024 (B) 4,653,187
Motes
Tha Company has mortgaged some of the above Investment properties as security against the barrowings.
107
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Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 40 “Investment Property™
a. Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss from Investment property:

{ % in ‘000

Al on An on
Particul
L Marchi31, 2024 March31, 2023
Rental income derived from investment property 43,5835 30,687
Direct operating expensas arising from investment property that generated renlal {33,635} (37.217)
Prafit / {Losz) from investment properties before depraciation 9,950 (5,520)
Depraciation {11,257} 111.212)
Profit / (Loss) from Investment property {1,307} {17,732)
Falr Value of Investmant Property
{€in 000
Az on Adon
March 31, 2034  March 31,2023
FairValue of Investment Property 10.54,510 8,338,704
Total 10,54,510 9,38,704

Valuation is based on the raport as of March 31, 2024 of an aceredited independent valuer. Fair value is based on market
valua approach wharever avallable.

. Contractual Obligations
Thare is no contractual obligaticn to purchass, construct or develop investmeant proparty.
d, Leasingarrangaments
Certain identiliable portions of investment proparties are leased out 1o leranls under canceliable operating leasa.

Mote 3D
Intangible Asset  (2in‘000)
{l) Gross Carying Value
Balance as at April 1, 2022 864
Additions during the year

Deductions/Adjustments during the yesr =
Othar Ad|ustments during the year -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 864
Balance as at April 1, 2023 864
Additions during the year -

Deductions/Adjustmaonts during the year
Cther Adjustmenis during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 864

() Accumutated Depreciation

Balance as at April 1, 2022 age
Dapraciation expensa for the yaar 172
Deductions/Adjustments durning the yaar -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 864
Balance as at April 1, 2023 964

Depgraciation expansa for the yaar -
Deductions/Adjustments during the year -
Mat Carrying Value (I-11} 864

Balance as at March 31, 2023 I .
Balance as at March 31, 2024 -
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Mates forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2024

a

4.1

4.2

Financial Assets- Investments

Ao
Mavizk 31,
2024

Mmfah 31,
] ]

Investmeant In equity instruments {fully pald-up)
(i} Investment in Subsidiaries
Equity investments measured at Cosat
Unquoted aquity shares
1,57, 91,110 {Previous Year: 1,54,62,761) Equity Shares of £ 10 each fuily paid in Asit © Mehta [nvesiment
Iritwrrrreistas Lirited, 4,20,617 407,283
#0,00,000 (Frevious Year: 30,00,000) Equity Shares of . 10 each fully paid in Edgytal Fintech |mestmant
Servines Private Limdted, 120,000 A5,300
ML [Pravious Year: 30,00,000) Warrants of €. 15 sach, €. 1.5 paid in Edgytal Fintech Imvastmant Servicas
Privata Limitad. - 7.500
270 [Previous Year; 2700 pauity shares of € 10 each in Chargsin Kiesk Private Limited. fully paid 3 3
5,40,620 4,59, 766
Debentures Investments measurod at cost
14,00,000 |Pravious year Nil) 11% Compualsony Canvertible Debentues of Rs 50 each 70,000 %
11%: coupon paa., pavable i hall yearly basis and Convertible in 1o Equity Shares as per berm ot the and of
Matunty peried of 50 Months at the rate of conversion on basis of actual valuation of Equity Shares &t the
firne ol comarsson
70,000 -
(i} Investmeant in Other Entitles
Equity investmants at fair value through othar comprahensive income {FYOGH)
Unquoted equity shares
1,82,500 (Pravious Yaar 1.62,500) equity shaies of £100 each fully paid-up in Pentation Anglyties Privata
Limited ___ShaAG ) ORAEE
58,466 59,485
Total (equity Inatrumenta) 6,60,086 5,119,281
Investment in prefarence shares [fully paid-up)
{i} Investmant in Other Entities
Unquoted
8,265,000 (Previous Yeor: 8,256,000 0, 1% Cumulatie Redesmable Pretarence Shares of Bs, 10 sach tully
paid in Omniscience Capital Advisors Private Limited {Redeemable Prefarenca Shares shall ba non-
convertible, shall carry dividend a1 the rate of 0.1% and they shall be redeemed at any tima within a periad of
2 yoar from the date of allotment thereot as mey be determinad by the board of Directors of the Company.)
2,708 24490
2,706 2,450
Total ([praference sharas) 2,706 2,480
4.3 Investments in Mutual Funds at fair value through OCI {fully paid)
Quoted € 1n '000)

humbar af unfis
Faco Valus AE Bt by ST
[im PR | 31 Manch 31 Maich
Jo2a L]

Partigulars

Arreing

LS
1 M b
2024

AnEl
31 March
2023
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Aditya Birla Sun Lite Liquid Fund Growth 14,720,071 14, 730,01 5677 5,256
Total {Imvestment in Mutual Funds) 14,720.01 14, 73001 5,877 5,288
Total {Investmant in Mutusl Funds) 5.677 5,296
Total Investments 6,77 469 5.27,087
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Currant - -
Man- Currant 6,77.46% 5,27,067
Aggregate book value of;

Quoted investments 5,677 5,206
Unguoted investmants 6,71,783 521,771
Aggregate market value of:

Quoted investments 5677 5,286
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of Investments - -

44 On 1dth Februsry 2022, the Company had made investment of Bs, 2,006.56 Lakhs o subsidiary Azit C Mahia Inveatment lntermedistes
Limited, by scquiring the additionel Equity Shares of 59,0%,850.a1 © 34/~ per ghara including the premium of © 24 par share by way of issuing
2,00,65,608 (4% Unzacured Rerdemalbie Mon Convertibie Debentures at the rate of € 10 each vig private placement, As a result, share
hiolding of the Company in the subsidiary increased from 57,.56% to 83.08%. Further, an 30th January 2023, the Company had mads
investment of Ba. 133.34 Lakha in Subsidiary Ast C© Mehta Investmeant Intermediates Limited, by acquinng the additional Equity Sharea of
2,458,349 a1 £ 53.65/. per share including the premium of £ 4365/ pershare Incagh.

4.5 On 3 Mareh 2022, the Company had mada lnvestment of £ 450 lakhs in Edgytal Fintech Investment Services Pvt Limited, by subscrizing
tothe Equity Shares ol 30,00,000 at 2 15 par shara meluding the peemlum af £ 5 par shars. Tha Cempany had also agulred 20,00,000 Share
\Warrants at 4 1.580 per warrant. Post aquisition, the holding of the Company is 77.88%. Az a rasult Edgvtal Fintach Investment Sarvicas Put.
Ltd. has become Subsidiary of the Compeny. Further, on 15th lune 2023, the Company hes converted 50,080,000 warranis st € 15/-
inciuding a pramium af § 5/- par share by converting loan of Rs: 675 Lakhs [Le, © 12.5/- par share which was peyable for conversion of
Warrants into Equity Shares). As & rasult, the holding of the company rose from 77,85% to 50.38%,

4.6 Pursuant Lo the Composie Schame af Areangamant (the "Scheme”) under the provisions of Section 230 1o 232 of the Companies Az, 2013
in respact of merger of Mucleus IT Enabled Servicea Ltd. {(Wholly owned subsidiang Transizror Company| wath the Comgpany, the Board of
Directors.of the Company et it mesting held on April 16, 2021, considered and approved the Scheme, The Scheme hes elso been
approved by the Hon'ble Nationsl Company Law Tribunal {“*NCLT") wide its order dated January 20, 2023, with the appointed date of March
31, 2021, Al the asssts, liabilites, reserves and surplus of the Transferor Compary have been transfenad 1o and vested in the Company
with effect fram appolnted date at thelr carrving values, The Company had received requisite spprovals from the Honourable NCLT having
Jurisdiction ovet the Company and the Trarsferor Campany, The Cempany hos gwen eflect 1o the scheme (i the standalone financial
statamaents for the year ended March 31, 2023,

Az par the reguiremants of Appendiz C to Ind AS 103 "Business Combination”, the financial infermation in the standafone financial
gistaments in respect of prior periods have been restated a8  the common control business combinstion had occurred from the
beginning of the preceding period in the standslone financial statements,
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Note 8:
Trade Aecelvables - MNon-Current
As on As an
Partlaulara Maich 31, March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecurad, considered good 1.637 1.637
Unsecurad, considaered doubtful 1,900 1.9200
Less: provision for doubtful dabts {1,900) {1,900)
Total 1,637 1,637

Lessthan G S manthe -1

mintha

Ot tnndbng tor fallewing patieds from des data of poymant i
T-3yR0ra

1-2ymom

More than 3
fEsre

(] Undisputad Trede recaivabies - which hava senificant
b £ i

{ii7) Undisparted Trede recaivables - Cradit impaired

i) Desputed Trade recelvables - considerad pood

) Disputed Trads recelvablas- which heve significant
lincraase in credit risk

i) Disputad Trade racelvables - Gradi impalrad

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts (hsputed -
Undisputed

ageing schedule as on March 31, 2023

Ouistanding lorfollewing perieds from des date of peymant #
Less than & | Gmonths -1

montha

Yo

1-2yenrs

2+ 3yoans

More than 3
VEars

| Undisputad Trade recaivables - considarad good

il Undisputad Trade receivabiles - whith have significant
incragse in cradit risk

{ifi] Undisputed Trade receivables - Cradit impaired

{iw] Disputad Tiads raceivables - considerad good

1,637

W) Disputed Trade recenables - which heve significant
increase in cradi rigk

1.900

1500

(il Drsputed Trads raceivables - Gredit impairad

Lizas: Mlowance for bad and doubthol dabts (Disputed =
Und|sputed)

(1,800}

11,804

Total

1,637

Mote 6:
Other Finaneial Assets : Non Current

% in"000

Ason An on
Particulars March 31, Mareh 31,
2024 2023
Fixed Daposits with Banks having Maturity of more than twalva manths - 115
Securlty Deposgits 1,142 1,278
Total 1,142 1,393
Mote 7:
Taz Assets (net) : Non-currenl { % in"000)

Ason ]
Panioulars March 31, Mnreh 31,
2024 1023
Unsecured, considered good
Income Tax 14,812 10,769
Tatal 14,812 10,765
m
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Mote 8:
Trade Recelvables - Current { £ in '000)
Az on #son

Particulars Marah 31, March 37,
Unsecured, considared good 354 1,205
Unsecured, considerad doubtful - -
Lass: provision for doubtful debts . -
Total 354 1,205

Trade Receivables ageing scheduls s on March 31, 2024 £ [n 000

Outstanding for followmg pariods from dur date of poymeant
Farticulars Lessthan® Gmonthe-1  1-Zyears  2-Jyeers | Morsthwnd

ot yuaEr YEEME
i} Undisputed Trada recensblas - considerad good 354 . - L g 254

1) Undesputed Trade recefvablas - which kave significant - . . . : %
increase in cradit fisk
{tin] Undisputad Trada raceivables - Credit impsired - . . . . =
|1llﬂ Disputed Trads receivatles - considarad good - . - . . .
st ar g« which hava significant . . E * ‘ 5

|M Disputed Trade recabvables - which b fi
mcraasa in credit rlsk: '
(i) Disputed Trada recematies - Cradi imgaiad = - - = . =

|Leaz: Allawancs for bad snd doubitful debis [Diaputad + . *
Unelisputed)

Tatal 354 : F = - 354

Trade Recoivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2023 1% in"000)
Qutstanding for following parioda from dus date of payment
Particiilim Lessthit 8 Bmontha=-1  1-2jears 2-3peprs  (Morethand
mnihn year yean

{i] Undssputed Trade reoelvables - considered good 1,205 - - . . 1,205
(4] Unddisguted Trade recelvaliles - which heve significant . . - - -

increase incradit sk
il Uriggutad Trade receivables - Cradit impaired = - = = =
[} isputed [iads recenables - considered good - - - - - -
| Dizputad Tradse recetvables - which kave significant - . -

Ineresse in cradit risk
[wi] Disputed Trade recetvables - Credit impaired - . - - -
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtiul dedits [Dispuled + . -

Unillsputed)
Total 1,205 - - . - L
Note 5:

Cash and Cash Equivalants £ in 000

Ason
Particulars March 37,
2024
Caghon hand an E5
Balances with Banks
I Current Accounts 2,318 1,544
Total 2,358 1,399
112
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Particulars

Ason

March 31,
2024

March 31,
2023

Fixed Deposits pledged with Bank against Bank guarantes 24,955 8,053
[Having maturity of nat more than 12 manths]
Tatal 24,958 8,083
Mote 11:
£ In "000,

Loans : Current

Particulars

Asan
March 31,

2024

Unsecured considered good

Loans to related party (Refer the note ne.11.1) - 64,108

Other toans 10,757 5,959
Total 10,757 74,067
Mota 11.1:

Additional Regulatory Information ;

Disclosurs with respect to Loans or Advences granted to Promoters, Directors, KMP and the Related Parties, either sevarally or jointly with any

other person, that are;

Repaysble  Terma/Peiod Amolntel | Peoenitode
o thea lokst
Loany and
Advnpoon

on demand of repsymant
[Youi/Nol isspeailled
(Vs (o]

Type of Borrowar

of loans
As on March 1, 2004

i the nature [wan
outstanding

Ao of
Lzan ar
pevance In
The natura of

A3 an March 31, 2003

1 In "000]
Patceniage
to the total
Lonng ind
Advances

intha naturs
of loany

| Finteeh Irvestment Senices Private Lirmited,

TOTAL

Mote 12:
Other Fihum:inls : Current

Ason

1 in '000)

Asgon

Partlculars March 31, March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured considered good
Security Deposits 4,600 -
Interest recaivable 48 33
TDS Recenvable from NEBFC 797 Sd7
Others 10,035 427
Total 15,478 1,407
113
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Mote 13:
Other Current assets [ € in "000

As on As on

Particulara March 31, March 31,
2023
Unsecured considered good
Balances with Government Authorities
GST 58 =
Deposit for Service Tax Appaal 340 340
Others
Prapaid Expenses 319 339
Othear advances 1.769 1,635
Total 2,485 2,314
Note 14:
Share Capital (% In'000)

As at A= at
Particulara March 31, March 31,

2024 2023

Authorised :
Equity shares of par value F10/- 1,50,000 1.50,000
1,50,000 1,50,000

Equity Shara Capital
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :
82,486,012 (31st March 2023: 49,52 560) Equity shares of par value

F10/- fully paid up. 82,460 49,526

B2,460 49,526

Total 82,460 49,526
T Right hed ta Equity St

The Company has only one class of shares referrad to s equity shares having 8 par velus of 10 per share, Each holder of eguity
share is entitled to one vate per share.

Dividend, If any, is declared and paid in Indian Rupess, Final dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Dirsctors is subject to the
approvai of the sharehalders in the Annual General Meeting except in case of Interim Dividend. However, no dividend is declared on
equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2024.

Im the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company
after distribution of all preferential amaounts. The distribution will be in propertion to number of equity shares hetd by shareholders.

a. Raeconciliation of the numbaer of shares outstanding

Ax ot March 31, 2024 An it Mareh:31, 2023

Partieul
St No. of shares {in'00f  MNo.of shares 1 (000

Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning of the year 48,52, 560 43,526 48.47,377 48,474
Issued during the year # 32,93 452 32,835 - -

Changes duning the year * - - 1.05,183 1,062
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 82,456,012 82,460 |  49,52,560 49,526
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Tha Company had [ssued 32,93,452 equity shares of face valug of ¥ 10/- each on right basis ('Rights Equity Shares®).
Inaccordancewiththe terms ofissue, ¥ 137 45 pershare was received from the concarned allottees on application
and shares were allotted. The Board had made a call of T 137,45 per Rights Equity Share (including a premium of §
127.45 per sharg) from 22nd December, 2023 to 4th January, 2024. As on March 317, 2024, BZ2,46,012 fully paid-u p
equity sharesare outstanding.

* Treasury Shares

Trassury shares wera hald by Nucleus Stock Trustwhich reprasants NIL {FY: 1,05,183) Equity Shares of $10/-each
fully paid-up of the Company, issued pursuant 1o a Scheme of Arrangement approved by the Hon'ble High Court of
Bombay vide its Order dated February 10, 2006, to the Mucleus Stock Trust, created whally for the benefit of the
Company and is being managed by trustees appointed by it,

-8 Shares hield by promoters st March 37, 2024

4
% of total nChanga

Fromoter Mame Mo, of Shares SR during the
yaar

1) Asit © Mahita 14,43,6093 17.81

2} Deena & Mahta 3,4D,783 4.13 26.99
3) Asit C Mehta HUF 77,000 0.93 -
4) layesh T Desai HUF 11,854 0.14 65,49
5) Gopa layesh Desal 3,163 0,04 65.47
6) Rupa Atul Shah 2,497 0,03 66,47
7] Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Lim|ted 43,04,283 52.20 133.71
Total #1,83,272 74.98

Shares held by promoters at March 31,2023

L
T of total iinngs

Promaoter Name Mo. of Shares during the
sharas

. yuar
1} Asit © Mehta 14,43,683 25.15 37.00
2} Deena & Mahta 4,656,783 9,43 64,50
3} Asit C Mehta HUF T7.000 1.55 -
4} Jayesh T Desal HUF 7120 0.14 =
5} Gopa layesh Desai 1,200 0.04 =
6} Rupa Atul Shah 1,500 0.03 -
7} Cll'qﬁa{:le Stock Brokers Private Limited 18.41,683 37.18 100,00
Total 38,39,5879 77.53

As gt Mareh 31, 2024 Asat March 31, 2023
Mame of the Shareholdar
No.ol shares % Holding  Mo.ofshares % Holding
Mr. Asit C. Mehta 14,43,683 1751 14,43,693
Mrs, Deena A, Maehta 3,40,783 4.13 4,606,783 5.43
Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Limitod 43,04,282 52.20 18,41,683 a7.1%9

d.information far the period of five years immediately preceding the date ot Balance Sheet
(i Number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to cantract without

payment received In cash Mil Nil
{iit Mggregate number and class of shares allotted by way of Bonus shares Mil Mil
{iil) Agpregate number and class of shares bought back Mit il
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Note 15:
Other Equity (% in "00D0

Particutars March 31,
2023

Capital Reserve

Balance at the beginning and at the end of tha year FEO 760
Tl 760
Sacuritias Pramium
Balance at the beginning and at tha and of the year 41,044 41,044
Add: Securities Pramium credited on Rights lssue 415750 =
4,60,794 41,044

Retained Earnings

Balance as at the baginning of the vear 80,179 1,368,178

Add : Net (Loss)/Profit after Tax transferred from the Statement of

Profit and Loss (50.228) 155,899)
29,951 80,179

Other Items of Other Comprehensive Income

Balance as at the beginning of the year 42,809 44,115

Add: Profit / (loss) for the year (857) {1,308)
42,152 42,809

Total 5,33,657 1,64,792

Description of the nature and purpose of Other Equity

Capital Reserve; Capital reserves created by the Company dus to forfeiture of Equity Shares of the Company on occasion of

Amalgamation.
Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings are the profits/|losses) that the Company has earned till date and is net of amount

transferred 1o other reserves such as peneral reserves etc., amount distributed as dividends and adjustments on account of
tranaition to Ind A3,

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Incomea: This represents cumulative gains/(losses)
arising on the measureament of eaquity instruments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income.
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MNote 16:
Borrowings : Non-current

(% in'000)
Asan As on
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 21, 2023

Secured loans

From NBFC

a. Term Loan from NBFC (refer note (i) below) 1,55,631 1,76,903
b. Term Loan from NBFC (refer note (i) below) 10,0371 13,428
¢. Term Loan from NBFC (refer note (iii} below) 76,713 83,910
10.5 % Reedemable Non Convertible Debentures 71,700 -

717 (As on 31st March 2022: NIL) Debentures of ¥ 1,00,000
gach {refer note (iv) below)

Unsecured loans
4% Reedemable Non Gonvertible Debentures 2,00,65,610 2,00,6586 2,00,656
(A= on 31st March 2023: 2,00,65,610) Debentures of ¥ 10
each.

Loan from Directors 42,297 1,07,256
{Including Interest Accured ¥.5,736.12 ; Previous Year ¥
3,632.58)

Total 5,567,028 5,82,153

(€ in "000)
As on Ason
Name of Security March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Mature of Security and Term of Repayment of Long-term Borrowing :

i)  Secured by Equitable Maortgage of the properties located at 1,72,688 1,86,158
Mucleus House A wing : unit 102 of 1st Floor, unit 201, 202 &
203 of 2nd Floor and unit 801 of 8th floor and
B wing : unit 101, 102 of 15t floor and Unit 301 of 3rd Floor.
{Repayable in 113 Installments)

Rate of Interest : Interest rate are ranging from 11.00% to
12.75%

i) Secured by Equitable Mortgage of the properties located at 12,558 13,477
Mucleus House B wing : unit 407of 4th floor, unit 501 of 5th
floor and Unit 601 of 6th floor. (Repayable in 49 Installments)

Rate of Interast : Interest rate are ranging from 11.00% to
12.90%

iii) Securad by Equitable Maortgage of the properties located at 83,503 86,310
Mucleus Housa Awing : unit 3rd to 7th Floor. (Repayable in

144 Installments)
Rate of Interest : Interest rate are ranging from 5.75% to

12.40%:
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¥ in'000
Az on Ason

Name of Security March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

iv) 717 Debentures being 10.50% Secured Redeemable Non- 71,700 -
Convertible Debantures of ¥ 1,00,000 each, redeemable after
3 years secured against Equity Shares of ACMIIL (Subsidiary
Company) upto 1.25 times of the Debentures value

Total 3,40,448 2,86,545
Less: Current Maturities of Long-term borrowings (refer note 23) 21,671 16,877
Total 3,18,778 2,69,668

In respect of unsecured loan - 4% Unsecured Redeemable Non-

Convertible Debentures
2,00,65,610 Debentures being 4% Unsecured Redeemable 2,00,656 2,00,656
Mon-Convertible Debentures of T 10/- each, redeemable in 3
Installments |.e after 36 Months-33.33%, after 48 Months -
33.33% and aftar 60 Months - 33.34% and on redemption
premium is payable at 10% of issue price. The Company has
right of prepayment.

| Total 2,00,656 2,00,656

The Company has obtained term loan from Non-Banking Financial Corporation (NBFC's) during the
financial year 2021-22 and 2022-23. As par the Loan Agreement/ term sheet, the said Loans was
taken for the Purpose of repayment of debt. The company has used such borrowings for the purposes
as stated in the loan agreement.

Company has not taken any borrowing from bank or financial institution on securlty of current assets.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note17:
Lease Liability: Non-Current

(%in'000)

As on Ason
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Lease Liability - 58
Total - 68
Note 18:
Other financial liabilities: Non-Current.
Ason Ason
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security Deposit 3,786 4,37
Total 3,786 4,371
Note 18;
Provisions : Non-current (€in ‘000

Particulars

As on
March 31, 2024

Ason
March 31,2023

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (unfunded) 24 4
Leave Encashment 23 12
Total 47 16
Note 20;

Other Liabilities: Non-Current

Particulars

Financial Guarantee Contract (On behalf of Subsidiary)

Az on
March 31, 2024

{$in'000)
Asan
March 31,2023

1,184
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Note 21:
Borrowings : Current (% in'000)
As on Ason

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Secured
Current Maturities of Long Term borrowings (refer note-16) 21,671 16,877
Unsecured
Other Corporate Loans (including Intarest Accrued Nil; - 2,57.731
Previous Year ¥, 9,230.87)

Total 21,67 2,74,608

Company has not taken any borrowing from bank or financial institution on security of current assets.

Note 22:
Lease Liabi {<in'000)

Ason As on

» Current

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Lease Liability 68 157
Total 68 157
Note 23:
Trade Payables
Ason As on
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{a) dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises; and - -
(b) dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and small 2,640 5,854
enterprises
Total 2,640 5,854

Trade payables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2024

Questanding for follewing periods fram due dates of paymean
Less than1 Maim than 3

1-2 2-3
Yam o g isart

Il |Others | nits below) 2890 . - = 2,540

Ihi |ﬁwdue-s-hﬁr-‘lE . i . .

iv |Dissuted dues - others : - + i

Total 2,640 - = - 2,640
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Trade payables agelng schedula as on March 31,2023 { % in "000)
Qutstanding for following pariads from due date of payment
Particulars Lessthan 1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3yeors
Year YEAIrS
I MEME = - = = -
i |Others {sea note below) 5,854 - - - 5,854

i |Disputed dues - MSME - - a a =
v |Disputed dues - others - - i - 2
Total 5,854 - - - 5,854

Brsed on the information auailable with the Company, thers are no sutstanding dues and payments made to sny supplier of goods and senices beyend
tha gpecified perod under Micrs, Small snd Mediwm Enterprises Development At 2006 MSMED Act], There |s no interest payable or paid 1o boy
suppliars undar the said Aot

Amounts payable to Micro and Small Enterprises e xR
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(i} the principal amount and the interest due thereon NIl Mil

(i) interest Paid during the year Mil Mil

(ifi} the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay Mil Mil

in making payment

{iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid MNil Mil

(v} the amount of further intarest remaining due and payable Mil il

Note 24:

Other Financial Liabilities: Current (% in'000)
As an AS on

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security Deposits 1,639 3,754
Interest accrued but not due on long term borrowings: 1,209 1,522

Total 2,848 5,276

MNote 25:

Other Current Liabilities (X in "000)

As an As on

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income Received in advance 432 457
Others
Other Advance - 157
Statutory dues 1,209 2,770
Deferred Portion of Security Deposit 332 433
Employes Benefits 157 -

Total 2,130 3,817
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Note 26:

Provisions : Current (X in '000)
Particulars As on Ason

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

Provision for employee benefits :
Provision for Gratuity* 0 -
Leave Encashmeant* 0 ~
Total 0 -

* The amount of Liability represents amount less than thousand rupees.

Note 27:

Revenue from Operations (<in'000)

For tha period For the period
Particulars ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2024 2023

Sale of services

Rental Income 43,585 30,697

Advisory Income 2,592 2,825
Total 46,177 33,522
Note 28:
Other Income { £ in '000)

Forthe period = Forthe period
Particulars ended March 31, ended March 31,
2024 2023

Interest Income
On Bank Deposits 4,477 426
On Income Tax Refund 560 3
On Inter Corporate Deposits 2,504 3,638
Deferred Income on Secutiry Deposit an vy
Interest on Preference Shares 217 -
Interest on Electricity Security Deposit 49 34
Dividend Income on Preference Shares - 11
Other Non- Operating Income
Profit on Sale of Treasury Shares - 14,764
Amortisation of financial guarantee - 167
Miscellaneous Income 354 114
Total 8,532 15,478
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For the period For the period

Particulars anded March 31, ended March 31,
2024 2023
Salary and allowances 1,015 482
Contribution to provident and other funds 66 39
Staff Welfare - 7
Leave Encashment 12 12
Gratuity (refer note4d1) 12 7
Total 1,105 557
MNote 30:

Finance Cost

{ < in "000)

For tha pariod For the paricd
Farticulars anded Marah 31, eonded March 31,
2024 2023
a) Interest on Long Term Borrowings
=Term Loans 24,364 42,058
- Debentures (to Related Partles) (rafer note 36) 12,066 8,026
- 0n Loans from Directors 10,029 5,378
Iy} Interest on Short Tarm Borrowings
- Inter Carporate Deposits 22,537 24522
¢} Others 359 332
Total 69,355 81,316
Note 31:
MNet loss on fair value changes [ € in '000)

Far tha pu.-rlud |
andad Mereh 31,

Far the patiod

Particulam ended Mareh 31,

MNet loss on finencial instruments at fair value through profit or loss

2024

2023

Investmants in Preferanca Shares of Omniscience Capital Advisors Privats Limit - 5,760
Total - 5,760
123
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Note 32:
Other Expenses

(<in'000)

For the period For the period
Particulars anded March 31, ended March 31,
2024 2023
Rates and Taxes 3,229 4,573
Legal and Professional 8,272 3,278
Brokerage / Commission 384 1,130
Repairs and Maintenance - Building 4,988 3,873
Repairs and Maintenance - Other 2,167 1,169
Travelling & Conveyance 47 136
Listing Fees Stock Exchange 1,080 467
Auditers remuneration
Audit fees (including limited reviews) 850 1,150
Other Services 161
Directors’ sitting fees 555 345
Insurance 107 52
Printing & Stationary 88 66
Miscellaneous 2,673 2421
Total 22,611 18,660
Note 33:
Disclosure pursuant to Ind-AS 12 on “Income Taxes" !
A. Components of Tax Expenses/{lncoma)
Tin '000]
a. Profit or Loss Section F"ﬁ:::ﬂi‘;ﬂ;:;:“ Fn:::ﬂ:“:fi:::m
Current Tex - -
Defarred Tax (refer nota33C) - 19,525}
Tax Adjustment of Earlier Years 180 353
Incoma Tax Expensa reported in the statemant of Profit or Loss 180 {9,172)
{ € in '000)

. Othar Comprehansive Income Section

Far the period endad
March 31, 2024

For the perlod endad
March 31,2023
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Remaasurements of Dafined Benefit Plans - 443

Effect of measuring Equity Instrumants an Falr Value -

Income Tax Expense reported in Other Comprehensive Income - 443
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B. Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense/({lncome) and Accounting Profit multiplied by domestic tax rate

applicable in India

For the peried andad

March 31, 2024

( €in '000)

For the parlod ended |

March 31, 2023

Annual Report 2023-24

Profit loss) before Tax {50,048) (65,171}
Corporata Tax rate as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (excluding ceas) 22.00% 22.00%
Tax rate uw's 115IB {excluding cass) 15.00% 15.00%
Tax on Accounting Profit = =
MAT Credit Entitiemont .
*Tax etfect of -

Incaoma Exempt from Tax -
Income considered separately = -
Expenses Mlowed separately - -
Current Tax Provision (A) - -
Deferred Tax Liability 1163) (9.971})
Deferred Tox Asset 8y 2
Deferrad Tax (B) 1171} [5,968)
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years (C ) 180 353
Tax ezpenses recognised during the year (A+B+C) {8) (9,515)
Eftective tax rate 0.00% 0.00%
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MNote 35:
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments {£in'00D0)

Ason " Ason

March 31,2024  March 31,2023

A.|Contingent Liabilities
a. |Claims against the Company! disputed liabilities not
acknowledged as debts
i. |Income-tax matters under appeal (AY 10-11) 20 20
ii. |Income-tax matters under appeal [AY 16-17) (refer footnote 3) 590 590
iii. |Incomestax matters under appeal (&Y 17-18) (refer footnote 4) 11,876 11,676
Iy, |Service Tax matters under appeal (refer footnote 2) 10,198 10,198
v, |[FEMA matter (refer foothote 1) 2,686 16,186
Total 25,170 38,670
b.|Financial guarantee given (refer footnote 5) 13,000 13,000
c.|Guarantee given [refer footnote 1) 2,685 16,186
Footnotes:

{1) The Company received pay orders valuing to 5,072 (¥ in '000) from a customer in the financial year 1994-85
in respect of Money Changing business that were dishonored by a nationalized bank as per the instructions
of Directorate of Revenue & Intelligence. The Company had challenged the proceeding before the Customs,
Excise and Gold (Control), Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai (CEGAT) which gave the ruling in favour of the
Company for which the company has furnished a bank guarantee of 2,888 ¥ in '000) (previous year $2,686
(¥in'000)). The Customs Department filed a reference petition before the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature
at Bombay and the same is pending for dizsposal.

During the financial year 2007-08, the Company received an order imposing a penalty of 313,500 ( in '000)
from the Office of the Special Director of Enforcement holding Company guilty in respect of defiance with the
instructions contained in the FLM Memorandum. The Company contends that it has complied with the
relevant regulations of the Reserve Bank of India as contained in FLM — Memarandum of instructions to Full-
Fledged Money Changers. The Company filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal for Foreign Exchange
(ATFE) contesting the order, which is received and settled for an amount of ¥ 1,000 (¥ in '000) and paid during
the year,

{2} The Service Tax Department had raised a demand of T10,188/-{% in '000) , reflected above in contingent
liability, by passing an Ex parte order dated 11th April 2008. The Company's appeal against this order was
dismissed by Commissioner (Appeals). Against this order the Company has filed appeal before CESTAT
Mumbai, The management, based on expert’s advice, is confident that the demand is not sustainable and
hence no provision for the same 15 made in the books of account.
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{3) The Company had received assessment erder for financial year 2015-16 (Assessment year 2016-17) raising
demand of ¥ 589.87 ({ in '000). The said demand had arisen on account of disallowance of part of business
expenditure by treating expenditure against house property income. The Company has deposited ¥ 118.00 (¥
in '000) against the said demand and had filed an appeal against the same. The Department has adjusted
pending refund for previous years Amounting to %. 425.54 (% in '000) of A.Y. 2018-19 and ¥ 72.28 (% in '000)
of AY 2017-18 against the said demand.

{4) The Company had received assessment erder for financial year 2016-17 (Assessment year 2017-18) raising
demand of ¥ 11,676 ( in '000). The said demand had arisen on account of disallowance of part of business
expenditure by treating expenditure against house property income. The Company has deposited ¥ 1,215 (%
in'000). againstthe said demand and had filed an appeal against the same.

{5) Financial guarantee issued by the Company in respact of Bank Overdraft facility availed by Asit C Mehta
Investment Interrmediates Limited by way of mortgage of certain immovable property (office unit no.101-A &
103-A). Accordingly, the financial guarantee issuaed by the Company are initially measured at Fair value of €
63,000 (¥ in ‘000) [As on 31.03.2023 £ 63,000 (% in '000)/-] and accounted as contribution and recognised as
cast of Investment.

{6) In respect of items above, it is not possible for the company to estimate the timings of cash outflows which
would be determinable only on receipt of judgments pending at various forums/autharities.

{7) The management, based on the expert's advice, is confident that the said tax demands are not sustainable
and hence no provision for the same is made in the books of account.

{8) The company does not expect any reimbursement in respect of above contingent liabilities.

(Xin'000)
Ason ' As on

HCommitments

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

Towards unpaid portion of 50,00,000
Warrants subscribed of Edgytal
Fintech Investment Services Pvt. Ltd.
(Right to be excercised within

18 Months from the date of

issue, i.e. 29.03.2022)

- 67,500
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Note 36:

Disclosures of transactions with related parties required under ind AS 24 on "Related Party Disclosures" :
In sccordance with the requirements of Ind AS - 24 'Related Party Disclosures’, names of the related parties,
related party relationship, transactions and cutstanding balances including commitmeants where control axits
and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods are:

A. List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year
{Il} Related parties where control exists:

Principal place of

hfaliins Ason As on
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Asit C Mehta Investmant Interrmediataes Limited India
(subsidiary] (ACMIIL) (refer note 4.1) R0 A0
Edgytal Fintech Investment Services Private Limited India
tf_urr_nerh,r I(I'ID‘I.I\_I'H_EH Edgytal Digital Marketing Private 90.38% 7. 85%
Limited) (subsidiary) (w.e.f. March 30,2022)
(refer note 4,13
{lll  Related parties where significant influence exists,
Asit C Mehta Advisors Limited {Formerly Known as Asit .- Associate Company
C Mehta Commodity Services Limitad)
Cligtrade Stock Brokars Private Limited = Holding Company
Pantomath Capital Advisors Private Limited - Associate Company of Helding Company
Pantomath Finance Private Limited :- Aggociate Company of Holding Company
{ly  Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Asit C Maehta - Chairman and Director
Mrs. Deana A, Mehta - Mon-Ezecutive Director
Mr. Kirit Vora :- Mon-Ezecutive Director {Upto Sth November, 2023)
Mrs. Madhu Lunswat :- Mon-Executive Director (From 26th December, 2022)
Mr. Binoy Dharod :- Chigf Financial Officer (From 3rd September, 2022) and
Manager (From 8th Fehruary, ZhZAJ
Mr. Pankaj ] Parmar - Manager (Upto 8th February, 2024)
Mr. Puspraj A Panday = Group Company Secretary (From 20th December, 2023)
Ms. Khushboo Hanswal - Company Secretary (Form 13th February, 2023 Upto

18th September, 2023)
- Company Secretary (From 27th May, 2022 Upta 215t

Ms. Gaurl Gokhale October, 2022)
- Company Secretary and Compliance officar (Upto 16th
Mr. Sumit Sharma May, 2022)
iV Related Party with whom there are Mo Transactions
Mr. Mahavir Lunawat = Directar of Holding Company
B. Transactions With Related Parties (% in '000)
Far the pariod For the period
ended March 31, ended March 31,

2024 2023

Rental Income
Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited
Edgytal Fintech Investment Services Pvt. Ltd,
Asit © Mehta Advisors Limited

Pantomath Capital Advisors Private Limited
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Interest Recelved on Loan & Debentures
i Edgytal Fintech Investment Services Put. Lid, 1,350 2,708
ii Asit C. Mehta Invastmeant Interrmediates Limited 4,101 -
Intarast paid on Loan
I Mrs. Deena A, Mehta 8,081 3,242
Ii. tir. Asit C. Mehta 1,688 3131
iii. |Cligtrade Stock Brokars Private Limited 20,218 2,572
Iv. |Pentomath Finance Private Limited & 7.685
Interest paid on Debentures
i, Mrs. Deena A. Mehta 2499 2,499
i Mr. Asit C. Mehta 4,749 4,745
iil.  |Asit CMehta Advisors Limited ) 79
iv. |Mr.Chimanlal Mehta 0 0
V. M. Jayesh Desai 0 0
Brokerage Expanses
Agit C. Mehta Invastment Interrmediates Limited 364 -
Lease Deposit refunded towards Rentad Premises
I, Agit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited 2,313 -
il.  |Edgytal Fintech Investment Services Pyt, Lid. 155 2586
. |Asit C Mehta Advisors Limited - 1,500
Lease Deposit received towards Rented Premises
i Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited 364 1,545
I, Partomath Capital Advisars Privete Limitad - 2,400
iil.  |Edgytal Fintech Investment Services Pyt, Ltd. 450
Reimbursement of Expenses (paid)
i. Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Lid. (Mizcellaneous Expenses) 14 .
il |AsiC, Mehta Invastment Interrmadiatas Lid, (Employves Benefit Expenses) 16 18
ii.  |Edgytal Fintech Investment Services Pvt, Led. (ROC Feas) 40 -
Reimbursement of Expenses (recovery)
i Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited {Electricity Expenszea) . 465
ii. Fantormath Capitel Advisors Private Limited (Electricity Expenses) G28 -
Remunaration/Sitting Fess to KMP
I, Mr. Asit © Mahta 70 40
ii. Mrs. Deena A Mehta a0 50
fil,  |Mr. Kirit Vora 45 70
. |Mrs. Madhu Lunawat 55 -
'R Mr. Sumit Sharma - 27
¥l tr. Binoy Dharod 1,074 457
Invastment in subsidiaries
i Asit C. Mehta Investment Intermmediates Limited (11% Compulsory
Convertible Debentures} 70,000 -
il Agit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediatas Limited {Furchase of Equity
Shares from Kirit Vora) 13,334 -
lil.  |Edgytal Fintech Investment Services Pyt Ltd. (Eguity Share Capital by
Conversion of Loan Given & Interest Recaivable) 67,500 -
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Loan Given
i Edgytal Firtech Investment Services Private Limited 16,085 55,100
{1 Azt © Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited 70,500 -
Loan Received back
i Edgytal Fintech Investment Sarvices Private Limited 13,871 20,000
li Asit © Mehta Investmant Intarrmadiates Limited 70,500 =)
Loan Taken
i Mra. Dagna A Maehta 6.320 J8,3z0
i Pantomath Finance Privata Limited 10,000 -
i, Mr. Asit © Mehta 200 1,000
. Aszit C Mehta Commaodity Sarvices Limited -
W, Cligtrade Stock Brakers Private Limited 38,000 2.34,000
i Mr. Asit © Mehta (Reimbursement) - -
Loan Repaid
LR Mrz, Deana A, Mehta 44,065 13,700
ii. Mr. Asit G Meahta 22,475 10,400
it Pantomath Finance Privata Limited 10,000 -
i, Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Limited 15,000
Conversion of Loan Taken and Interest Receiveble into Equity Shares
i Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Limited 2,74,.460 -
Purchase of Omniscience Preference Shares
i Asit O Mehta investmant Interrmediates Limitad 5,750
Property Tax and Repairs & Maintenance Building
I Mucleus House Condominium 7,814 6,639
C. Qutstanding Balances
(% in '000)
As on As on

Partleulars

Closing balance Recelvable
Asit O, Mahta Investrment Interrmediates Limited {11%

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023
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i Compulsory Convertibla Debontures) 70,000 -

i Edgytal Fintach Investment Services Private Limited
I} Loan - 58,600
i} Intarest - 4. 508
Clozing balance Payabla

1. Mra. Deena A. Mehta {(Including interest on Loan) A2 297 82,163

il. Mr. Asit © Mehta (Including interest on Loan) 25,093

lik. Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Limited 236,314

'8 Pantomeath Finance Privata Limited - 6,816

v, Mr. Asit © Mehta (4% Non- Convertiole Debantures) 1,118,713 1,118,713

wl, Mrs. Deana A Mehta (4% Non- Convertlble Debentures) 62 476 62,475

vii.  |Asit C Mehta Advisors Limited (4% Mon- Convertible Debentures) 19,465 18,465
Closing balance Greditors Payable

i Mugleus House Condominium To00 -
Closing balance Advance

i Mr_ Asit G Mehta (Advance for Purchass of Omniscience Eguity Sharas) 10,000 -
Proporty Deposit Payabla

i Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediatas Limited - 1.849

il Edgytal Fintach Investment Services Private Limited - [including Interest) - 166

i Pantomath Capital Advisors Private Limited 2,400 2,400
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Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The transactions of senvices/sales to and services/purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those
that prevail in arm's length transactions. Owtstanding balances on acoount of trade receivable, rade payabie, other
receivable, other payable and interest receivable and payable on lpan at the year end are unsecured and settlement
occurs in cash, This assessment |8 undertaken in each financial year through examining the financial position of the
related party and the market in which the related party operates.

Mote 37:
Additional Regulatory Infermation:

Dretails of logns grven, investment made and guarantee given covered ufs 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013

Loans ghvan by the Company [ % im000]
Aa on
Migrah 31,
2024
Edgytal Fintech Investmant Services Pyt Ltd, Unzacured i 64,108
{including interest recaivablal Purposae

B
He Mo Hame ol ths Company I::::h:: D Diate ui::‘:::‘; UE:T: o

Swucurity provided given by the Company i pect of loans [ ¥ in 000}
Sr.No Nami of the Compony

Asil O Mahta Investmant Imterrmediates Limited Security proviced by Warking

way of mortgage of GCapital
cartain immovatda Requirement

property

Invastments madea by the Company
For details refer note 4 to the Notes to Financeal Stetermants

Mote 38:
Additional Regulatory Information:
UTILISATION OF BORROWED FUND AND SHARE PREMIIUM DURING THE YEAR:

Tha Campany in thae ordinary course of business advanced loans and made imvestments on its own agcount, in esquities, resulting into
increasing its slake in both subsidiaries, The Company has also provided Guarantees and Securities on bahall of 15 one of the sehsidiaries (o
fullil the conditians of sanction frorm the sald subsidisn’s Bankers, Except for the the same to the best of is knowledge & belief, no funds, of
miaterial bn nature heve been advanced or loaned of investad (either from bormowed funde or share pramium or any other sources of kind of
funda) by the Cormpany to or in any other personia) or entities, inciuding foraign entities (“Intermediaties™), with the understanding, whather
recorded in wnting or otherwisa, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly tend or mvest in other persons or entities identified in any
mannes whatsoever {"Uttimate Baneficianes") by or en behalf of the Company or provide any guatantee, secudlty or the tlike on behalf of the
Litimnate Banelicianes.

Note 39:
Earnings Per Share ([EPS) :

Fortheyear Forthe ysar

andod endod

Pastcutars March3l,  March 31,
2024 2023
Met profit / (loss) aftar tax as par Statement of profit and loss (50,228) (55,989)
available for aquity shareholders | € in 'D00)
Murmber of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 49,62 560 48,47 .377
Add:- Issue of Equity Share Capital through Rights |ssue 32,893,452 -
Add:- Treasury Shares disposed during the year = 1,05,183
Mumber of Equity Shares at the end of the year 82.46,012 49,52 ,560
Weighted average number of equity shares used as 56,97,004 4B8,87,145
denominator for calculating Basic and Diluted Earnings per
shares
Face Value par Equity Shara 10 10
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share (B.82) (11.48)
133
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Mote 40;

Lease !

Refar Note 2 (2.16) for aceounting poliey on Leasa
Rental Income Related to operating leases:

{4 in"000)

Sr Anon Az on
" Particulars March 31, March 31,
No. | noa 2R
Rental Income racognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
i |fortheyear 43,325 29,300
Total 43,325 29,300
Maturity analysis on lease payments receivable, (% in "000)

Particulars

i Lease rental Incomea

Total of leasea rant Income fora paricd :
Mot later than one year
Later than one year but not later than five years
Later than five years

N Ason
March 31,

2024

35,917
32,714

As on
March 31,
2023

37,690
52,590

Total

68,631

Hoted41:

Employee Banefits :

The Company has classified various employes benefits az under:
A. Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund

Tha Provident Fund are oparated by tha Begional Provident Fund Commissionar. Undar tha schemas, the Company is
required to cantribute a specifisd percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit achemes o fund the benefits, These
funds are recognised by the Income Tas Authorities,

The Company has racognisad the following amounts in tha Staterment of Profit and Loss:

{ € in ‘000)

Pl Far the yearended For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2024 Mareh 31,2023

Contribution to Provident Fund & Pension Fund 66 39

Total &6 38

B. Defined Benefit Plans
Gratuity

Valuations in respact of above have been carriad out by indapendant actuary, as at the balance sheet date; besed on tha
following assumptions:

Valuastion as at

il March31,2024  March 31,2023
Maortality Table

Discount Rate (per annum) T.20% 7.50%

Rate of increase in Compensation levels (per annum) 5,00% 5.00%
Attrition Rate 0.8% for allages 0.8% for all ages
Retirament Ags 58 yaars 58 yaars

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India securities as atthe balance sheaet date for
the estimatad tarm of the abligations.

The sstimate of tuture salary Incresses considersd, takes Into account the inflation, senlority, promotion, Increments and
other relevant factors.
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.|Changes in Present value of Obligation

ii.|Fair value of Plan Assets -
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Mote on other rislks:

Investment risk = The present value of tha defined benefit plan lability s calculatad using a discount rate which is
determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting pericd on government bonds. If the return on plan asset
is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit, Currently, for the plan in India, it has & relatively balanced mix of investmants in
governmeant sacuitias, and other debt instruments.

Interest Risk —& fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.5ac. Rate will increase the present valua of the liability
requiring higher provisien. A failin the discount rate generally increages the mark to market value of the assets depending on
the duration of asset.

Salary risk -The present value of the defined benefit plan lability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of
members, AS such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level willincrease the plan's Liability.

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of
Rule 101 of Incamea Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not
have any longevity risk.

(% in'000)

For tha yesr ended For the year endead
Murch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Gratulty Unfunded Gratuity Unfunded

Presant value of defined benefit obligation at tha beginning of the year 7 7
Intarest Caost 0 1
Current Service cost 4 6
Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations: S S

- Due to Change in financial assumptions 1 -

- Due to change in demographic assumption - .

- Due 1o experlence adjustments 1 (10}
Benefits Paid - .
Present value of defined banefit obligation at the end of the year (PVO) 12 4

Fair value of plan assats at the beginning of the year -
Interast Income - Z
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - -

Annual Report 2023-24 L



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statements :

{%in'000)

Forthe year n_nﬂﬂl For the year E_mln#

Maroh 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Gratuity Unfunded Gratuity Unfunded

118

wii.

fiii.

Amouitl ta be recognised in the Balance Sheat
Prasant Value of Banefit Obligation at the end of the year
Fair Value of PFlan Assets at the end of tha year

Funded Status Surpluss (Deficit)

Met (Liability)/Asset recognised in the Balance Sheet

.|Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Currant Service Cost
Interest cost on benefit abligation {net)
Total Ezpenses recognised inthe Statement of Profit and Loss

.|Remeasiurement Effects Recogniged in Other Comprehensive lncome for the year

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:
- Due to Change In financial assumptions
= Due to change in demographic agsumption
- Due to exparience adjustmeants
Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive (Income) f Expense

.|Movements in the Liability recognised in Balance Sheet

Opaning Mat Liability

Adjustment to opening balance
Expenses as above

Contribution paid

Other Comprehansive Income (OC1)
Closing Met Liability

The Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation
Within the next 12 manths {next annual reporting pericd)
2nd following year

3rd following year

4th following year

Sth following year

Sum of Years 8 To 10

ix.

Sensitivity Analysis

Projectad Banafit Gbligation on Current Assumptions
Dalta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting
Delta Effect of - 1% Change in Rate of Discounting
Delta Effact of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase
Dalta Effact of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase

The major -l::nt-ag.uﬂunf plan assets as a percentage of total
Inzurar managed funds

(24)

fua |

i |
12

P T — =

20

28
28
20

=i

Q)

{14y
{103

=3 a0 00

L1 &m in

The Expectad Contributions to the Plan far the next annual reperting perlod will ba NiL, as Tha Gratuity Benetits Scheme (2

maneed on unfunded basis so Expected Contribution s shawn as Mil
Mote on Sensitivity Analysis

Sansitivity analysis for each significant actuarial assumptions af the Company which zre discount rate and salary
assumptions as of the end of tha reporting periad, showing how the dafined benefit obligation would have baen attectad by

changes is catled out in the tabla above.

The method usad to caloculate the lisbility in thesa scenarnios s by keeping all the other parameters and the data same asin

the base lability calculation except for the paramaters to be strassad,

Thers is no change in the method from the previous year and the points /percentage by which the assumptions are stressed
are same 10 that in the previous year.
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Motes to Financial Statements:

MNote 42;
Financial Instruments ;

The fair values of the financial assets and Uabilitles are defined 835 the price that would be recaived to sail an asset or paid t transfer a lability
in an orderly transaction betwesn merket participants at the measurement dete.

Yaluation

[, The fair values of investment in quoted egulty shares, if any, is baged on the current bid price of respective irvestment as af thi Balance Sheet
date.

ii. The carring amaunt of financial assats and financial lishilities measured at amortised coat in the financizl talements are a reasonabls
sppeozimation of thair fair values since the Company doss not anticipate thet the camying amaounts would b2 significantly differant from the
values that would eventually be received or settled.

Fair Yalue measurement hisrarchy

I, The fair value of financlal instruments as referred below have been classilled into thiee categorles depending on the Inputs used in the
valuation tashniua.

ii. The heerarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markats for identical assete or lisbiities (Leval 1 measuremants) and lowest
orignty tounobsenable inputs (Lewsd 3 messurements).

The categories used sre ag follows:

Level 1: Quotad prices for ientical instrumants in an active market;

Lawel 2: Directly or Indirectly obsarvable markat inputs, othar than Level 1 inputs; and
Lewel 3; Inputs which sre not based on obsanvable mamet data.

The carrying amounts and fair values of financlal instrumeants by class ara as follows:

{ ¥ in 000}
A5 onMarch 37, 2024 As atMarch 31,2023
Carrying Fair Vs Carrying EairValug
Amounts: levell LevelZ Leweld Amounts Levetl LevelZ Level3
Financial Assets
Measured at Amortised Cost
Invastment in aquity instrumants £,10,620 - - |810,620| 4,58,786 - - 14,58,785
Loans 10,757 : - | 1,757 74087 - . | 74,067
Trade Recenable 1,891 - - 1,80 2.842 - - 2,842
Cash and Bank Balance 2,358 ‘ . 2,358 1,058 : ; 1,009
(Hher Bank Balance 24 958 - - 24,958 8053 - - 6,083
Others 16,620 . - | 16520| 2,800 . . 2,500
6,67,304 - - |B,67.304| 549587 - - 548,537
Measurad at FUTPL
Investmant in Preference Shares {unquoted) 2,706 . . 2,706 2.450 - . 2,450
Measured at FUTOCI
Investment in aguity instruments and Investment I 64,143 5E77| 58466 - 64,751 | 64,791 = -
Mutual Fund
Total Financial Assets 7,534,153 5877 G5B.4B6|6,70,010) 6,165,888 | 64,791 - 552,077
Financial Liabilities
Measured at Amortized Cost
Borrowing 5,786,694 - - |5,78,696| B.56,761 - - |8.56,761
Trade Payables: 2540 . . 2,640 5,834 . . 5,654
Others | Including Lesss Liatilities) g, 70 . 6,702 8.872 - - 8.672
Tatal Financiel Liabilities 5,688,040 - - |5.83,040| £.72438 - - |B,72488
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Notes to Financial Statements :
Note 43;
Capital Management and Financial Risk Management Policy:

A. Capital Management
For the purpese of the Company's Capital Management, Capital includes issued Equity Capital and all Other
Reserves attributable to the Equity shareholders of the Company, The Primary objective of the Company's
Capital Management is o maximise the shareholders' value. The Company's Capital Management objectives
are to maintain equity including aill reserves to protect economic viability and to finance any growth
opportunities that may be available in future so as to maximisa sharaholder's value. The Company monitors
capital using debt-equity ratio as its base, which is total debt divided by total equity.

Debt Equity Ratio - Total Debt divided by Total Eqguity

(< in"000)
As on
Particulars March 31,
2023 .
Total Debt 5,78,699 8,56,761
Total Equity 6,16,117 2,14,318
Debt Equity Ratio 0.84 4.00

B. Financial Risk Management and Policies

The Comparty's financial risk management is an Integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies.
The risk management policy 5 approved by the Company’s Board, The Company's principal financial liabilities
comprise of loans and borrowings, trade and other payablas, The main purpose of these financial lizbilities is to
finance the Company's gperations and to provide guarantees to support its operations in select inztances. The
Company's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that
derive directly from [t8 operations and investments, The company is exposed to market sk, credit nsk, liquidity
risk etc. The objectiva of the Company's financing policy are to secure solvency, limit financial risks and
optimize the cost of capital. The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of the Company risk management framawork. The Company manages the risk basis policies
approved by the board of directors. Tha board of directors provides written principles for overall nsk
managemeant. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages
the risk and the related impact in the financial statements.

Company has exposure to following risk arising from financial instruments:

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Risk managemant

Cradit risk Cash and cash equivalants Credit limit and |Highly rated bank deposits
{excluding cash on hand), othar bank |ageing analysis |and diversification of assat
balances, investments, loans, trade base.
receivables and other financial
assetls,

Liguedity risk Borrowings, trade payables and other|Cash flow Committed borrowing and
financial Labilities, forecasts other credit facilities and

sale of loan assels
(whenever reguired)

Market risk - Change in interest rate of variable Sansitivity Review of cost of funds and

interest rate rates bomowings. analysis pricing disbursement

Market risk - Investmants in equity secunties, Sensitivity Diversification of portfolia,

seCUrity price mistual furnds, analysis with focus on strategic
investiments
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In order to avoid excessive concentration of risk, the Company's policies and procedures include specific
guidelines to focus on maintaining a diversified portfolio, ldentified concentrations of credit risks are controlled
and managed accordingly.

Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash on hand) and bank deposits is managed by
only accepting highly rated deposits from banks and financial institutions across the country.

i| Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations rasulting in financial loss
to the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, investments in
units of mutwal funds, other balances with banks, deposits and other receivables.

a) Trade Receivable
Customer credit risk Is managed by Company's established policy, procedura and control relating to customer
credit risk management. Qutstanding custormer receivables are regularly monitored.

b} Financial instruments
The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by investing mainly in units of debt funds issued by mutual funds
and that too have higher credit rating. The company monitors changes in credit risk by tracking published
external credit ranking.

Market risk

Market risk i5 the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices, Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other
price risk, such as equity price risk, Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
deposits, investmeants and derivative financial instruments. The Company has designed risk management
framewark to control various risks effectively to achieve the business objectives. This includes identification of
rnsk, its assessment, contrel and monitaring at timely intervals.

[0}

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuste
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Company's leng-term debt obligaticns with floating intarest rates.

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed sand variable rate loans and
borrowings.

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest ratas on that
porticn of loans and borrowings. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit betore tax s

affected through tha impact on floating rata borrowings,; as follows:

: Closing Effect on profit bafore tas
An ol ey -~ -
- balance 1% Inarease 1% Decrease
Borrowings (Impact on profit and loss) 31 March 2024 5,7E8,698 5,787 (5,787
|Borrowings (Impact on profitand loss) |31 March 2023 | 8,56,761 | 8,586 | (8,568) |

(ii) Price risk

The Company invests its surplus funds in vanous mutual funds {debt fund, equity fund, liquid schemes and
income funds ate. ), short term debt funds, government securities and fixed depaosits. In order to manage its
price risk arising from investments, the Company diversifies its portfolio in accordance with the limits set by the
risk managemeant palicies,
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Closing Effoct on profit before tax

Particolars
batance 54 Increase 5% Decrease

Investment in mutual funds
{Impact on profit and loss)
Invastmant in mutual funds
{Impact on profit and loss)

31 March 2024 5,677 284 (284)

31 March 2023 5,296 265 [ 265)

a) Equity Risk
The Company is exposed to equity price risks ansing from equity investments. Equity investments are held for
strategic purposes, The Company does not actively trade thesa investments. Profit for the year ended March
31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 would have bean unaffected as the equity investments are FVTOCI and none of
the investments were disposed off during the year and resulting profit/(loss) on sale of investment is required to
b recorded in Other Comprehansive Income.

ifiy Liquidity Risk
Liguidity risk iz the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitmeants
associated with financial instruments that are settled by delivering cash or ancther financiat asset. Liquidity risk
may result from an inability to sell 8 financial asset guickly at close to its fair value. The Company maintains a
cautious liquidity strategy, with 8 positive cash balance throughout the year. Management monitors the
Company's liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash llows. Cash flow from
operating activities provides the funds te service and finance the financial liabilities on & day-to-day basis.

The table below provides detsils regarding the remaining contractual maturities of Company's financial

lizbilities.
{£in '000)

Lessthan 1 1-Byears Mare than 5 Total

Perticutars Year/ On yesrd
Damand

As on March 31, 2024
Mon-derivative financial liabilities

Borrowings 3,31,635 1,156,683 1,321,371 5, 7E,6595
Trade Payablas 2,640 - - 2,640
Oither financial ligbilities 6,702 - - 6,702
Tatal 3,40,976|  1,15,893 1,31,371 5,88,040

As on March 31, 2023
Mon-derivative financial abilities

Borrowings 5,87,109 1,38,282 1,31,370 B,56,761
Trade Payables 5,854 - - 5,854
Other financial liabllities 8,872 - - 8,672
Total 6,02,836 1,38,282 1,31,370 8,72,488
Note 44;

Information on Segment Reporting as per Ind AS 108 on "Operating Segments™

Operating Segments are those components of the business whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Chief
Ciperating Dacision making body inthe company ta make decisions for performance assessment and rescurce allocation,

The Company has identified two reportable primary segments, [nvestment activities and Advisory and Consultancy services in
temm of Ind A5 108 on ' Operating Segmient’,
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Motes to Financial Statements :

I. Operating Segment

Particulsm

31, 2024

{ €in'000)

For the year  Forthe year
ended March ended March

31, 2023

A. Segment Revenue (Salas / Services to external customars):
a. Investment Activities 43,685 an,697
b. Advisory and Consultancy senvices 2,592 2,825
Total Revenue 46,177 33,522
B. 2. Segment results profit(+)/ loss (-) before tax and interest
Profit! (Loss) befare Tax and Interest
a.  Investment Activities 5,660 [4,465)
b. Advisery and Consultancy senvicos 1,118 1,132
Total 10,775 {3,333)
Add: Unallocable Income 8,632 18,478
Less: Interest Expense 65,355 81,316
Profitf{Loss) before Taxz {50,048) {65,171)
(% in*00D)
A3 on Ason
Particulars March 31, March3n,
2024 2023
Other Information :
Segment Assats
a. Investment Activities 12,00,288 10,86,246
b. Advisony and Consultancy senvices 1,349 3,028
e, Others-Unallocated 5410 2,548
Total 12,07,047 10,981,822
Segment Liabilities
&, Investment Activities 5,92,295 8,76,958
b, Advisery and Consullancy sanices 3 P
c.  Othars-Unallocated {1,366) 546
Total 5,890,928 8,77.504
Capital Employed
a. Investment Activities 6,07,5983 2,050,228
b. Advisory and Consultancy services 1,349 3.028
¢ Others—Unallocated 6,775 2,003
Total 6,16,118 2,14,318
141
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I. Segmentwise and Customer wise Revenue comprising 10% or maore of respective segment of Revenue:

(<in'0D00)
As on March 31, 2024 As on March 31, 2023
Revenue from No. of No. of
Revenue Revenug :
Customaers . Customers
Investment Activities 40,700 3 24,259 3
Advisory Services 2,642 1 2.600 1
Total 43,242 4 26,7558 4
Notes to Financial Statements ;
Mote 45; Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Companyl
The title ceads of all the immovable propearties in financial statements, arg held in the name of the Company,
Mate 46: Details of Benaml Propearty hald
The Company dees not have any Banami pioparty, whara any precaedings have bean initiated ar pending against the Company far
holding any Banami property.
Mote 47; Wilful Defaultar

Mote 48;

Mote 49;

Note 50;

Mote 51;

Mote 62;

Mote 53:

The Company has not been declarsd wilful defaulter by any bank or financlal institution or govemment or any govermmeant

Relationship with Struck off Companies under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 550 of Companies Aat,
1956

The Company does nat iave any trangactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 orsection
560 of Companles Act, 1956,

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction, which 1 yet 1o be registenad, with ROC beyond the statutory perlod,

Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has to comply with the numbaer of lsyers prescribed under clausa (B7) of section 2 of the Act read with the
Companies [Restriction on number of Layers) Rulas, 2017, This note s Mot Applicable to the company.

Undisclosed income
The Company does nat have 2ny undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surenderad or
disclosed as income during thie year (and previous year) In the tex assessmeants under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Datails of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or investad in Crypto curmency or Virusl Currency during the Currant vear and Previous vear,

The Code on Social Security 2020

The Code on Social Secarity 2020 (‘the Code’) retating to emplovee benafits, during the employment and post-employment, has
recensd Presklential asssnt on September 28, 2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. Further, the Ministy of
Labour and Emplaymeant has releassd draft rules for the Code on November 13, 2020, However, the effective date from which the
changes are applicable is yet to be notified and rules for guantifying the financial impact are also not yet issued,

The Company will assess the impact of the Code and will give appropriate impact in the financial statements in the period in
which, the Code bacomas effective and the relatad rules to datermina the financial impact zre published. Based on a pratiminary
assesament, the antity believes the impact of the change will not be significant.
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Note 54:

Note 55:

Mota 56:

Mote 57:

Compliance with approved scheme of arrangament

Pursuant to tha Compasite Scheme of Arrangsment {the “Scheme”) under the provisions of Section 230 to 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in rezpect of mergar of Muclaus [T Enabled Sendces Lid. (Wholly owned subsidizngy Transferor Company) with the
Company, the Board of Directors af the Compary at its mesting held on April 16, 2021, considersd and approved the Scheme, The
Scheme has also been approved by the Hor'bile Natlonal Company Lew Tribunal ("NCLT") vide its erder dated January 20, 2023,
with the-appointad date of Merch 31, 2021. All the assets, lisbilities, reserves and surplus of the Transferor Company have been
transferrad to and vested n the Company with effect from appointed dats at thelr careying values, The Company had received
reguisite apgrovals from the Honourabte NCLT having jurisdiction over the Company and the Transfaror Company, The Company
has given affect to the soheme in the standaione financizl statements for the year ended March 31, 2023,

As per tha reguiremants of Appéndix C to Ind AS 103 "Business Combination”, the financial information in the standalons
financial statemants in respect of prior pericds heve been restated as if the commaon contrel business combination had occurrsd
from thi baginaing of the precaeding pariod in the standatona financial statements. Accordingly, the comparatives for the year
andad 31 March 2022 have bean restated after recognising the ffect of the mergsr a5 stated above,

Mo Significant Subsequent events have been observed which mey require an adjiustments to the fingncisl stataments.

Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amandments to the existing standards under Companies [indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issusd from time to time, For the year ended March 371, 2024, MCA has not notified any new
standards or amendments 1o the existing standards applicable to tha Group.

Previous year's figures have baen regrouped and reclassified wharevar necessary,

Az parour report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Manek & Associates

Chartered Accoumants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 0126679W

Sdi- Sd/- sd/-
Shailesh Manek Deena A Mehta Madhu M Lunawat
Partner Diractor Director
Membership Numbear: 034925 DI 00168592 DM EET05T3
Mumbai Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024

Sd/- Sdi-
Binoy K Dharod Puspraj R Pandey
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Mumbai Mumbai
May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024

Annual Report 2023-24

143



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Tothe Members,

M/=. Asit C. Mehta Financial Services Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Asit C Mehta Financial Services
Limitad (hereinafter referred toas the “Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2024, and the Consolidated Staterment of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary
of significant sccounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based
on consideration of reports of other auditor on separate financial statements and on the other financial
information of subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information reguired
by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Bules, 2015 (“Ind AS"jand other accounting principles
generally acceptled in India, of their consalidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, of
consolidated loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (8As) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Stataments section of our report. We ara
independent of the Group, its associate and jointly controlled entities in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code
of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant af India ("ICAI"), and the relevant provisions of the
Act and wa have fulfilled our other athical responsibilities in accordanca with these requirements. Wa
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and on consideration of audit report of other auditor
referred to in paragraph (a) of the “Other Matters” section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinian.

Key Audit Matters

Key sudit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. Thesa matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to ba the key audit matters to be communicated in our repart.
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Key Audit Matter How was the matter addressed in cur audit

Right Issue of Equity Shares Our audit procedures, among other things,
included the following:

The Company had allotted 32,93,452 fully paid-up

equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 each atan # e have checked documents pertaining

izzug price of Re. 137.45 per eguity share, i.e. ata to right issue and documents submitted

premium of Rs. 127.45 per equity share, o a rights tovarious regulatory authoritias,

basis o the existing equity shareholders of tha » Evaluated and checked the end use of

Company in the ratio of one hundred and thirty funds for which they were raised through

threa equity shares for avery twa  hundred fully the said right issue.

paid-up equity shares held by the existing eguity
shargholders on the record date. Total of
Rs.4,52,684.52 (' 000) was received by the
company (Including securities  pramium  of
Rs.4,19,750 (" 000).

Asg aresult of the right issue |, the total equity of the
company increased from Rs.(11.742) (" 000) to
Rs.3,08,862 (" 000) and therefore the same is
consideraed asa Key Audit Matter

[Refer Mote 17 & 18 to the financial statements]

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therson

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's report but doss not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Director's report s expacted to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thareon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
ather information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so0, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Director's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance under SA 720 'The Auditor’s
responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in term of the reguirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated changes in equity
and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles gengrally
accepted in India, Including the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Bules, 2015. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgmants and estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy
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and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial staterments by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consclidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concaern, disalosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors / Management either intends to liguidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for oversesing
the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statemeants
as a whole are free from material migstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (*SAs") will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered
matearial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
daecisions of usaers taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements,

Az part of an audit in accordance with SAs, wa exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statemeants,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive Lo those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion, The risk
of not detecting a matarial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
grror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

= (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we ara
also responsible for expressing our apinion on whether the Company has adequate intemesl
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the approprigteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conolude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. |f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a gning concern.

¢ FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events ina mannar that achieves fair presentation.

s Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
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financial statemants of such entities included in tha consolidated financial stataments of which we
are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for ouraudit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the sudit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
athical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
sateguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements far the year ended March
31, 2024 and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
Llaw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that .a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communicaton.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of a subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets
of Rs.1,15,080 ("000) a5 at March 31, 2024, total revenues of Rs.27,500( 000) and net cash out flows
amounting to As, 93 000) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the conselidated financial
statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditor whose reports have been
furnished to us by the Management and our apinion on the consalidated financial statements, in so far as
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in
terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is
bhased solely on the reports of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statemeants, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matiers with respect to our reliance on the
waork done and the reports of the other auditor and the financial statements cartified by the Management.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023 were audited by
the predecessor auditor, M 5 K A & Asscciates, who have expressed an unmodified opinion on those
financial staterments vide their audit report dated 29th May, 2023.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

&. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statemeants.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have bean kept so far as it appears from our axamination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors.

5 The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {including other
comprehansive income}, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
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d. In cur opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015.

2. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the Group companies, incarporated in India are disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act,

f. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with referance o consolidated financial
statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure A%,

g. In our opinion, according to information, explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Group to its directors is within the limits laid prescribed under Saction 187 of the Act and the
rules thereunder.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included inthe Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Note 37 to the consolidated financial
statements,

fi. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts,

iii, There were no amounts which were required to be transfarred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies.

iv.(a) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have bean audited under the Act have
represented to us and the other auditor of such subsidiary respectively that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share pramium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entitylies), Including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”™) or provide any guaranteeg, security or the like an behalfl of the
Ultimate Beneficiarias.

{b) The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented o wa and the other auditor of such subsidiary respectively that, that, to the bast of
their knowledge and beliaf, no funds (which are material either individually orin the aggregate) have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities |dentified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarias.
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(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considerad reasonable and
sppropriate in the circumstances, and according to the information and explanations provided to
us by the Managemant in this regard nothing has come to aur notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (1) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b}
above, contain any material misstatements.

(v) The Board of Dirgctors of the Company have not proposed any dividend for the year and
therefore provisions of rule 11(f} are not applicabla.

(i) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for
all relevant transactions recorded in the software. As proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 01, 2023 reporting under Rule 11{g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Bules , 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,2024,

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) 2020 (the “Order”/ "CARO") issuad by the Cantral Government in terms of Section 143(11)
of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according 1o the information and explanations
given to us, and based on the CARO report issued by us forthe Company and its subsidiary
included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARD
iz applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports

For Manek & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 126673W

Sd/-

Shailesh L Manek

Partner

Membership Number: 034925
UDIN: 24034925BKGEGP5435

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2024
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AMNEXURE ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASIT C MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f}) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements' in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited on
the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-zection 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
vear ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the intemal financial controls reference to consolidated
financial statements of Asit © Mehta Financial Services Limited (herainaftar referred to as “the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary companies (the Holding Company and its subsicharies together referred to
as “the Group”™) which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date,

In our apinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incarporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate Internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statemenis and such internal financial controls with reference to consclidated financial statements were
aperating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal financial control with reference o
consolidated financial statements criteria established by the respective companies considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Cvar Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the |CAI™),

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directaors of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which ara
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria
established by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implemantation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’'s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the acouracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of relisble financial Iinformation, as required under the
Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Holding company and its subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote")
issuad by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143{10) of the Act, to the
gxtent apolicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance MNote
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to ocbtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Cur audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and thelr operating effectiveness,
Qur audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included
abtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
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statemeants, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectivenass of internal control hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matter paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are
companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

& company's intarnal finangial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed 1o provide reasonabls assurance regarding the reliability of financial regporting and the
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contral with reference to consolidated
financial statements includes those policies and proceduras that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
parmit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of managament and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assats that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent Limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statemeants, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, matarial
misstatements dua to error or fraud may ocour and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may detericrate.

Other Matter

Qur aforesaid report under Section 143(3)i) of the Act on the adequacy and opearating effectivenssas of the
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements insofar as it relates to 2
subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, and is based on the corresponding
report of the other auditor in case of one subsidiary.

For Manek & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 126679W

Sd/-

Shailesh L Manek

Partner

Membership Number: 034925
UDIN: 24034925BKGEGP5435

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 23, 2024
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OF MARCH 31, 2024

Annual Report 2023-24

(% in "000)
Particulars Hoto A on Az an
Ma, March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
I. ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets
{a) Property, Fiant and Equipmant 38 55,887 58,105
() Right of Lise Assets iB 3,696 245
{ej Investment Proparty and Right of Use Assels ac 4,653,187 4.59:410
1) Goodwill an 31,484 32,2680
(e} Cthaer Intangibis Assets 3E 26,126 4,725
{1y Intangibie Assets Undar Developmant aF 1,227,247 1,171,988
{g) Financial Assets
1) Inviestments 4 81,987 1,032,434
i} Trade Receivables 5 1708 18,283
{ill) Deher Financial Assets 1] 15,702 14,803
{hj Non Currant Tax Assats (net) 7 27.504 26,740
{ijDeterred Tax Assets (nat) a 17,435 14, 620
1) Othar Mon-Currant Assets & ar2 350
Total Mon Gurment Assets B.65,751 B.44,867
{2) Current asasais
&) Inventony 10 161 -
{b] Financiel Asaats
{1) Trade Receivablas 11 111,17 63,338
(i} Cazh and Cash Equivalents 12 B3.674 1,710,558
{iii) Bank Balance Other than {il} abowve 13 3,389,371 2,563,806
(v} Loans 14 11,572 13,80
(¥} Other Financial Asssts 15 4,581,930 2,889,301
le) Other Current Assets 16 7907 ER-
Total Currant Assots 10,55, 386 748,051
Total Assets 19.21,137 15,892,818
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Egjuity
{a) Equity Share capital 17 B2.480 49,526
{b) Oither Equity 18 2,040,318 (63,862
Equity attributable to owners 2,591,778 {34,336)
{e} Nan Controlling Interest 17.083 22.683
Total Eguity 3,08,861 {11,743)
Liabilitles
{1} Nan-eurrent liabilities
(&) Financial Liabititles
1) Barrowings 19 5,040,508 582978
{ii} Leasa Liabititias 20 3,085 EH
{iii) Other Finencisl Liabilities 21 3,786 4,377
18] Provisions 22 313 4,264
o) Disferrrond Tax Liakilities (ne} 23 375 .
() Qrher Mon-Current Liakiities 24 2,493 1,184
Totsl Non- Current Liabilitles 6,03,468 5,392,865
{2) Current liabilities
{2} Financial Liabilities
1) Barrowings 75 3,34,565 5,739,621
{ia] Lease Lisbilitics 25 575 157
{ii} Trade Payables 27
= dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises; and
- duas to eredibors other than micro entarprises and
small enterprises 6.33,962 3.89.812
{illy Gther Flnancial Liabjlities 28 21,754 25 319
{0} Dther Current Liabilities 28 14,842 14,711
{c) Provizlons an 2,110 2,178
Id} Current tax Liability i =
Total Current Liabilities 10,038,808 10,11,796
Total Liabilities 16,12,276 16,04,661
Total Equity and Liabilities 19,217,137 15,92,918
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See accompanying Motes to the Consolidated Financial 11063
Statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of tha Consolidated Financial Statamants,

Az per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Manek & Associates

Charterad Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 0126679W Sd/- Sd/-
Deena A Mehta Madhu M Lunawat
Director Directar

Sd/- DIN: 00163892 DIM: 08670573
Shailesh Manek Mumbai Mumbai
Partnar May 23,2024 May 23, 2024

Membership Number: 034925

Sdf- Sdf-
Binoy Dharod Puspraj Pandey
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Mumbai Mumbal Mumbai
May 23, 20624 May 23, 2024 May 23, 2024
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(T In 'ODO)
Ko For the year For the year
Particulars Mo ended Margh 31, | ended March 31,
2 2024 2023
INCOME
Bevanue From Cperations 1 4,23.988 2,982,067
Other Incoma 32 46,875 456,257
Taotal Incoma 4,70,903 3,438,324
EXPEMSES
Emplaves Banefits Expensea 33 1,860,828 1.14,445
Financa Costs 34 1.11.071 101,715
Met Loas on Fair Value Changas 95 - &, 760
EAto
Papreciation and Amartisation Expense 3E 16,224 15,571
iher Expanses 36 2,893,686 2.04,202
Total Expanses 5,81,809 4,417,683
Profit / [Loss) Before Tax (1,110,808} (1.03,369)
Tax Expensa:

- Current Tax - -

- Defermed Tax [201) {11,488)

- MAT Cradit Entitlemant Witten off / Utilisad : G5

- Prnor Year Tax Adjustment 425 1.157
Total Tax Expenss 227 (10,244)
Profit from Discontinued Operations (refer note 49)

- Tax on the Sald Profit - -
Profit / (Loss) For The Year After Tax (1,11,133) (23,125)
Other Comprehensive Incoma
1) ez thatwill not be rectassited to prafit or loss:

a) Ra-Measurement Gains' (Losses) on Defined Banefit
Plans (1,767 [1.762)
o) Effect of Measuring Equity Instrumants an Fai Value (B, 1 86) [25.252)
) Income Tax an (&) and (b) 2,340 6,802
Othor Comprehensive lncoma For The Year (Met of tax)
(7,613) (20,212}

Total Comprehensive Income For The Year (Mot of tax)

(1,18,746) (1.,13,337)
Net Profit Attributable to:
a) Owners of tha Company [1.07.966) (89,193
b Mon Gontrafling Interast (3,167 [3,932)
Other Comprehensivie Income Attributabie to;
a} Owners of the Company [7:236) [18,906)
by Mon Controlling Intarest [377) (1,307
Total Comprahansive Income Attributable to:
a} Owners of the Company (1,15.202) {1,08,098)
b) Man Controlling Interest (3,544} (5,238)
Earnings per Equity Share: (Share Nominalvalue of 10 3B
per Share)
Basic (19.51) (19.06)
Delutad (18.51) {18.08)
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See accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial

Statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For Manek & Associates

Charterad Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration Number: 012667 9W

Sd/-

Shailesh Manek
Partnar

Membership Numbear: 034925

Mumbai
May 23, 2024

11063

For and on behalf of tha Board of Directors

Sd/-
Deena A Mehta
Director
DIM: 001688582

Mumbai
May 23, 2024

Sd/-
Binoy Dharod
Chief Financial Officer

Mumikal
May 23, 2024

Sd/-
Madhu M Lunawat
Director
DIM: DESTORTS

Mumbai
May 23, 2024

Sd/-
Puspraj Pandey
Company Secretary

Mumbal
May 23, 2024
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2024

{2 In"000)
For the year ended | For the year ended
b March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mat Profit  (Loss) Before Tax {1,10,906] (1,05,369)
Add / (Less):- Adjustments for:
Depraciation and Amoriisation 16,224 15,571
Interest Income {18,684 [20,277)
Dividend Income (18} {71
MNotional Gains Loss 1217) -
Recovery of Bad debt . -
Profit { Loss on Sale on Investment & Treasury Shares - {10,303)
Provision for Bad Debts Fa 1317
Finance Casts 111,071 1,001,715
Met Loss on Fair Value Changes . 8,760
Loss on Sake of Investment {4,755 -
Goedwill wioff k= -
Gain on Sale of Fued Assets {57) [28)
Fixed A=sgets Witten Off - 52
Foreign Exchange Gain / loss . .
Operating Profit Before Changes in Working Capital {5,853} (9,131)
Adjustment for Changes In Working Capital
{Inerasse) f Dacraase in Trade Recaivables (47 380} 11,270}
[Increasze) s Decraasge in Other Financial Assets {1,93,607) 53,902
{Incraasa) ¢ Decrease in Other Current Assats 452 11,084)
{Increasa) / Decrease in Other Inventory {181} -
{Increaze) / Decrease in Financial and Other Mon Current Asset
{Incraasa)  Decreass in Online Business Assaty - -
{Increase) / Decreasein Financial Assets Loan 1,560 B.201
Increase / (Decreasa) in Trada Payables, Other Currant Liabilitias and Shart- 2.43.834 (93,806)
Tarm Provislans %054 19EH06)
Increase / (Decrease) in Security Deposit - =
Increasa ! ([Decrease) in Other Financisl Liability {4,150) 4y
Increass / (Decrease) in Long Term Provision and Other Mon-Current Liabitities 3,194 1.300
Cash from / (Used in) Operations (2,111} (51,962)
Less: Direat taxes refund/{paid) [net] {2,134) 14.912)
Met Cash Flow from / [Used in) Operating Activities {4,245} {56,874)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received 18,01 19,956
Piacarnent of Bank Fixed daposits (nat) (85,565} (1,12.688)
Dividand Received 16 7
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {Mat) (45,837} [14,745)
Acguisition of Right of Lise Asset - ¢
Sates of Investment property - -
Sale of Investmant of Ssourities in ACMIIL - -
Inter Corporate Loan Given (net) . 2,02.497
Purchase ! Aoquisition of Invastmants (7,389} {85,153}
Sale of Investmant (net) - 25,979
Net Cash Flow (Used In) £ from Investing Activities (1,20,774) 35,879
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Intarast and Other Financa Cost paid {1.10,5615} (1,01.715)
Proceeds from Rights issue 1,78,226
Proceeds from NCD 71,700 -
Proceeds from CGDr 33,000
Procesds of Sale of Treasury Shares 15.818
Inter Corporate Loan Given (net) - -
Inter Corporate Loana/ Loan from Directors (net) (49,824) 96,206
Rapayment on Temm Loan (27, 308) 14,269)
Procesds frem Short Term Borrowing 12,858 4,500
Het Cash Flow {Usad In) Financing Activities 1,08,135 10,538
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MNETINCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A} +(B) +(C) (16,884} {10,457
Cash on hand 116 168
Balances with scheduled banks on current accounts 1,10,442 1,20.855

CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,170,558 1,21,015
Cash an hand 117 53
Balances with scheduled banks on current sccounts 83,557 1,110,465

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 83,674 1,10,558

MET INCREASE / (DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (16,884} {10,457)

COMPOMNENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on Hand 117 83

Batances With Schedulad Banks in Cusrant Accounls 03,557 1,10,465

TOTAL 83,674 1,10,558

HNotes :

1 Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 specified under section 133 of the

Companias Act, 2013 resd with Ruls 7 of the Companies (AccounisiRules, 2014
Figuras in brackets rapresant outfiows / deductions:

[ o]

As par our report of even date attached
For Manek & Associates

Chartered Accountants

|CA] Firm Ragistration Mumber; D126679W

Sd/-
Shailesh Manak

Partner
Mambership Number: 134225

Mumbai
May 23, 2024

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directars

Sd/-
Deana A Mehta
Digactor

DiN: DD168892

Mumbai
May 23, 2024

Sd/-
Binoy Dharod
Chiat Financial Officar
Mumbai
May 23, 2024

Sd/f-
Madhu M Lunawat
Director
DiN: DBET0ET3

Mumbai
May 23, 2024

Sd/-
Puspraj Pandey
Company Sscratary
Mumbal
May 23, 2024
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Congolidated Statement of Changas in Equity for the year andad March 31, 2024

A Equity Share Capital

{7 i 000

Ao, af aharen Amount

Partiiguiars

Ealonca aeat.ﬂ.pﬂll:lf 2022 A8.47. 377 A8 A7
1,085,183 1,052

A%,52, 560 49,536

Hharw':@rhl durning the years 32,093,452 32,855

Balance a5 uanrn:h 31, 024 A2.48,012 B2AG0

* Disposst o 105163 Equity Stares (Treasury Sharas) halel by Huclews Stock Trust

A Tha Cam i insued 32 92,4532 Faara g af facs value of ¥ 104 sach on L s (" Rights E res’), In ancarcande with the 1ems of ssue, ¥ 13743 wns:
mnﬁmﬁrrgm & COnGemed ammﬁﬂémmmnmnﬁmammam M;I?I.IFEI'GI‘I Em E-ﬁu}u Tully paid-up aouity shaces s outsianding.
(g} Financial Assets
Far the year ended 31 March 2024 {T in ‘DOO)
Faserres & Smin .IH::::rill Agtributabla
Other  Senuflties  Aorakend SR (TSt
E ity e B i coptioling by
- ' through Qo8 hiferest
Batance 82 ab Agill 01, 0% TEY G017 £3.700 [1.64,568) a7.214 (B3, 852) 22,543 |51, 288)
“Bgdition during the year . - 408,418 . . o406 A8 . 408416
Profil fae the perlad - - - (147, 968) - {107, 966) 3AEH | 111,123
Othar Comprahenshea Incoma larihe year = - - * {7,236} 7, 2363 1377 {7.613)
Adjustrnent lar ine ye . - - 1,868 - 1,968 {1,868) -
Balanoes #s ot March 31, 2024 TE0 #0097 | 450,198 | (2,70,555) 18,950 208,018 a8s | 226401

Faorthe year anded 31 March 2023 in '00a)
: - " Ratspnves & Suplie Total -
couny | APrbutabls ""’”:"‘”" [
Paricilars Cirgibm CHienr Sacufities  Hatapned g o Crwrimrn of sifnar m. i
UL Erjusty Pubtibun Esfings s thi et Equity
: through OGS Intmrear
CAnoETY
Balance as at April 01, 2022 TE1 LA #3700 {BR.ATE) AB, 122 021 LA 52,064
Additian duiing te paal . - - 2 i - . v
Profil tor tha period = - - iB2.1893 - 1B8,193) 13,933) {83.075)
mmrmnmhm isEarma Tar the e . - . . (18,506 {18,906] 1,307 {20,213
; 3 - - 14,115 - 14,116 (14,196 .
BBI.II:EIB‘I--H Hill:h 3 T 8,017 &3, 700 [1,64,556) 2218 (B3 A6 22,583 167,208y
See BCCOManying Notes totne Consolidated Finarcial Stataments Vto 63

The eowe Statemant of Changes i Equsy shoull b reat In comunclic: wih te Bccomasnyng noles.

b ey ouw repoet o even dobe attached Fos and an bakall of the Board of Directars -

For Manak & Associntos
Chartarad decouniants
{CAI Firm Regiszration Murbar: 0 26670 Sf- saf-
Deorn A& Maokts Mo M L
Rirgcior Direcic:
(DIN: G0Es8HEZ Dby, DSE 70T 3
S~ Mumtai Muina
Shadesh Mansk May 73, 2024 Pelapy 20, 074
PRtnar
Mpmbesship Numanr 434835
Sdi- Sl
Banay DRnred Puspra) Pandoy
Chiet Snancial Ofcer Carmpany Seceatary
Wbl Humcai Mumibs
My 13,2024 oy 23, 2004 Py 23, 24
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ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

ASIT C MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Motes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements:

1. Corporate Information

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the financial statements of Asit C Mehta
Financial Services Limited (“the Company”), Asit C Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited
(“ACMIIL" and "“the Subsidiary™) and Edgytal Fintech Investments Services Pvi, Lid, (*Edgytal”
and “Subsidiary™), hereinafter together referred (o as Group.

Thae Company is a Public Limited Company Incorporated and domiciled in India and has its
registerad office in Pantomath Mucleus House, Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400072,
The shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited.

Thae Company is engaged in the business of Renting of immovable properties. The Company has
classified the aforesaid business as an ‘investment activities”. The Company is also rendering
‘Advisory and Consultancy Services.

The Subsidiary (ACMIIL) is a member of BSE Limited, The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
[("MNSE") and |s engaged in shares and securities broking in cash, derivative Including currency
derivative segment, debt markets and mutual fund along with other fund mobilization, The
Subsidiary is engagad in providing services of Investment Banking, Corporate Finance & Advisory.
[t has also started providing the services of Portfolio Management Services and the subsidiary has
continued the membership of Pension Fund Regulatory and Development Authority ("PFRDA").

The Subsidiary is also a Depaository Participant of Central Depository Services (India) Limited and
providing services as Depositary Participant.

The Subsidiary (Edgytal) is registered as a start-up by the departmeant for Promation of Industry and
Internal Trade for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, under the Ministry of Commerce &
Industry and the company is developing software solutions for the Broking entities which is at
advanced stage. The Company is in gestation period and taking various operational, financial and
administrative steps for business growth as per their business objeclives.

2. Material Accounting Policies
2.1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statemeants
8. Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

The Conzolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) as per the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Rulas, 2015 as ameandead and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Aat 2013 (the *Act’)
and other relevant provisions of the Act.

b. Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements
i. Basis of Consolidation
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis:

- The Financial Statement of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries have been
combined on line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of
agsets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra group balances
and intra group transactions resulting in unrealised profits / losses as per Ind AS 110,

- The difference between the group costs of Investments in the subsidiaries, over ts
portion of equity at the time of acguisition of shares is recognised in the Consolidated
Financial Statements as Goodwill, The Goodwill recognised in the Consclidated
Financial Statements is tested for impairment, if any.
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- Mon-controlling interast in the net assets of the conselidated subsidiaries consist of
the amount of aquity attributable to the Non-caontrolling shareholders at the date on
which Investments in the subsidiary companies were made and further movements in
their share in equity, subsequent to the dates on investment. Net profit / loss for the
vear of the subsidiaries attributable to Mon-controlling interest is identified and
adjusted against the profit after tax of the Group in order to arrive at the income
attributable to shareholders of the Holding Company.

- Mon-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately
in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and balance sheet respectively.

- The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting
palicies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are
presented to the extent possible, In the same manner as the Holding Company's
separate financial statements,

The subsidiary companies considered in the Con saljd_at_je_:_:i Fina nc@a[_ﬁt_ate_n]e nts are:

% of voting | % of voting
Counftry of
Name of the Company Insaem g power held as | power held as
'Y at31.3.2024 | at31.3.2023

Asit © Mehta Investment -
Interrmediates Ltd [ACMIIL) India 94.58 93.08
Edgytal Fintech Investmeant
Services Pvt. Ltd, (formerly known i
as Edgytal Digital Marketing Pvt. india arag ee
Ltd.)

The Financial Statemants of the Subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn upto
the sameé reporting date as that of the Company i.e. 31.3.2024 (PY. 31.03.2023).

ii. Basis of measurement

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared on going concern basis under the
historical cost convention or amortised cost, except for the following assets and liabilities,
which have been measured at fair value:

- Certain financial assets and labilities

- Defined Benefits Plans- Plan assets

ifi. Classification between Current and Non-current

The Company presants assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current! non-
current classification, An asset (s treated as current when it is:
- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle;
- Held prirnarily for the purpose of trading;
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or;
- Cash or cash equivalent untess restricted from being exchanged or used to settie a
liability for at teast twelve manths after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
It iz held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Itis due to be settled within twalve months after the reporting period, or
- Thera is no dnconditional right 1o defer the settlament of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

The terms af the liability that could, at the option of the counterparly, resultin its sattlement
by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.
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The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liahilities.
The operating cycle is the time between its realisation in cash and cash eguivalents. The
Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle,

iv. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management
to make estimate and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities
as at the Batance Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenses for the year and
disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date. The estimates and
assumptions used In the accompanying financial statements are based upon the
Managemant's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the
financial staterments. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates, il any, are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised
and in any future years affected.

v. Functional and presentation currency

These Consolidated Financial Statements are presanted in Indian Rupees (INR}, which is
also the Group's functional currency and accordingly allamounts are in INR and all amounts
are rounded off to the nearest thousand (INR ‘000 upto two decimals, except when
otharwise indicated.

2.2, Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

- PPE s recognised when it [s probable that future economic benefits associated with the iterm will
flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, PPE are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any, The initial cost of an asset comprisesits
purchase price, non-refundable purchase taxes and any costs directly attributable to bring the
asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any. Cost
includes, for gualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group's
acoounting palicy.

= If significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then those are accounted as
separale items (major components) of PPE.

Material items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and service equipment are classified as
and when they meet the definition of PPE, as specified in Ind AS 16 on "Property, Plant and
Equipment”,

- Tha carrying amount of an item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefit is expected to arise from its continued use, Any gain or loss arising on the derecognition of
an itern of PPEis determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the itam and is recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Asset Class Useful Life (in Yrs.)
COffice Equipmeant 5
Computers 3
Furpiture & Fixture 10

Air Conditioner ]

Solar System 15
Projactor 5
Electrical Fittings 14

Motor Vehicles a
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2.3.

2-4-

ACMIIL - the subsidiary of the Company:

In respect of each item of the Fixed Assets, existing on the date of the applicability of tha
requirements of the Schedule 1, i.e. on 07.04,.2074, the Company has got evaluated technically by
the Valuation Advisor, by examining physically each such iterms of Fized Assets, as to their possible
total useful lives from the respective dates of purchases, acquisition, etc. and based theraon, tha
balance ramaining useful lives, In respect of additions during the year, the Company has adopted
the useful lives of respective tem of fixed assets as specified in Part C of schedule |l of the
Companies Act 201 3.

These useful tives, as determined by the Valuation Advisors, are different from the useful lives as
specified in Part C of the Schedule I, and the details of which are as under:

Assets As per Valuer's report As per Part C of Schedula ||
Furniture and Fixture 12 Years 10 Years
Computer - End Users 8 Years | 3 Years
Computer - Server, HUB, Rowtar 10 Yaars : G Years
Office Equipment 11 Years : 5Years
Other Equipments 14 Years :' 5 Years
Electrical Installation 14 Years 10 Years
Vehicles 10 Years 8 Years

Justification for adopting longer useful lives

i. Dueto Regular Maintenance through Qualified Technicians aonsite,

i, Maintenance Contract from Specialist or Original Manufacturer of the product, this ensures
guality of services to get longer economic benefit from the product.

iii. Turn around and quality of the Spares used which serve the purpose without need for changes
to higher or newertechnologies.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on the Straight-Line Method in
accordance with requirements prescribed under Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013, The
Group has assessed the estimated useful lives of its PPE and has adopted the useful lives and
residieal value as prescribed therein. The estimated useful lives, residual values and deprecistion
method are reviewead at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any change in estimats
acoountad for on a prospaective basis,

Investment Property

Proparty that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as an
[rvestrment Property. 1t is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs,
Subsegquently, it is caried at cost, less any subseguent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses (Refer Mote 3C). Any gain or loss on disposal of
investment property is determined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the property and is recognisad in the Consolidated Statement of profit and loss.
Transfer to, or from, investment property is done at the carrying amount of the property:

Depreciation of Investment property is provided on a pro rata basis on straight line method over
the estimated useful lives, Useful life of assets, as assessed by the management, corresponds to
those prescribed by the schedula Il - Part 'C",
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 Asset Class Useful Life
Investment Property &0 Years

2.5. Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment Llossas, if any, Intangible assets are amortised as per Ind AS 38, Software
is being amortised over a period of three years. The estimated useful life and amortisation method
are reviewad at the end of each reporting period, with the etfect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis,

Galns or losses arising from derecognition of an Intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in
the consolidated statament of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

2.6. Impairment of non-financial azsets

Atthe end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those asssts may have been
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount, which is the higher of its valua in
use orits fair value less costs of disposal, of the asset or cash-generating unit, as the case may be,
iz estimated and impairment loss (if any) is recognised and the carrying amount is reduced to its
recoverable amount. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
azset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present valua
Lsing a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenaver there is an indication that the asset may be
impaired.

An impairment loss is recognised immediatety in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.
When an impairment subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but upto the amount that would have been
determined, had no Impairment loss been recognized for that asset or cash generating unit. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss,

2.7. Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, wheraly the Consolidated naet profit for tha
period |s adjustad for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals ar accruals of
past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Group are segregated.

For the purpose of presentation in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand, cash at banks, other short-term deposits and highly liguid
investments with original maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible into cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
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2.8. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the pariod in
which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the company
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also include exchange
differences if any to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

2.9. Segment Reporting

The Group identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risk and returns
and Internal organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the segments
for which separate financial information is available and tor which cperating profit/loss amounts
are avaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker (CQDM) in deciding how 1o allocate
resources in assessing the performance.

The Group prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted
far preparing and presenting Consolidated Financial Statemeants of the group as awhaola. Comman
allocable cost are allocated to each segment on an appropriate basis.

Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified
to segments on the basis of their relationship to activities of the segment.

Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relates to the Group as a whole and are not
allocable to ssgments on reasonable basis have been included under “unallocated
revenue/expensesfassets/liabilities" respectively.

2.10.Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provision is recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
Provision is not recognised for future operating losses.

Provision is measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reparting period. If the effect of the timea
value of money is material, the amount of provision Is discounted using an appropriate pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, when appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

A Contingent lability is disclosed in case of a present obligation arising from past events, when it
is either not probable that an outilow of resources will be required to sattie the obligation, or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. A Contingent Liability is also disclosed when
there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed
anly by cccurrance or non-sccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
cantrol of the Graup.

Contingent Assets are not recognised but where an inflow of economic benefits is probable,
contingent assets ara disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statemeants,

2.11.Revenue Recognition

Revenues is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the econcmic beanefits of a transaction
will flow te the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the
value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms
of payment and excluding taxes or duties collacted on behalf of the government.
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Rental Income:
Rental Income is accounted as and when accrues on straight line method and reported net of
taxes.

Interest Income:

Interast income from afinancial asset is recognised on atimely basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable. The effective interast rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carnying amount of that financial asset.

Dividends:
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company's right to receive dividend is
astablished, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Advisory:
Revenue from advisory, brokerage and consultancy services is recognised on rendering of services
fwork performed.

Revenue from Depository operations:

Revenue from Depository operations is considered to accrue as one time Transaction charges
based on the calender year; Income from shares & securities brokerage activities is considered as
accrued on the trade date of the transaction.

Income from Broking Services:

Income from sharas & securities brokerage activities is considered as accrued on the trade date
of the transaction. Income from Brokerage, Demat charges, Fund Mobilization & Corporate
Advisory services are exclusive of Goods and Services tax.

Income from Software services:
Income trom Software services fees are accounted on its completion and acceptance by the
customers.,

Other Non-operating Income:
All other income is recognised on an accrual basis, when there is no uncertainty in the ultimate
collection / realisation,

2.12.Employee Benefits
i. Short term employee benefits:

Emploves benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compansated absences, expectad cost
of bonus and ex-gratia falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
clagsified as short-term employee henefits and are recognised as an expense at the
undiscounted amount in the consolidated statement of profit and loas of the year in which the
related service is rendered.

il. Long-term employee benefits:
Defined Contribution Plan
Provident Fund:

The eligible employees of the Group are entitled to receive post-employment benefits in
respect of provident fund, in which both employees and the Company make monthly
contributions at a specified percentage of the employee’s eligible salary {currently 12%}.
The contributions if any, are made to the Central Pravident Fund under the State Pension
Scheme. Provident Fund is classified as Defined Contributions Plang as the Group has no
further obligation beyond making the contribution. Provident funds contribution it any, is
charged to the Consolidated statement of profit and loss as incurred.
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Defined Benefit Plan
a. Gratuity:

The Group has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benesfits retirement plan covering
eligible employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirement or death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount
equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of service. Vesting ocours
upon completion of five years of service. The cost of providing benefits |s determined
uging the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at
aach Balance Shaet date.

Remensurament, comprizing actuarial gaing and losses is reflected iImmediately in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive
income in the pariod in which they occur, Bemeasurament recognised in other
comprehensive income s reflected immediately in retained earnings and |s not
reclassified to profit or Loss. Past service cost is recognised immediately for both vested
and the non-vested portion. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligation,

b. Compensated absences:

The Group provides for encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain rules.
The liakility is recognized based on number of days of unutilized leave at each balance
sheet date on the basis of anindependant actuarial valuation, Actuarial gains and losses
arising from experience adjustments and changes n actuarial assumptions are charged
or credited to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss in the year in which they
arise.

2.13.Taxes on Income
Income tax expansea represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current Tax:

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit
before tax" as reported in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of
income or expense that are taxable ar deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. Current tax is calculated as per the applicable provisions and tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting pericd and the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and other tax laws, as applicable.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred 1ax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assels and
liabilities in the Consolidated Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
compuiation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Defarred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible tempaorary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temparary differences can be utilised. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current income tax assets against current
income tax labilities and when deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to the income tax
levied by the same tasation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net or simultanecus basis.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets |8 reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient future taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset 10 be racovered,
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Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
pericd in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, basad on tax rates {and tax Laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax conseguences that would
follow from the mannar in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabllities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in eguity, in which case, the current and
defarred ta¥ are also recognised in other compreheansive income or directly in equity, réspectively.

2.14.Financial Instruments

Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or aquity instrumeant of another antity.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Initial Recognition:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities st Fair Value through Profit or Loss) are added to ar
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financizal liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acguisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subsaguent Measurement: Financial Assets

The Group classifies financial assets as subseguently measured at amortised cost, Fair Value
Through Other Comprehensive Income (“FYTOCI™) or Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (“FVTPLY)
an the basis of following:

- the entity's business model for managing the financial assets; and

- the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.

Amortised Cost:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost, if both of the following

conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows, and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FYTOCI):

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at FVTOCI, if both of the following conditions

are met;

- the financial asset is held within 2 business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o cash Mows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at FYTPL unless it is measured at amortised
cost or at FYTOCH,

All recognised financial assets are subseguently measured in their antirety at esither amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets,

Impairment of financial assets:

The Group recognises loss allowance using expected credit loss madel for financial assets which
are not measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss, Expected credit losses are welghted average
of credit losses with the respective nisks of default occurring as the weights, Credit loss is the
difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at original effective
rate of interest.

Derecognition of financial assets:

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights te the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to ancther party. Ifthe Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards af ownarship and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transfarred
financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the diffarence between the asset’s carmying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated In equity is
recognised in statement of profit or loss if such gain orloss would have otherwise been recognised
in statement of profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an
option to repurchase part of a transfarred assat), the Company allocates the previous carrying
amount of the financial asset between the part it continues 10 recognise under continuing
involverment, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carmying amount allocated to the part
that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer
recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income s recognised in statement of profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in statement of profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset, A
cumulative gain or loss that had besn recognised in other comprehensive incoms s allocatad
between the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the
basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or 'other financial
ligbilities’,

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are

designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL

Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Consolidated Statemeant of
Profit and Loss.
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Other Financial Liabilities:

Other financial liabilities (ineluding borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

The effactive intarest meathod is 8 method of caleulating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all feas and points paid or
recaivad that form an integral part of the effective interast rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate)
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expirad. The Group also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified
and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different.

Offsetting:

Financial assets and financial liakilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there Is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and setile the liability simultaneously.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

- Classification as debt or equity:

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities
or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of afinancial tiability and an equity instrument.

- Eguity instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
antity after deducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received.

2,15.Significant accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments
to reimburse tha holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments
when duein accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are initially measured at their fair values and
are subsequently measured at the higher of;

- the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment reguirements of
Ind AS 109; and

- the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognized in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18

When guarantes in relation to leans or other payables of subsidiaries are provided for no
compensation, the fair values are accounted for as contributions and recognized as cost of
investment.
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2.16.Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS T16-Leases effective 1st April, 2019, using the moditied
retrospective method. The Company has applied the standard to its leases with the cumulative
impact recognised on the date of initial application (April 1, 2019).

At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. 4
contract is or containg, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset far a period of time in exchange for consideration.

As a Lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease Inception whether each lease Iz 8
finance lease or an operating lease,

To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfars
substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If thisis
tha case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, than it is an operating lease, As part of this
aszassment, the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease s for the major
part of the economic life of the asset,

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 11510
allocate the consideration in the contract.

The Company recognises lease payments received under operating leases as incomea on a
straight-line basis over the lease term as part of ‘Bevenues from Operations’ for Holding Company
and 'Other Operating Revenue'in case of Subsidiary Company in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The accounting policies applicable to the Company as a lessor in the comparative period were
nat different fram Ind AS 116.

Operating Leases

Leases are classified as operating leases whenever the terms of the lease do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

Lease rentals on assets under operating lease are recognized or charged to the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Assets leased out under operating leases are continued to be shown undar the respective class
of assets. Rental income is recognized on a straight Une basis over the term of the relevant leasea.

Where the rental are structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation 1o
compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised
in the year in which such benefits accrue.

2.17.Ind AS 115: Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in
an-armount that reflects the consideration which the Company expect to receive in exchange for
those products or services,

Ind A% 12 - Income Taxes

- Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatmant: This amendmant is to be applied while
performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses,
unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments
under Ind AS 12, According to the Appendix:
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1. the entity needs to determine whether each tax trestment should be considered
separately or whether some can be considered together. The decision should be based
an the approach which better predicts of the resolution of the uncertainty;

2. the entity is to assume that the taxation authority will have right to examine and have full
knowledge of all retated information when making those examinations; and

3. entity has to consider whether it is probable that the axation authority will accept the
tax treatment and accordingly, determine taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unusad tax
losses, unused tax credits and tax rates would depend upon the probability
The Group does not expect any significant impact of the amandment on its financial
statements.

- Conzeguences of Dividend The amendments are in connection with accounting for
dividend distribution taxes. The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the
income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or
equily according to where the antity originally recognised those past transactions or events,
The Group does not expect any impact from this amendment.

2.18.Right-of-Use Asset ("ROU")

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognise a right-of-use-asset ("ROUY)
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
short-term leasa and lease of low-value assets.

The Right-of-use assets are initlally recognised at cost, which comprise the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the
lease plus any initial direct cost less any lease incentives, They are subsequeantly measured al cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated
from the commencement date on a straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful
life of the underlying asset,

The Right-of-use assets is also subject to impairment. Right of use assets are evaluated for
recoverability whanever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverabla.

2.19.Earnings Per Share

The basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the eguity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
reporting period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to
the equity shareholders far the year by the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity
equivalent shares, if any, outstanding during the year, except where the results would be anti-
dilitive.

2.20.Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements requires the management to make
judgemeants, estimates and assumptions in the application of accounting policies and that have
the maost significant effect an reported amounts of assets, liabilities, incomes and expensas, and
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant, Actusal results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period In which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period orin the period
of the revision and future pericds if the revision affects both current and future pericds.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in
cireumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial
statements in the period inwhich the changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed
in the notes to the Consolidated financial statements.
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Key estimates, assumptions and judgements

The key assumpticns concerning the future and other major sources of estimation uncertainty at
the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a matarial adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assels and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below:

Income taxes

Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, Including
amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions as also to determing the amount
af deferred tax that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable
profits,

Depreciation and Amortisation

Property, Plant and Equipment/ Other Intangible Assets are depreciated/amaortised over their
estimated useful lves, after taking into account estimated residual value. The useful lives and
restdual values are based on the Group's historical experience with similar assets and taking into
account anticipated technological changes or commercial obsolescence. Management reviews
the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to determineg the
amount of depreciation/amortisation to be recorded during any reporting period. The
depreciationfamortisation for future pericds is revised, if there are significant changes from
previous estimates and accordingly, the unamortised/depreciable amount is charged over the
ramaining useful life of the assats. Refer Note. 3

Employee Banefit Plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other-post employment benefits and the present
value of gratuity obligations and compensated absences are determined based on actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases, attrition and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved In the valuation and its
long-term nature, these liabilities are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumiptions are reviewad at each reporting date. Refer Note. 43

Impairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected cash loss rates. The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Group's past history, existing market
conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each raporting period.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Group has used certain judgemants and estimates to work out future projections and discount
rates to compute value in use of cash generating unit and to access impairmeant. In case of certain
assets independent external valuation has besn carried out to compute recoverable values of
these assets.

Recoverability of Trade Receivables

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and
determining whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considerad include
the credit rating of the counterparty, the ameaunt and timing of anticipated future payments and
any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment. Refer Note. 5and 11.

Fair Value measurements of Financial Instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheeat
cannot be measured basad on guoted prices in active markets (Met Assets Value in case of units
of Mutual Funds), their fair value is maasured using valuation technigues including the Discounted
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Cash Flow (DCF) model, The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, s degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instrumeants. Refar Note, 45,

Provisions

Pravisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when it becomes probable that there will be
a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow
can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability requires the
application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subjectto change. The
carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of
changing facts and circumstances. Refer Mote. 22 and 30.

2.21.Business combination under common control

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for
using the pooling of interest method, Under pocling of interest method, the assets and liabilities
of the combining entities or businesses are reflected at their carrying amounts after making
adjustments necessary to harmonise the accounting policies. The financial information in the
financial statemants in respect of prior periods is restated as if the business combination had
cocurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the
actual date of the combination. The identity of the reserves is preserved in the same form in which
they appeared in the financial statemeants of the transferor and the difference, if any, between the
amount recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of cash or
other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred to capital reserve.

2.22 Rounding off amounts

All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
thousands as per requirement of Schedula 11l of the Act, unless otharwise stated.
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3B Right of use Assets:
{T in'000)

{lI) Gross Carrving Value
Balance as at April 1, 2022 499
Additions during the year -
Deductions/Aadjustments during tha year -
Other Adjustments during the yvear -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 499
(Aadditions during the year 3,631
Daductions/Adjustments during tha yvear -
Other Adjustments during the year =

Balance as at March 31, 2024 4,130

(i) Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at April 1, 2022 125
Depreciation expense for the year 126
Deductionsidjustments during the yvear -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 250
Depreciation expense for the vear 185
Deductions/adjustments during the year -

Balance as at March 31, 2024 435

MNet Carrying Value (1-11)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 249
Balance as at March 31, 2024 3,695

3C Investmeant Property:

(£ in '000)

(I) Gross Carrying Value
Balance as at April 1, 2022 5,35.801

Additions during the yvear
Deductions/Adjustments during the yvear ~
Other Adjustments during the vear -

Balance as at March 31, 2023 5,35,801
Additions during the year 5,034
Deductions/Adjustments during the yaar -
Other Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 5,40,835
(I Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 1, 2022 65,179
Depreciation expansa for thea year 11,212
Deductions/Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 76,391
Depreciation expansea for tha yaar 11,257
Deductions/Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 87,648
Met Carrying Value (I-11)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 4,59,410
Balance as at March 31, 2024 4,53,187

Annual Report 2023-24

175



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notes

The Company has, inter alia, leased some of its immovable property to two of its
subsidiaries, that is leased to entities within the Group and therefore, in terms of the
relevant provisions of Ind AS 40 on "Investment Property” such leased immavable property
to the extent so leased, would not be regarded as Investment Property from the perspective
of the Group, being in nature of "owner occupied property” as so defined in the said Ind AS
and accordingly, such immovable property needs to be presented as Property, Plant &
Equipment ("PPE") in consclidated financial statements ("CFS") of the Group. However, It is
not practicable or possible to ascertain or find out the cost or deemed cost of such
immovable leased property for presenting as PPE in CFS. In view of this, in CFS5, the Group
has not separately presented the amaount pertaining to such leased immaovable property as
PPE and has continued to disclose under Investment Property only.

The Company has mortgaged some of the above Investment property as security against the

borrowings.

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 40 “Investment Property”
a. Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss from investment property:

{¥ in "000)
Fortheyear  Fortheyear
ended anded
HefHitiare March 31, March 31,
2024 2023
Rental income derived from investment property 16,625 14,143
Direct operating expenses arising from investment property
that generated rental income {33,635) (37,217)
Profit from investment properties before depreciation (17,010} {23,074)
Depreciation {11,257) (11,212)
Profit from Investment property (28,267) (34.286)
b. Fair Value of Investment Property
{% in'000)
ic _ Asat Asat
T March31,2024  March 31,2023
Fair Value of Investment Property 10,564,510 5,238,704
Total 10,54,510 5,38,704

Valuation is based on the report as of March 31, 2024 of an accredited independent valuer,
Fair value is based on market value approach wherever available.

c. Contractual Obligations

There s no contractual obligation to purchase, construct or develop investment property,

d. Leasing arrangements

Cartain identifiable portions of investment properties are leasad out to tenants under

cancellable operating lease.
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3D Goodwill
(T in'000)
Particulars
(I} Gross Carrying Value
Balance as at April 01, 2022 32,260
Additions during the year -
DaductionsfAdjustments during the year -
Other Adjustments during the yaar <
Balance as at March 31, 2023 32,260
Additions during the year (refer note 18} -
DeductionsfAdjustments during the year -
Other Adjustmeants during the year =
Balance as at March 31, 2024 32,260
(i1} Impairment
Balance as at April 01, 2022 -
Depreciation expanse for the year -
Deductions/Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 -
Depreciation expense for the year -
Deductions/Adjustments during the year 766
Balance as at March 31, 2024 766
Met Carrying Value (I-11)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 32,260
Balance as at March 31, 2024 31,494
3E Other Intangible Assets - Software: ® in'000)
Particulars Amount
{1} Gross Carrying Value
Balance as at April 01, 2022 6,788
Additions during the year 1.648
Deductionsfdjustments during the year -
Other Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 B,436
Additions during the vear (refer note 18) 22,481
Deductionsffdjustments during the year -
Other Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 30,897
(I} Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at April 01, 2022 2,930
Depreciation expense for the yvear 780
Deductions/Adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 3,710
Depraciation expensa for the year 1.060
Deductionsf/adjustments during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 4,770
Met Carrying Value (I-11)
Balance n-i at March 31, 2023 4,726
Balance as at March 31, 2024 26,127
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3F Intangible Assets Under Development

{ in'000)
: Az at 1 April Expsnditure during Capitatized : Sold During  Closingas at
BSOS 2023 tha yanr duringtheyeer TPaemt WItanoft | oo eer. | 31 March 2024
Amount 1,11.988 32,176 6.033 - g 15,880 1,22.241
{T in '000)

Mg ot 1 April | Expandituro during  Capltalized Sold Doring  Closing 23 at

Particulars

i Wit
2092 the yenr dufingtheyens TPAFTENE Writtenoft . ear | 31 March 305

il 100,000 11,988 1,111,988
Ea;:ﬁtalwurlc_in prograss as at 31 March 2024 comprises expenditure for the applicabonz under progreass. Totsl smount of CWIP is
Rs. 1,22.241 (31 March 2023: Rs. 1,17, 988,001 (T In "000), Refer Note 3F(a) for the agelng of Capital WIR

{a) Ageing schedulse
I1-Mar-24 in

Amount in imtangible Asset under davelopmant for a paricd of

Copinal work in

L than 1
iy S pix i 1-2 yuira ‘F-Ayouars

year

Projects in progress
Projects tamporarily - - = = -
suspandad
Total 32176 - 90,065 - 1,22.241

31-Mar-23 (% in '

CEpitalwerkin Amaunt In lntanglble Asset undar devalopmant faf § parlad of

Legsthan 1 Morethans  Total
Progiass SR T1-2 yBars- 2-yaars .
Projacts in progress 11,888 1,006,000 - - 1,11,988
Projacts temporanly - - - - -
suspended
Total 11,888 1,00,000 . = 1,011,988

Total amount Rs, 1,22, 241 (in'000) [previous ysar Rs. 1,11.888 {in '000]]

The Subsidiary Company, “Edgytal” , had purchased an Onlina Business undertaking {Software's under development) an "Slump
purchase” nasis for the-consideration of Rs. 10 Crores and & goodwill of Rs. 766 (Amount in "000) from Fallow Subsidiary Company,
"AOMIILT, weet 31.03.2022, The said softwares were further developed and as on date alse under development but as mentioned in
Corporate information and Going cancarn notes abova the Company hae decided w.e.f 01.04.2024 to not further develop tha said
softwares and its modulas but satl them on 83 is whese i3 basie or on license basis without any re-selling rights of source codas ta
clients. Qe MthB_&nftw-Bg‘B. which is sold during the year 23-24, is reclassified from softweare under developmant to stock in trade
inventony ala pominal value as it has managed Lo recover majority cest plus soma margln from asingle customer, whaesby the cosl of
the said softwars "1 Basket” software sold, at the tme of purchase of the software along with other multlple softwares under
development under slump sale s recoverad. The other softwares under development wille also be reciassilied under InvEntoryas
they will not be developed further as per the Company's Tuture plans, The same will revisit in the coming financlal year 24-25,

() Thare ara no Capital work in progress as st March 2024 & 20232, where completion is overdua o cost of which has exceedéd in
COMpArisan Lo ks original plan.
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L Investments : Mon-current

As on A= on
Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Mo. af SR : Mo, of 3
sharas l'_”ﬂ utl-ﬂ',i_ sharas 009

Porticulors

Invastmant in equity Instruments (fully paid-up)
Equity investments at failr value through other
comprehensive income (FYOGIT)

(i} Investmeant in
Quoted equity shares

Crrmnitex Industries (Incdia) Limited T10 each - - 7,000 e
IRIS Business Sanvices Limited T10 each 15,000 1,723 41,699 2,947
Accuracy shipping Limited 10 each 18.41,998 19,226 19,73,830 26,153
Armbition Mica Limited 10 sach 74,500 243 74,500 aa7
Bindal Exports Limited 10 each 16,000 306 16,000 58
Innovator Fagade Systems Limited 710 gach - - 5,000 G656
Lexus Granite (INDIA) Limitad =10 each 36,000 1,172 A6,000 2,201

Patdiam Jwelleries Limited 10 each 9,750 2,222 10,500 2,426
58 Infrastructure Development Consultants Lty $10 each 62,000 180 &8,000 528
Hel Technologles Limited T2 gach - - 12 13
Kotak Mahindra Amc Theach - - 150 G2
Quantum - Gald - - g O
Surya Roshmi Limited 10 sach 100 51 - -

Unguoted aquity shares

Pentation Analytics Private Limitag=* 10 each 1.82,500 58,4866 1,822,500 59,4485
Vippy Industries Limited %1 mach 2,750 3 2,750 18
Azt O, Mehta Advisors Ltd. T10 gach = = 4 .

Chargein Kiosk Pyt Ltd. T10 gach 270 2 270 3

Anvestmentin Preference Shares (fully paid-up)

Investments measurad at Fair Value Through
Profit and Loss (FYTPL)
In Redeemable Preference Shares
Unquoted
mnisciance Gapital Advisors Private 10 each B,25,000 2,706 8,256,000 2,490

Investmant In Mutual Fund.
Investments measured at Fair Value Through

Other Comprehensive Income (FYTOCI)

14720.014 Units (As at 31032023 - T each 14, 720.01 58677 14.720.01 5,295
14720.074 Units) of Aditya Birla Sun Lifa
Liguid Fund Growth

P o ==rs-rre=—araziax

Total 91,987 1,03,434

(¥ in '000)

Particulnrs As on As on
Marah 3. 3074 Mnrah 317023

|Aggregate book value of:
Quoted investments 30,870 41,428
Unguoted investments 61,177 62,006
|Aggregate market value of:
Quoted investments 30,810 41,428

a. * (.1% Redeemabie Cumulative Preference Shares of Ommiscience Capital Advisors Privete Limited redesmabie at
any time within & period of 20 years from the date of allotment baing .

B, **The Company has élected an irevocable option to designate (18 investments (0 equity Instruments through
FWIOCH, as the said invastmants ara not hald for trading and company conlinues o invest Tor Long Lerm and remain
invested, which it belisves to have potential to remain sccrative over the long tarm.
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§ Trade Receivable - Nan Current € in '000)
A on Ason

Partioularn March 31, March 37,
2024 2023

Unsocured, considored good
ajlong Term Trade Recadivabla

Trade Aeceivable 11,310 12,780
Less : Provision for Doubirful debts * (2,647} {2.711)
B.663 10,0659
Unsecured, ceonsiderad doubiiul
Trade Receivabla 1,800 1,900
Less : Provision for Doubrful debts * (1,200) (1,900}

Armounts Dua from Business Associates

Secured against Base capital Deposits 354 243

Others - Unsecured, considered good 3,457 2,925
Doubtiul = =

3,811 3,168

Amounts Duea from Constituants )

Secured against Shares 1,101 1,436

Others - Unsecured, considered good 3,534 3,610

' 4,635 5,046

Total 17,109 18,283

* Ag per the terms and conditions of the Agreements executed by ACMIIL, one of the Subsidiaries with Business Associates, tha
said subsidiary hes an sbsolute nght to recover all the dues from them. However, a5 & good business practice, the said
subsidiany has adopted cordial and amicable means for recoveries of dues in most practical end fair manner and tharefore, it i3
confident that the amounts classified a8 Unsecurad, would be recovered in due coursa. The said subsidiary has also filed the
cases ggainst tha Cliants whosa duas are adjustad in Businass Associate commisgion Ledgars. The eaid subsidiary has also
initiated legal steps towards recovery of dues from Arhitragers . The zaid subsidiany has got the arbitration award in ona matter
and ag par para 5.5.11 of IND AS 109, it haz valld and sutficient proof for not making the 100% provigion ag par ECL system. The
said subsidiary has made provision based on the historical data on outstanding for ore than 1 Years as periND AS réquiremen’r.
Trade Recelvables age

g sehadule as on March 31, 2024 {% in '000)

Outstanding for folluwing periods from due date of paymaei
Parfiztlars Less than'®s B montha-1 : Mare than 3
f=2yoars | 2-Jyonrs !
monha yonr yaors
(I} Undisputed Trade recelvables - considersd good 2,044 3,602 5,927 11,016
'E'I'i':l Undispubad Trade receivables - which have - - - -
significant increasa in credit sk
'ﬁ;ﬁ Undlizputed Trade recelvablas - Craditimpalrad = = - - - N
{Ivi Disputed Trade recaivables - cansiderod good ] E 418 6,687 1,637 B, 740

] DhEputeD Trade fecevanles - witloh have sEnilicant
Incraass In crdit sk - - : - 1,800 1,800

{wi} Disputed Trads receivebles - Credit impaired - = - - - -
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts [Disputed +
Undizputed) (4,547 {4,547}
Total 44 2,044 4,018 12,014 {1,010} 17,108

Trade Receivables ageing scheduls 85 on March 31, 2023 (% in '0O0)

Cutstanding fot Tollowing par lods frofm dur dato of payment

Phrtleidars Lessthon @ &months-1 ) Moreifion 3
T-2yuErs 2-3ymErs
. maonths year vearn
i) Undisputed Trade recenables - considersd good
(s} Undisputed Teade receivables - which have R . R R - .

significant increase in credit risk

{iii) Undisputed Trada recelvables - Cradit impalred 5 = . 5 ‘ ;
{iv} Diputed Trarde receivables - conaidersd gaod 27 163 A8 2178 5,149 5,823
iv] Dizputed Trads renenvables - wiich have signifizant : E - 1,900

increase in credlt risk - 1,900

ivil Claputed Trade feceivables - Credit impalred 5 = = 5 = "
Loss: Allcwance for bad and doubiiul debis [Disputed -
Undisputed) 1,811 14,611
Total 1,840 4,817 2,562 2,203 8,861 18,283

Annual Report 2023-24 180



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

1

Financial Asset - Others: Mon Current

(¥ in'000)

Az on AR an
Particutars March 31, March 31,
024 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Fired Deposits with Banks having Maturity of more than twelve months 2,015 2128
Security Deposits:
Membership and Other Deposits with Stock Exchanges and
Securities Clearing Corporations: 11,740 10,550
Crher Deposits 1,947 2,084
Total 15,702 14,803
Incomae Tax Assets (nat) : Non Current
{% in'000)

Particulars

An on

March 39,
2024

Unsecured, considered good
Ineome Tax 27,508 25,740
Total 27,508 26,740

Deterred Tax Assets {Net): Non Current

s mrn:':ril.lznu
Deferred Tax Assets (MNet) 17,435 14,520
Total 17,435 14,520
Other Non-Current Assets:
(% in'000)

Partlculars

At on

March 31,

Anan
March 31,

2034 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Prepsid Expenses vz 50
Total av2 350
Inventaory
¥ in'000)
Az on As an
Particllars Maroh 21, March 31,
2024 2023
Ivventory 161 -
Total 161 -
Trade Receivables - Current

Particulers

LLY
Mierah 51, 20000

s g
MErah 31, 2025

Unsecured, considered good 111,171 63,338
Unsecured, considerad doubtful - -
Less: provision for doubtful debts - -
Total 1,11,171 63,338
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13

Cash and Cash Equivalants
{% In 000}
s on A= an
Parmiculars IHarch 31. March 21,
2024 2023
Cashon hand 17 116
Balances with Banky
In Current Accounts 93,557 1,110,442
Tatal 93,674 1,10,558
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
1% In 000}
As i Ason
Pricuisarm March 21, Mareh3l,
2034 forrt
Fixad Deposgit 'With Banks hawving Maturity of not morea than 12 months 1,29 538 245,713
Fuad Daposits pledged with Bank against Bank guarantes [Having
maturtty of nol mose than 12 months] £,093 8,043
Total 3,358,371 2,53,806

, Fined Déposits with Bank of India Stock Exchangs Branch inctide ¥ 50,000 (InD00) |Previons Year T NIl

(in'000)) pladged against gurantes given by the Bank in favour of Exchange and Claaring Corposation

a5 lien with Bank against Overdratt

cemplied with thelr interest obilgation.
Loans : Gurrent

Particulars

nmurnd. considerad good

As oh

Harsh 31,
o3

. Fued Deposits with State Bank of India inctudes ¥ 85,798 (in'000) | Provious vear T 82,673 [In'D00)) kept

. The storesaid entities in respect of whom Fized Deposits have besn pledged with Bank ot india have duly

% in "000)
AN On
March 31,
2023

Inker corparate loan and Loans to related party (Refer ine note ma,14,1) 10,757 13,455
Leares to stall 1.215 72
Total 11,972 13,531

14.1  Additional Regulatory Information ;
Disclosure with re

Repayuble on Terms/Period
demand of EEpayment
[Yesd M) in apeifiad

Typo of Barrowor YN}

Promotars

pect to Loans or Advances granted to Promaoters,Directors, KMP and the Related Parties lor March 31, 2024

Amount of
lopn or
advancs in
the naluieof
loan

outstanding

Purcantage
o the wotal
Laahs and
adiancan
In the
natire of
Loares

Aa o March 31, 2024

Directors

KMPs

Related Partios

TOTAL
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Diselosurs with respect to Loans or Advancas granted to Promoters, Directors KMP and the Related Parties for March 31, 2023

Ropayable on Terma/Perod Amountol  Pearcantngs
dermand el repaymant loan or to the 1otol
[Yas /i No) s specifiod  adwancoin Loank and
(Wea /Mol  tho neturs ol Advancses
lran inthe
outstanding  nature of
[LEL T

Typa of Boarrower

Aa on March 31,2023

{KMPs = B
|Related Parties = -
iToTaL A i

15  Other Financial Assets : Current
(% in'000)
As on A5 0on

Particulars March 31, March 21,
2024 2023

Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated

Security Depaosits 4,600 -
Deposits: -

Deposlt for premises 313 216
Deposit with Clearing housa 1,87,425 -
Deposit with Orbis 2,198,441 277130
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated

Interest receivable 2,875 a3
Receivable an TDS accounts from NBFC 797 945
Balancas with Stock Exchanges (Met) 66,443 19,367
Other Advances 10,036 1,529

Amounts Due from Business Associates

Secured against Base capital Deposits, considered good - %
Unsecurad, considered good - i
Total 4,91,930 2,99 221

Amounts due from Business Associates, Constituents and Advances are subject to confirmation,
The amounts due from Constituents represents amounts receivable on account of Securities broking
transactions. These accounts comprise the running transactions by the constituants.

16  Other Current assets (% in'000)
Ag on As on

Particutars March 31, March 31,
2024 2023

Unsecured, considered good
Balances with Gavernment Authorities
Excise Duty / Service Tax / GST 2,426 2,104
Othars
Prepaid Expenses 2,384 3.518
Deposit for Service Tax Appeal 340 340
Others 1,957 1,635
Total 7,107 7,597
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Equity Share Capital

A5 oin Mareh 31, 2023

An an Mnrch 31, 2024

No. of ahares

. . Ho. of shares Amsoant A G
Authorised :
Equiity shares of par value Bs, 10/- 1,50,00,000 1,50,000 1,50,00,000 1.50,000
1,50,00,000 1,50,000 | 1,50,00,000 1,50,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :
Equity shares of par velua Rs. 10/ fully paid up 82,446,012 82,460 49,52, 560 48,526
Total BZ,46,012 82,480 49,52,580 49,526

Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning

Tarms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of shares reterred 1o as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 pershare.
Each holder of equity share s entitied to one vote par share,

Dividend, if any, s declared and paid in Indian Rupeess. Final dividend, if any, proposed by tha Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Mesting except in case of
Interim Dividend. However, no dividend is declared on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2024 and
March 31, 2023.

In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of aguity shares will be entitled to receive remalning
assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The digstribution will be in proportion o
numbier of equity shares held by shareholders,

(T in'000)
As-an March 31, 2023

Har.ucllarﬁun af the ﬂurnhar of shares nutstndin :

Az on March 31, 2024

(11
Fastion; Mo. of sharas No. of sharaw

Amount
49,525.60

Amount

48,532,560 48.47,.377 48, 47377

of the yaar

Issued during the year # 32,33 ,452 32,934.52 - -
Changas during tha year= - - 1.05,183 1.051.83
Equity Shares outstanding at the end of 82,46,012 B2.460.12 458.52,560 48,525.60

the year

The Company had Issued 32,93,452 equity shares of face value of T 10/- each on right basis (*Rights Equity
Shares’). In accordance with the terms of Issue, T 137.465 was recelved from the concerned allottess on
application and shares were allotted. The Board had made acall of T 137.45 per Righta Equity Share
{including a premium of £ 127,45 per share) from 22nd Decembear, 2023 to 4th January, 2024, As an March

31, 2024, B2,46,012 fully paid-up equity shares are cutstanding.

= Treasury Shares

Treasury sharos wore held by Nuclous Stock Trust which represents NIL (PY: 1,05,183) Eguity Shares of $104-
gach fully paid-up of the Company issued, pursuant o a Scheme of Arrangement approved by the Hon'ble
High Court of Bormbay vide its Order dated February 10, 2006, to the Mucleus Stock Trust, created wholly far
the benafit of the Company and is being managed by frustees appointed by (T,

Shares held by promoters at March 31, 2024

% Change
during the
year

% of

No. of Sharas total shares

Promoter Name

1) Asit C Mehta 14,43,693 17.51 -

2) Deana A Mahta 2,40,783 4.13 26.99
3) Asit C Mehta HUF 77,000 0.93 -

4) layesh T Dasal HUF 11,854 014 6649
5) Gopa Jayesh Desai 3,163 0.04 G6E.47
6) Rupa Atul Shah 2,497 .03 65.47
7) Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Limited 43,04,282 652.20 133.71
Total 61,83,272 74.98
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No. of %% of total Y c_hm_g_a
Pramaotar Mama Shares shares during tha
VEEr

1) Asit © Mehta 14,43,683
2) Deena A Mehta A 66,783 5.43 5450
3} Asit C Mehta HUF 77,000 1.55 -
4} layesn T Desal HUF 7120 0.14 -
5) Gopa Jayesh Desai 1,800 0.04 -
&) Rupa Atul Shah 1,500 0.03 -
71 Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Limited 18,41,683 3719 100,00
Total 38,39,679 77.53

. Shareholders having more than 5% holding

As on Merch 31, 2024 Az on March 31, 2023

hame.of the Shareholder Mo. of shares % Holding No. ol sharas: % Holding

[Mr. Asit C. Me 4,43,6 17.51 43883 | 2515
Mra. Deena A, Mahta 4:13 4,686,783 85.43
Cligtrade Stock Brokers Private Limited 43,04,262 52.20 18,941,683 37.19.

d. Information for the period of five years immediately preceding the date of Balancs Sheat
(i) Mumbar and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract

withoul payment recaived in cash Mil Mit
(i} Aggregate number and class of shares allotied by way of Bonus shares Mit il
(i} Aggregate nurmber and class of shares bought back Mt Mil

18 Other Equity

(¥ in '000)
Ason As an
Particulars Mareh 21, Marah 21,

2024 2023

Capital Reserve

Balance at the beginning and end of the vear Ta0 TG0
760 760
Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning and end of the year 43,700 43700
Add: - Additions during the year 4,066,416 -

093181 4300

Other Equity
Balance as at the beginning of the year 2017 2,01%
Add: Additional Equity shares issued by Subsidiary company™* - -
Add: Debanture Converted into Equity Shars by Subsidiary Company* - -
Balancea at the end of the year 9,017 9,017

Retained Earnings
Balance as at the beginning of the yoar™™ {1.64.555) (89,478}
Add : Net Profit after Tax transterred from the Statement of Profit and {1,07 966} (849,193)

Other Comprehensive Income/(Expaense) arising from - -

Remeasurement of Defined Banefit Obligation (Meat of Tax)
Less : Transfarred to NCI due to Corversion eguity instrument in Equity - -
[solaly For NCI nos subscription of share)
Add: Adjustment to opening balanca 1,967 14,116
Balance at the and of the year {2,70,555) {1,64,555)

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

Balance as at the beginning of the year 27,216 46,122
Add: Movement during the year 17.238) (18,506}
Less: Transfarrad to Ratained Eaming . .
Balance at the end of the year 19,980 27,216
Total 2,09,318 (83,862)
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*Asit © Mehta Investmeant Intarrmediates Limited

*=Since One of the subsidiares in the Group has elected to continue with carrying valus of Investment
property, the balance in Aevaluation reserve as on date of transition, i.e. April 1, 2016 is transferred to
Retained eamings.

Dascription of the nature and purpess of Other Equity
CapitalReserve: Cspital reserves craated by the Company due to farfeiture of Eguity Shares of the Company
on accasion of Amalgamation.

Securities Premium: Sacurities premium resernve iz used to record the pramium on issue of shares, The
reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Retained Earnings: Aetalned Eamings are the profitsfilosaes) that the Group has earnad il date and is net
of amount transferred to other resenves such as general resenes eic., amount distribuied as dividends and
adjustmants on account of trangition to Ind AS.

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income: This represants cumulative gains/(losses)
arising an the measurament of equity instruments at Fair Value through Othear Comprahensive Incoma,

Borrowings : Mon-currant
(% in ‘000)
Az on Ason
Particutars March 31, Mareh 31,
2024 2023
Secured loans
A. Term Loans
a. Car Loan fram Bank (rafer note (1) below) 670 825
B. From NBFCs
a. Term Loan from MBFC [refer note (i) below] 1,565,631 1.76,903
b. Term Loan from MBFC [refer note {iii) below) 10,031 13,428
¢. Term Loan from NBFC (refer note (iv) below) 76,713 83,910

C. 10.50% Redeemable non convertible Dabentures
717 (A5 on 31t March 2023 NIL) Debentures of T 1,00,000 sach

[rafar note {v) balow) 71,700 =

10.50% Redesmable Convertible Debentures (refer note (vi) below) 33,000 -
Unsecurad

4% Redeamable non convertible Debantures 2,00,656 2,00,656

2,00,65,610 {Ason 31stMarch 2023: 2,00,65,610) Debenturas of Rs 10
aach. [rafer note (vil) balow)

Loan from Directors 42,297 1,07.256
{Including Interest Accrued T.5,736.12 ; Previous Year ¥ 3,632.56)
Total 5,90,588 5,82,978
Mature of Security and Term of Repayment of Long-term Borrowing : {2 in '000)
Namo of Security
i, |[S2oured by typothecation of matar cars Interest rate at 7.40% p.a. (previous - e
yaar 7.40%.1]
Terms of Repayment : 60 Equivalent installment of R5.25,611/- RM,
.18ecured by Equitable Mortgage of the properties logated at Mucleus House A
wing : Lnit 102 af 15t Floor, unit 201, 207 & 203 of 2nd Fleor and unlt 807 of Sth
fleor and 1,72,688 1,86,158
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il

vi.

vil.

B wing : unit 101, 102 of 18t floor and Unit 301 of 3rd Floor. (Repayable in 113

Installmeants)
Rate of Interest : Interest rate are ranging from 11.00% 10 12.90%

Securad by Equitable Morgage of the groperties located at Mucleus House B
wing ; unit 4010f 4th floor, unit 501 of Sth Acor and Unit 601 of 6th floor.
(Repayable in 49 Installments)

Bate of Interast ; Interast rate arg ranging from 11.00% 1o 12.80%

12,558

13,473

. |Secured by Equitable Mortgage of the properties located at Mucleus House A

wing ; unit 3rd to 7th Floor, (Repayabla in 144 Installments)
Rata of Intarast ; Intarest rate are ranging from 9. 75% to 12.75%

83,503

86,910

“\717 Debentures being 10.50% Secured Redeemable Non-Convertibla

Debarntures of ¥1,00,000 sach, redeemable after 3 years secured against Equity
Shares of ACMIIL (Subsidiary Company) upta 1.25 times of the Debanturas valug

71,700

Unrated, Unlisted, Secured, Transferable, Fully Compulsorily and Mandatorily
Convertible Debentures 10.5% coupon p.a.. payahle half yearly basis and
Convertible in to Equity Shares as perterm at the end of Maturity period of B4
Months at the rate and comnvarsion on basis of actual valuation of Equity Shares at
the time of canversion.

Secured by Secand Charge on Fixed Assets of the Company, being office Mo. 34
ta 7A, Pantomath Nucleus House, and if requirad then Corporate Guarantes of
Cempany.

33,000

Total

374,018

2,87,371

Less: Current Maturities of lnnE-tarm hurruwings {refar note 24)

21,925

17,114

Total

3,52,004

2,70,257

In respect of unsecured loan - 4% Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures

2,00,65,610 Debenturas being 4% Unsecured Redeemable Mon-Caonvertible
Debentures of Bs. 10¢- each, redeemable in 3 Installments i.e after 36 Months-
33.33%, after 48 Months - 33.33% and after 60 Months - 33.34% and on
redemption, premium is payable at 108 issue prica, The Company has right of
Drepayment,

2,000,656

2,00,656

Tatal

2,00,656

2,00,656

The Company hasz chtained term loan from Mon-Ban king Financial Corporation (NBFC's) during the financial year
2021-22 and 2022-23. As par the Loan Agreement/ term sheet, the said Loans was taken for the Purpose of
rapayment of dabt, The company has used such borrowings ler the purposes as stated in the loan agreament.

Lease Liability: Non-Currenit

{% in'000)
Asan As on i
Particulars Mirch 39,2024 Makoh 31, 2023
Leasa Liability 3,085 =]
Tatal 3,085 213
Other Financial Liabilities: Non-Gurrent
(% in'000)
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22 Provisions : Non-currant

(% in '000)

Az an Ax an

Particutars March 31, Mareh 31,
2024 2023
Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity 227 1,758
Leave Encashmant 2,904 2,508
Total 313 4,384

23 Deferred tax liabilities {net): Mon Current

Az an Az an
Particulsrs Marah 31, March 31,
2024 2023
Deferred tax liabilities {net) 375
375 -

24 Other non-current liabilities

(% in '000)

Asan
Particulars Marah 31,
2024
Deferrad Portion of Security Deposit 2,493 1,184
2,493 1,184
25 Borrowings : Current
(% in'000)

Repayable on demand
From Banks- Secured

Overdraft from Bank of India

Bank of Indla [{ovardraft facility} secured by (i} Mortgage of office unit no. 101 A
wing and Unit Mo, 103 A wing situatad at Mucleus House, Saki Vihar Road,
Ancheri (East), Mumbai-400072. in the Mame of Azit C. Mehta Financial Services
Limited - The Company, and (il) parsonal guaranias of the Managing Direclor, ona
of the whole time directors, the Company and one of the Groug Company]

Rate of Interest by Bank OF India on Overdraft facility against Mortgage of Fived
Assats is MCLR Rate + 3.70% p.a. i.e Rate of Interest : Interest rate are ranging
from 11.95% to 12.75%

Overdraft from State Bank of India

State Bank of India[{Cverdraft facility} secured by 25% Cash Margin in the form of
Fixed deposit to'be kept Bank lien, hypothecation on Receivable and WDV of
Movable fixed Assets of the Company, Existing & future and further collaterals by
(i} registered mortgege of residentisl premizes owned by Managing director and
aone of the whale time directors; (il) registered mongage of office pramizes at 2/8,
2nd Floor , Nucleus House, Saki Vinar Road, Andharl East, Mumbal -72 owned by
the company; and {iii) persenal guarantes of the Managing Director and ona of

tha whole time directors.
Rote of laterest by State Bank of India on Owverdraft faclllty agalnst

Hypothecation of Fixed Asssets is EBLR rate + 1% p.a. | Previous Yesr EBLR rate +
2% p.a.) Le Rate of Interest ! Interest rate are ranging from 10.715% to 10.80%

Ason

Marah 31,
2024

12,933

2,899,707

AS an
March 21,
2023

2,580,681
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Erom Qthers- unsecured

Inter Gorporate Daposit . 2.61,232
{Repayable on Demend and Rete of Interast ranging from 11% to 12%

Othaers

Current Maturities of Long Term barrowings (refer note 16 21,925 17,114
Loan fram Mrs. Deena A. Mehta - 1,694
Total 3,34,565 5,789,621

i) The Group has satisfied all the covenants prescribed in terms of borrowings,
ii) In respect of working capital loans, quarterly retums or statements of Total Assets are filed by the Group with

banks, though guartarly account finalization takaes place subsequently. If there s any variation in tha valuation, &
ravized statement are submitted 1o the bank.

26 Lease Liability: Current {z in'000)
Particutars 5 g
Maorch 31 March 31.
Lease Liability E75 167
Total 575 157
27 Trade Payables: Current oA
FLCR-T As on
fationse Mareh 31,2024 Match 31, 2023
(] elues to g anterpiises and simall anteops isas; mnd =
{bydusas ta creditors ather than micro anterprises and emall
EniEprises .6.33.962 359812
|Tatal - B,13.962 38502
Trads paysbles ageing schedule as on March 31, 2024 [ in 000}
Dtk sndiig for following petods trom die dete o payeant
Parficulars Lens than 1 Mope than 3
Vel 1. 2ymars 2.3 yEaTs yours
i} MEME . — , n
[li} Others [spa nate balow) B,33,690 17 155 - 6,33,062
[ilfy Dusputed dues - MSME - = = -
[} Desputied dues - othars - - - - -
Total 6,323,680 117 155 - E,33,962

Trade payables ageing schadula s on March 31, 2023 i'000
Duisisnding for fvllowing perods fram dus dete of payment
Parmiculnts Laes than Morethan 3
Yl 12y 1-3ysun YEArS

{1} MEME > = : :
!'LIELDthurs A.78,355 | TG0 10,257 3'.5&"313_._
(ii} Disputad dues - MEME : . -
{iv] Dispsted dues - others = - - .
Tatal 3,759,395 160 10,257 - 3.88,812

In the Group Companies, thera are no sutstending dues and payments mada to any supplier of goeds end senvices beyond the apecified parod undar
Mizro, Emall and Medlum Erterpeises Development ct 2006 [MEMED Act]. There is no Interest payable or padd te any Suppliees under e sakd Aot

Amouns-payatlo t Mieoo and SmislEntarprizos

(it thegrincipal amaount and the interest due Mareon
[y interest Fald durlng te year

As gn

As o

Melarch 3, 3024 Murch 1, 2033

[illy the @mount of inteest due and peyabie 1o the penod of delay 1N making paymant

[t} the amaunt of intgrast acaruad and remaining wnpaid

(v} the amourt of further intarast remaining due and payabla

Hil

Hil
Hil
Hil

Mt
M
il
it
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28 Other Financial Liabilities: Current

Farticulars

A on

Marah 31,
2024

(% in '000)
Agon
March 3T,
2023

Security Deposits 1,639 1,650
Interest accrued but not dua on long larm borrowing 1,202 1,522
Base Capital deposits from Business Associates 18,811 19,736
Othar 44 2411
Trade Advance 51 -
Total 21,754 25,318

BASE CAPITAL DEPOSITS FROM BUSINESS ASSOCIATES

a. Tha Company, In the coursa of its business and as par the terms and conditions with Business Assoclatas , has

recaivad security deposits in the form of chegques.

b. Az per the terms and conditions, the Company has an absolute right to appropriata and realize the securnty
deposits against the unpaid dues from clients introduced by Business Associates and the balance, if any, is

rafunded in the form of chegques.

c.. Tha agdgragate amount of sacurity deposits (includng sticky balance) received from Business Associates and
outstanding as atthe year enc iz T.18,811 (% in 000} (Previous year £.19.736 (T in000) )

29 Other Current Liabilities : Current

% in '000)

Ag on Ag an

Particutars Marah 31, March 31,

2024 2023

Income Received in advance 432 457
Others
Statutory dues 13,826 12,263
Liability tovwards CSR - 135
Other Liabilities G 1,094
Deferrad Portlon of Security Deposit 332 434
Employee Bonefits 188 338
Total 14,842 14,711
30 Provisions : Current

{T in '000)

AR on

March 31,
2004

As on
March 31,
2023

Provision for amployae benefits :

Gratuity - (Refer Note43) 2,674 1,811
Leave Encashmeant 436 365
Total 3,110 2,176

3 Revenue from Operations

Far tha yoaor ended

(% in ‘000)

For the yaor onde

Partioulars
March 37, 2024 March 31, 2023

A} Stock Broking and Allied Sarvices 4,084,771 2,756,089
B} Acvisory Income

- Domastic 2,532 2,825
C) Reptal Incorme 16,825 14,143
Total 4,23,088 2,892,067
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32

a5

Other Income
{* In '000)
Barioules For the year anded  For tha year sndad
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest Income
Interast on Inter Corporate Deposit 1,118 9,369
Interest on Securlty Deposit with clearing Corporation 14,803 8,907
Intarest on Bank Deposits 15,906 10,549
Intarest on Income Tax Refund 1,394 325
Imerest on Preferance Shares 217 +
Imtarest on Electricity Security Deposit 44 34
Datarred Incomes on Security Deposit an am
Dividend 16 ra
Prafit on Sale on Share 4,740 -
Other Operating Income
Profit on Sale of Treasury Shares - 14,764
Rental Incoma 3.338 -
Misoellanaous Income 4. 862 817
Total 46,915 46,257
Employes Benefit Expanses
(¥ in '"000}

Particulams

Forthe yesrunded  Forthe year anded

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salanes Wages and Bonus 1,842,593 S97,584
Contrioution to PF and Other funds 9,148 5911
Staff Welfare 1,326 a19
Leave Encashment 219 458
Clrectors’ Remuneration 5,164 7.577
Gratuity 2,385 1,996
Total 1,60, 828 1,174,445
Finance Cost
[T in "000)
Far the year pnred | For the yesr sndad
PR March 31, 2024 March 21, 3023
a) Interest on Long Tarm Borrowings
- Term Loans 24,384 42 058
Debéntures (1o Relatad Parties) 12,0465 B.026
- 20 171% Compulzory Convertible Debentures 52 -
- 0n Loans from Directors 10,029 G378
b} Interast on Short Term Borrowings
-Inter Corporate Deposita 22 440 14,802
- Cash Credit A0,530 28, 464
- Cin Giar Loan kR 132
) Cthers 11,018 +.368
d] Othar Borrowing Cost
= Loan Processing Feas 253 148
- 8Bank Guarantes Commission - 1487
- Bank Charges 248 155
Tatal 1,171,071 1,011,715
Net loss on fair value changes {% in ‘000)

Parthoular

Het loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or
- Irvestonents

Proforonce shares

Forthe yesr anded  Forthe yaar ended

Marah 31, 2024

Marah 31,2023

5,760

Taotal

5,760
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38 Other Expenses
2 in "0}

. : For the year ended | For the year ended
Fapusuinsy Mareh 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Businesa Associates Expensas 1.64,378 1.02.,475
Service Charges Dermast 3,428 2.218
Commission paid on PMS Managamant Feas 27,840 B, 753
Arbitrage Income Sharing expenses 2,702 4,047
Markeling Expanses &, 840 4,475
Elactricity charges 2,518 2,046
Legal and Professional feas 25,035 8,452
Rates and Taxes 5,066 5,836
Membership and Subscription 4,223 4,201
Communication, Connectivity & Taelephona Expanses (Met) 4,895 3,743
Conveyanca and Travalling 3,088 2,313
Repairs and Maintenance — Building / Equipmonts 21,774 20,980
Repairs and Meintenance — Other 3.765 2,211
Insurance 17D 120
Leave and License Feas for Premises BH1 a99
Printing and Stationery (Meat) 88 [=1-}
Loss an aala of Investmeant - 4,481
Drirectors sitting feas (7114 a46

Auditors' remuneration:-
Audit feas 2,145 2,445
Tax Audil 125 126
Cxhar Sarvices sa4d 387
Listing Fees Stook Exchange 1.080 487
Brokarage /Commission - 1,130
Stamp Duty - 12
Corparate and Social Respaonsibilty (CSR) expanditure [+ 136
Administration Expansas 30 38
Staft Recrultmeant Expenses - 280
Transaction Clearnng Chardes 4 588 1,764
Provision for Bad Debta 21 1.317
Beddabts Written OTf - 3,472
Misocellansals EXpansas 17,261 16,791
Total 2,93 686 2.04,202

Mote 37:

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
(% in‘000)

LR

‘Particulars . March 3y, 2024

A Contingent Liabilities

a.|Claims against the Company/ disputed liabilities not acknowledged as debts

i.|Income-tax matters undar appeal (AY 16-17) (refer foatnate 3) 540 5490
i iService Tax matters under appeal (refer footnote 2) 10,198 10,198
jil.[FEMA miatter (refer footnote 1) 2,658 16,186
jv. | Income-tax mattars under appaal (AY 17-18] (reter fool notas- 4§ 11,676 11,676
y, | Disputed Claims against the Group Company nat provided for 1.641 1,041
vi.iDisputed tax demanded undar various assessment proceedings due to disallowance of 19,758 19,758

VANous expenses, tex rebates, etc and contested by the Company sl sppealiate
authorities (refer foor notes -8)

wil.| Income Tax matters under appeal (A, 10-11) 20 20

will. | Intarest on Escrow Deposit (refer footnote 5) - 506

1%,/ SEBI Penalty {refer footnote G and 7) - 2,850

TOTAL 46,569 70,825

B./Guarantee given (refer footnote 1) 2,686 18,186
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Footnotes:

The Company receivad pay orders valuing 1o T 5,072 (% in '000) from & custamer in the financial year 1994-85 in respect
of Money Changing business that were dighonored by a nationalized bank 83 per the instructions of Directorate of
Revenue & Intelligence. The Company had challenged the proceeding before the Customs, Excise and Gold (Control),
Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai (CEGAT) which gave the ruling in favour of the Company for which the company has
furnished & bank guarantee of 2,686 (¥ in '000) (previous year ¥2,688 (¥ in '000)). The Customs Department filed a
referance petition befora the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Bembay and the same s panding for disposal.

ks

Ciuring the financial year 2007-08, the Company received an order imposing a penalty of 13,500 ¥ 'in "000} from the
Offica of the Spacial Director of Enforcement Company guilty in respect of deflance with the instructions containad in
the FLM Memorandum. The Company contends that it has complied with the relevant regulstions of the Resarve Bank of
Indig-as contained in FLM = Memaorandum of Instructions to Full-Fledged Money Changers. The Compeany filed an appeal
befora the Appellate Tribunal for Foreign Exchange (ATFE) contesting the order, which is raceived and sattled for an
amount aof T 1,000 (% in 000} and paid during the year,

2 The Service Tax Department had raised a demand of § 10,197.58 (¥ in '000), reflected above in contingent lability, by
passing an Ex parte order dated 11th April 2008, The Company's appeal against this order was dismissed by
Commissioner (Appeals). Agalnst this order the Company has filed appeal before CESTAT Mumbal. The management,
based on expert's advice, is confident that the demand is not sustainable and hence no provizion for the same s made
inthe books of acocount.

3 The Company had received assessment order for financial year 2015- 16 {Assessment year 2016-17) raising demand of T
589.87 (¥ in "000). The said demand had arsen on account of disallowance of part of business expenditure by treating
expenditure ggainst house property incame, The Company has deposited T 11800 (T in '000) agamst the said demand
and had filed an appesl against the same. The Department has adjusted pending refund for previous years Amounting to

T 42554 Fin'000) of ALY, 201E-19 and 7228 (T in'000) of AY 20717-18 against the said demand.
4 The Company had received assessment order for financial year 2016-17 (Assessment year 2017-18) raising demand of ¥

11,.676.02 (3 In 000}, The sald demand had arisen on account of disallowance of part of business expanditure by treating
expenditure against house property income, The Caompany has depasited T 1,215.00 (% in '000) against the said demand
and had filed an appeal against the same.

5 The subsidiary company Asit C Mehta Investment Interrmiediates limited of group entered into agreament with Real Gold
LLP (Purchasar) and Kohinoor Planat Construction Pyt Ltd {sallar) on 28.03.2078 hecoming Esarow Agent for the deal.
As per Agreement, Purchaser has kept deposit with Escrow Agent | Le. Company) of ¥ 46,500 (T in '000) a5 Escrow
deposit. As per Agreement, it was decided to handowver the Escrow Deposit to either Purchaser or seller based on
outcome of deal as mantioned in Point no. 4.9 of the agreament. It was also decided as per Point no. 4.7 of the
agreament that Escrow agent May keep the Escrow deposit in Fiked deposit form with Mationalized Bank. And interest if
anmy will be passed on to either party on closure of the deal.
It was discrationary for the subsidiary Company so subsidiary Company has lkept tha Money in bank only and not in
Flred Deposit form.
During the FY 2020-21, the company has repaid 4.65 Crores from escrow account. Howsver interest was not paid and
henca was shown as contingant Hablity in P YR, 8,506 (In'000). But During the Year, Company has settlad the contingant
liability by paying T, 10,000 (in"000) a3 interest and Chargad it to Profit and Loss account as Finance costs,

6 During the financial Year 20-21, SEBI had Imposad Penalty on it's Subsidiary Company Asit © Mehta Investment
Interrmediates Limited of %. 27 Lacs for Certain alleged Non Compliances observed during inspection for Period 01-07-
2017 to 31-07-20%18. However, the Subsidiary Company had Filed Appeal to the Securities Appellate Tnbunal, Mumbai
for above mentionad Penalty but the Appeal was rejected by Hon'bla Tribunal. The Subsidiary Company has filed an
appeal in Hon'ble supreme Court against the aforesaid order of the Hon'ble Tribunal, The Subsidiary Company has paid
%. 13 Lacs as deposit as per SAT ordar, However, the Supreme Court has passed an ordar against the company and
hence the full amount of penaly was paid during the year i.e FY 2023-24.

7 During the previous financial Year, SEBI had Imposed Penalty on it's Subsidiary Company Asit C Mehta Investment
Intarrmediates Limited of ¥. 15 Lacs for Cartain alleged Mon Compliance absarved during inspection for Period 01-07-
2019 to 03-08-2020. The SAT (Securitias Appetlate Tribunal) has passed an order against the subsidiary company and
reduced the Penalty to T. 8 Lakhs during the yvear i.e FY 2023-24. Howevar, SEBI has filed an appeal against the order in
Suprame Court,

& The subsidiary Company Asit C Mehta Investment Interrmediates Limited had received assessmeant arder for financial
year 2014-15 (Assessmant year 2015-16) and financial year 2016-17 (Assassment year 2017-18) raising demand of Rs.
17,186,071/~ {in 'D00) and Rs. 7,502,51/- (in ‘000 respectively, The said demand had ansen on account of disatiowancs of
part of business expenditura, by treating such expenditure as Business Associates Expenses. The Company has
deposited Rs. 2.500/- (in '000) ang Rs. 1,502/ {in '000) against the said demand and had filed an appeal against the
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game. The Department has adjusted pending Refund for Previous years Amounting to Rz, 932,40/ {in 000) of A.Y.2019-
20 against the said demand.

8 In respect of [tema above, it Is not possible far the company to estimate the timings of cash outflows which would be
dgeterminable only on receipt of jJudgments pending at vanous forumafauthorities,
10 The management, based on the expert’s advica, is confident that the said tax demands are not sustainabla and hanoe no
provision for the same is made in the books of account.

11 The company doss nat expect any reimbursement in respact of above contingent lizbilitles,

B Commitments

(T in '000)
Ag on Ason

March 31, March 31,

2024 2023
Nil Nil

Wote 38
Disel ms of tr thons with related paries required undet Ind AS 24 on "Related Party Disclosures™
In pecordance with the requirgments of ind 25 - 24 "Retated Party [Mscloaunes', names of the related parios. relatod party redationship, tansactions ang

gutsanding balancas including commitments whars control exists and with whom transactions ave ken place during repared pariods e
&. List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the Year / Previous Year

(1) Kay Managemant Personnal (KM P)

M Al G Mahts - Ghairman and Rirector
Fra. Daena &, Mahta - Mon-Exagutive Director
M Kirit vora 2 Mon-Exscutive Director (Upto Sth Nowember, 30:3)
Mrs Madhu Lunawest 2= Independant Birectar (From d6th Dacomber, 2022)
M. Binary Dharod - Chist Finenclal Oftlcer (From et September, 2027} and Manager (FromETh
Februnry B, 1024)
M. Prakaj | Farmear - Managar (Lipim 8in February, 2024}
M Puspral A Pandey = Group Company Secratary [From 20th Dacembar, 20RE)
Ma. Khoshikeo Hanawal - Compeny Secretany [From 13th February, 2023 Upto 10 Septembar, 2023)
Ma. Gawi Goknhais = Codmpany Searatan [From 27th May, 2022 Uplo 27581 Octobar, 2022
M Sumit Sharma - Company Secratary and Compliance officer (Uplo 160 May, 2022)
il Relatives of Key Management Personned (KMMP)
pr. Chimanial Mrhta =~ Father of Chairman
M Baymsh Dagai = Brathar of Mon Exacutiva Eirector
M Mahawir Lunawet - DOirecios of HokdIing Company
(] Belated parties where signiticant influsnoe sxists and Group Compaony:
Cligirada Stock Brokars Privets Limited - Holding Company
AL Mehta Inyestmant Intermmediates Lindted = Subskdiary Company
Eagyial Fintach Inveatimant Servoas Private Limited :- Bubssidiary Company
Asit O Mehta Advisors Limited - Pssuointe Company
Fantomath Capital Achvisors Privete Limitesd - Associate Company of Holding Company
Pantomath Financa Privata Limited - Agsoaate Company of Halding Compeny
Pantameth Cagital Manegemant Private Limitad == Aspacipte Company of Hoiding Company
Pamagon Sleck Diokers Private Himitad L Aspacinle Company of Halding Company
B. Transactions With Related Parties (T In "Oo0)
Fii thve yoar Fod e yeol
Prrtieilims | inidet b
March a1, Maroh 31,
0 e ]
Aental Income
i | st 2 Mehtn Advisors Limived x 1240
Ii.|Pantamath Capital Advisors Private Limited 10,3540 -
Intarest Roceived
1| Asit C Mohta Advisors Limitsd . LR
Other Ingome Fram Maintenance
{|Muctous House Gendominiim 317 -
Hanagment and Consultancy fees for Asroflex IPO Ltd
i, | Pentagon Stock Brokers Private Limited ._5.45!
Advisory Income
I.|Pantamath Capital Advisors Private Limited 21,500 20,000
India Inflaction Opportunity Fund Management Faeas
L Pantomath Capital Mannpgement Private Lia a7
Commisshon Incoma
i.|Pantagon Stock Brokers Privato WLimited T -
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i
ik,

il
I

il
.
LY
vi.
wii.
Wi

Rental Expensos

J| M Asit G Mabia
.| Mra. Derana A Mahza

Interest Paid on Loan

Mir. Amit © Mahta

Mra: Deznm A, Fahta

Cllgtrade Stock Brokars Private Limitad

| Pantoaath Finandce Private Limited

Arbitrage shame / Brokerage paid

.| Asit S Mehta Advisors Limited

Mamtenance and Property Tax Paid
Muclaus Hovms Camdarminim

Baimbursement of EXpansos

|| M, Asit G Mabia

Mra. Deena A, Mahia

Reimbursemant of Expanses (recovary)
Panmath Capital Advisors Private Limited (Electiicily Expanses)

.| Pantarnacth Caplrad Advisers Private Limited (Staff VWallare Edpansas)

Interest paid on Dobantures
M Agit C Mahta

Mrs, Digana A, Mahta

sl C Metiia Advigore Limited
M. Chimantal Makils

M Jayesh Chesa

Remuneration 1o KMP

| M Azt O Mabits

s, Deana A Mabils

Mr, Kint Yom

M. Panka) Parmar

Mr, Binoy Dharod

Ma, Khushboo Henswal
M. Puspra) Pandey

M. Burnit Sharma

Sitting Faes to KMP

| M Asit O Mebie

Mra. Deans A, Mahia
M, Kinil Yora

be.| Mrs. HMadho Lunawat

Loan Received
Mra, Daane A, Mahia
M Asdl O Mahta

it | Pantemath Finanoo Privote Limites

Cligtrade Stock Brokars Private Limited

Slump Sale of Investment Banking Division
Pantarmath Capital Advisars Brivete Limited

Loan Repaid

| Mra, Deana A, Mehia
| Mo G, Mehia

Pantomath Finance Private Limitea
Cligirade Stock Brokars Privabe Lirmiled

Convaersion of Loan Taken and Interest Receivabla into Equity Shares

.| Cligtrode Siock Brakara Private Limided

Loan Given

| Asit E Mahtn Advisors Limited

Logn Repaymant Recaivad
Asit T Mehta Advizgore Limied

il.| Mr. Surmil Sharma

Deposit Recolved
Pantomath Capital Avhisors Frivate Limitod

Dposit Paid back

| AsitC Mehta Advisors Limitsa

Relmbursemant of Expanses (recovary)
Panrmarh Capital Advisors Private Limited (Elecimicity Expanses)

Investment done in Compulsory Convertible Debentures (10.5% NCD §

| M. Asit © Mabta
il | Amit © Mahta Achisors Limited

1,688
B.0GZ
219

B.207

215
1,580

B23
160

2510
4,742
7B6

3000
2,542
& BOg
1,074
396
431

0
46
a5

6,320
200
10,000
28,000

513

A, D65
22,475
10,000
15,000

2,74 460

1.ED0

f28

0,000
5.000

T AB2

203
508

2403
4,745
773

81,320
1,000

2.34.000

16,700
10,400

84,730

1,268,652
25

24D

1,600
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c. Guln auns

Particulnrs

Closing Balance Payable:

I.|Mrs. Deana A Mahla 42297 83,757
il | Cligurade Stock Srokers Private Limied - 2,368,314
ik | Pantomath Finance Private Limited 6,916
o[ M Asit © Mehts - 75,093
. | M. Asit O Mehta (4% Non- Convertible Debentures) 1,118,713 118,713
wi.|Mrs. Deena A Mehta (4% Non- Convertible Debentures) 62,476 B2476

vil, | Asit O Mehta Advisors Limited (4% Non- Convertible Debentures) 18,465 19,465
wiil, | Mr, Asit C Mehta (10.50% Compulaory Convertible Debanturas) 10,000 -
i, |Asit © Mehta Advisors Limited {10.50% Compulsory 5,000 -
Comnvertibie Debantures}
Property Deposit Payable
1 | Pantomath Capital Advisors Provate Limitad 4,200 2,400
Cloging balance Creditors Payable
I [Mucteus House Condominium 700
Closing balance Debtors Receivable

|| Pantomath Capital Adwvisors Private Limited 11,800 32,400
ii. | Pantagon Stock Brokers Privata Limited 0 -
lit, | Partomath Capital Management Private Limitod 900 -

Closing balance Advance )
i.| Mr, Asit C Mehita (Advanca for Purchase of Omniscience Equity Shares) 10000 -

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The sales and purchase transactions with related parties are made on 1erms squivalent to those that prevall in arm's length
trangactions. Oulstanding balances on sccount of rade recaluable, trade payabie, other receivable, other payabile and interest
receivabla on loan at the year end are unsecured and sattlement ocours in cash. There have been no guarantees proviced of
received in respact of outstanding receivables or pavables from/to any related party. This assessment 15 undertaken in each
finangial year throwgh examining the financial pesition of the relatad party and the market in which the related party oparates,

Mote 39:
Earnings Per Shane (EPS]

AR opn
Particulors March 31, Marah 31,
24 2023
Mt Profit £ {Losa) ofter Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss {111,133 193,125)
attributable to Equity Shareholders {(* in "000)
Mumber of Equity Shares at the beginning of the vear 48,52,560 A48.47,377
Add:- Increasa in Equity Shares by Rights lasus 32,93,452 -
Add:- Treasury Shares disposed during the yaar - 1,085,163
Mumber of Equity Shares at the end of the year #2,46,012 49,52, 560
Total Weighted Average number of Equity Shares used as 56,97,004 48,587,145
denominatar for calculating Diluted EPS
Face Value per Equity Share 10.00 10.00
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share {18.51) {159.08)
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Mots 40
DBlsclosurn raquired under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2012 for Laans, Securlity provided and

fn on

akues ol the tranasction Bus Date Muroh 31,
Wby EEd URBBCWw Laan

Aatsal Beaupsdl Do gl

inter Corporate deposits and Loans (Unseoured)

Chargein Kiosk Privata Limited 156 Repayahlnon | Unsgounsd | Businoss 5,625 E.00D
derrand Purposs

Alga b Software Solution Private Limitsd p—— Repayable o | Unsacured | Business . 3.6
damian: Furposa

Pantation Analytics Frivate LimAad 11.5% Repayabloon | Uneacuad | Buginess 5,232 A, B16
darmmnd Furposs

Ladder 2 Rida Private Limided . Regayable on | Unsscuned Buginess 142
oumand Furpogs

2 | Investments
For details féler ol 4 1o the Metes 1o Fnansis Statarents

Mote a1

Additiansl Repulstory lrfarmation:

Uttiligation of Borrawed Fund and Shers Premium dunng ha yean

The Company In e ordinary coursa of businese advancad, loarad and made Investmants on [t own acosunt, In eguites, reaulting o noressing s stake in
ot subsidiaries during the year. The Company has alse provided duarantess and Seeurities on behalt of 5 ona of the subsaianes to futfll the conditions of
s@istion from the said subsidiery's Bankers. Excapt for e the samea to the bast af it kenwlatige & betied, no funds, of mstarial B eatuee hve Seet atencesd
of Lxaned of Hvested (aithas Biom DOMewend Tunds oF 9nane grémiaem of ny othas gources ar kind of funse) B e Campany 1001 0 Ay ather pargan() ar
antities, Inciuging foredgn antites [Intermediaries”), with the unoerstanding, whather recorded 0 wribng or sihensse, that tha intarmadiary shalt, directty o
imdiroctly lond or imvest in other persons or antitios idestdad inoany manner whatsooeas {“Liitmests EIEIMFII:-'IB-I'J"BE"H# or on tahalf of the Company or prosiga
Ay BuATEMAs, sBcUry Of tha ke on behalf of the Utimate Benaliciarias.

Mote £

Laase

Rantal Incoma Roalated to oparmting loases:

Ason As on
Particulars March 31, Merch 31,
2024 2073

Rental Income racognised in Statemeant af Profit and Loss
for tha year

[Tatal 180R4 | 17341

The Company has, inter alla, lessed some of its immosdbls property bo o of s subsidlaries, Bhit = edsed to entities wilhin the Group snd thersloe, in beoms
of the retsvant provisions of ng A5 20000 "ivestrment Property” Such leased immovaae propery i Tie soet o beased, woobd 207 be ragarded as Inpeatmant
Proparty trom tha parspactiva of the Group, baing n natura of “owner ocoupmd proparty® ms 50 defined intha seid ind A5 and accordingly, such immovabia
propery necds o be presanted mn Propety, Plant & Equipment (*PPE") In consadidated finnncinl atatements {("CFS®) of the Group, Howepss, it isnot m:ﬁ-c:‘.uhlu
o passibie 1o @acertaln of find owt the cost or desmed cost of such Immavable essed propeny lor peesenting as PPE in CFS, b viaw al This, in CFS, the Group
has not sepaately prasentad tha amount pertaining to such laased Immovebie propery a8 PPE and has continued to diackose under investrnant Propecty only.

(T in'000}
Az on Anan
Particulars March a1, March 31,
2024 2023
i Lease rantal Income
Total of lease rent Income for a perod ;
Mot later than one year 21,202 17,623
Latar than ona year but not later than five yaars 52 784 52,5490
Later than five years - -
Total 73.986 70,773 |
Mote 43;
Employee Benefits

The Group has clagsified various emploves benefits as unde::

A. Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund

The Provident Fund are operated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner, Under the schemes, the Group s
required to contribute & specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the banefits.
These funds ara recognised by the INCome Tax Authoties,

The Subsidiary Company, "Edgytal®, kas terminated its salary contract with all employess as at 31.3.2024 and have
claared all their employment bensefits and statutary labillities as at 31.3.2024.
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The Group has recognised the following

amounts in the Statoment of Profit and Loss: (% in'0O00)

TR WIVAWLs T EVELI UL

Particulars March 31, March 31,
Contribulion Lo Peovident Fund 8,953 5,933
Employer's contribution to ESIC 166 234
Total 59,119 6,167

. Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity
Valuations In respect of above have bean carried out by independent actuary, as at the batance sheet date, based on the
following assumptions:

Valuntion ag-on

ESpa March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Mortality IALM {2012-14) Table
Discount Rate {par annumj 7.20% 7.50%
Rate of increase in Componsation levels (par annum) 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition Rate CL8% for all 8ges | 0.8% for oil ages
Betirameant Age 58 years 58 years

Tha dizcount rate is based on the prevailing market yislds of Gavernment of India securities s at the balance sheat date
for the sstimated term of the abligations.

The estimate of future salary Increases considerad, takes inte account the Inflation, seniority, promotion, increments
and other retevant factors.

Mote on other risks:

Investment risk - The prasant vatue of the defined benafit plan lEability is caloulated using & dizcount rate which iz
determined by reference 1o market ylelds at the end of the reporting period on government bonds, If the return on plan
asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit, Currently, for the plan in India, i has a relatively balanced mix of
Investmants i governmenl securlties, and other debt Instruments,

Interest Risk —A fall In the discount rate which is linked 1o the G.Sec. Aate will Increase the presant value of the lability
requiring higher provision. & fall in tha discount rate generslly incresses the mark to market value of the assets
depending on the duration of asset.

Salary rigk -The present value of the gefined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salanes of
mambers. As such, an increasa in the salary of the members more than assumed level will incregse the plan’s lability.
Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan facas tha ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan iz investad In
lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Aules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits undér the plan |s not payable [or lfe time and payable Gl ratirement age only, plan
does not have any longevity risk.

Partleulnrs Year anded Year anded Year ended Year ended
Mareh 31, March 31, Mareh 31, Mareh 31,
_ 2024 2023 2024
Gratulty TundesiGratulty fundedGratulty unfun K

(% in"000)
Changes In Present value of Obligation
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the 12,932 17,125 4 7
beginning of the year *
Transfer infout) obligation - {562) - -
Current Serice Cost Z,231 1,771 8 776
Iriterest Cost 1,262 1,028 O 1
Components of actuarial galn/losses on obligations:
Cee 10 Change in financial assumptions: 165 {421} 1 [{)
Due 1o change in demographic assumption - Za7 . .
s 1o experience adjustments 1,929 1,668 11 {109
Banefits Paid [6,428) (BG4} - -
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of 19,081 19,832 24 773
the year (PYO]
Fair value of Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 17,138 15,800 - =
Adjustment ta Opaening Fair Value of Plan Aszets - -
Interest Incamea 1,120 1.017

185
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Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in
Interast incomea

Employer's Contributions

Benefits Paid

Fairvalue of plan assets at the end of the year

iii. | Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet and

Statement of Profit and Loss

Present value of defined benefit obligation at end of
tha year
Fair Value of Plan Assats at end of the year

Met Assets/{Liability) recognised intha Balance Sheet

Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss

Current Sevice Cost

Interest cost on benefit obligation (net)

Total Expanses recognised in the Statement of Profit

Remeasurement Effects Recognised in Other
Comprehe nsive Incoma for the yaar

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:
- Due to Change in financial assumptions

= Due tochanga in demographic assumption

- Due to exparience adjustments

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in
interestincome

Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive {Income)
{ Expansa

Movements in the Liability recognised in Balance
Sheet

Opening Net Liability

Adjustment ta opening balancea
Expensas as above

Contribution paid

Othar Comprehansve Income (OCH)
Closing Mat Liability

Cash flow Projection

Within the next 12 months (next annual reparting
penod)

2nd following year

ard Tallowing year

dth following yaar

Sth followlng year

Sum of Years 6 To 10

Sensitivity Analysis®

Projected Benefit Ohligation on Current Assumptions
Delta Effect of + 1% Change in Rate of Discounting
Delta Effect of -1%% Change in Rata of Discounting
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increasa
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rata of Salary Increase

ix.|Tha major categories of plan assets as a parcentage

of tatal
Insurar managed funds

326

4,050
(6,428)

16,204

13,081

{16,204
2,878

2,231
141
2,372

155

1,929
{326)

1,758

2,787
2,472
(4,050
1,758
2,878

3,867

1,273
1,134
3.439
1,646

11118

18,088
20,181
19,8911
18,335

{338}

1,520
(EE4)

17,135

13,932

[17,135)
2,797

1,771
11
1,762

{421)
287
1,568
38

1,772

1,324
{EE2}
1,782
(1,520}
1,772
2,787

5,551

1,568
1,200
1.082
3,556
10,088

18,5953
21,018
20,852
149,105

24

LR

12

713

12
794

{5 TR e Y i T i i

20
20
22
20

773

G

'y

e}

(10

{10)

776

o)
773

&7

131
101

82
430

752
798
a4
753

Nota on Sensitivity Analysis

Sensitivity analysis s pertormed by varying a single parameater while keeping all the other parameters unchanged.

Sensitivity analysis falls ta focus on the inter relationzship Detween underlying parameiars. Hence, the results may vary if

two oF mora variables are changad simuttaneousiy.

The method used does not indicate anything abowt the liketinpod of change in any parameter and the exient of the

change it any.
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Note : 44 Ratios (% in*000)
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Financial Instrumenis

T Falr walugs of the financist aaets sed Hebiliies are dalingd as ha prica that would be moenad to 86l an A8ataf paid to transtar & lability in an
arderly Fansaction Detyesn Manet pamicipants 81 ihe meesuremant dams,

Valuation

|« Tra tair walues of Investmant In quoted invastment in equity shares is besed o0 the currant tid prica of respactv INvastment A3 &t tha Balanoe Sheat
dare,

fi-The carrying amount of knancial sssets and linanciol lebdities messured ot smortissd costin the Conaobdated linancis! statements soe 4 essonable
approcimation of thair 16 volues snce Ihe Graun does Hol BRicipate AT the casying amounts wolld ba significantly Sifarent fram the valuad tht
would evantuslly be recened or setbied,

Fair Volue measuremant hierershy
The fair value of financial instrumants as eferred below have baen classifad ino threo cetggones depending on the inputs used In the waluation
technigue.

The categorias usad are a5 follows:

Leyeel 1: Quoted prices for identical instruments in an agtive markat;

Level 2; Diractly or indirectly obssrvabla mark et inputs, othes han Lavel 1 inputs; and
Lol 3: Inputs wihich ore not based on abssnmbiles market deta.
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The carrying amounts and fair values of financial Instruments by class ara as follows:

. AR onn Marah 21, 2034 An'on March 11, 2023
Partioutarns Careying Falr Valiis Faly Wil

amipunts | Leveil | Ceyels Towell | Leyelz |
Financial Assets
Measured at Amortised Cost
Loans 11,872 . 11.872 13,691 : 13,531
Trads Feceivabls 1,208,260 - 1,238,280 81,620 . - 81,620
Cash and cash sgulatents 23,674 2 ; 93674 | 110,558 : ; 1,100,668
Oivhar Bank Balancy FHds.am . - 383N 2,54.806 . - et
Othars BOVES2 - - 507632 314,024 - - 314024

10,830,928 - - 10,680,928 7,73,538 - - 7,732,539
Maazsured at FVTPL
Imvastmant in Ungusted Prafarence shares 2,706 - - 2,706 2400 - - 2480
Measured at FVTOC!
INVEEIMENT |7 Squity INSTUMENTS 23,604 25133 56,468 2 95,648 41,428 18 54,202
IrvmEtmant in Mutual Fund 5,677 BETT : = 5,206 5,296 : z
Totsl Finaneial Assats 1172816 | 30810 58,468 | jo.3638 | a7eo7a|  as7oa| 48| 830,231
Fimanclal Liabilities
Measured at Amortised Cost
Bomrowing 9,25,183 . . 925,163 | 11,62.509 . . 11,62.598
Trade Payables E,33,062 - - £,33,862 385,812 - - IA9.812
Onha financisl liadilitiea 25,200 28,200 29,915 . 28,9158
Total Financial Liabilities 15,88,328 - - | seszas | 1582326 - - | 158230

Note 46:
Capital Management and Financial Risk Managemeant Policy

A. Capital Management
For the purpose of Group's Capital Management, Capital includes issued Eguity Capital and all Other
Reserves attributable to the Equity shareholders of the Company. The Primary objective of the Company’s
Capital Management is to maximise the shareholders’ value. The Group's Capital Management objectives
are to maintain equity including all reserves to protect economic viability and to finance any growth
opporiunities that may be avaitable in future g0 as to maximize shareholder's value. The Group monitors
capital using debt-eguity ratio as its base, which is total debt divided by total aguity.

2. Debt Equity Ratio - Total Debt divided by Total Equit (T in "000)
Ason  Ason
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Total Debt
Total Equity
g] Financial Assats

8,25 163
3,08,8617
3.00

11,62,600
(11,743}
(99.00)

B. Financial Risk Management and Policies
The group financial risk managameant is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies.
The risk management policy is approved by the Company's Board, The group principal financial liabilitias
comprise of loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities
iz to finance the group operations and to provide guarantess to support its operations in select instances.
The Company's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, and cash and cash
aquivalants that daerive directly from Its aperations and investments. The company is expoged 1o market
risk, credit risk, lgulchity rlsk ate, The objective of the Company's financing policy are to securs salvancy,
limit financial risks and optimise the cost of capital. The Company’s board of directors has overall
responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company risk management framework. The
Company manages the risk basis policies approved by the board of directors. The board of directors
provides written principles for overall risk management. This note expiains the sources of risk which the
antity is expasad to and how the entity manages tha risk and the related impact in the financial statements.
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Company has exposure to following risk arising from financial instruments:

Exposure arising from Measuremeant’ Risk
managmoent
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents Credit Limit Highly rated
{axcluding cash on hand), other |and ageing bank deposits
bank balances, Investmeants, analysis and
loans, trade recelvables and diversitication
pihear financ|al assels uf asselhase, |
Liguldity riak Borrowings, trade payables and  |Cash flow Committed
other inancial liabilities, torecasts borrowing and
othar credit
facilities and
sale of loan
gssels
iwhenever
required)
Market risk - interast rate Changa in interast rate of Sensitivity Review of cost
variable rates borrowings. analysia of funds and
pricing
Markal risk - security price Investmeants in equity securities, |Sansitivity Divarsification
mutual ftunds. analysis of partfalio,
with foous on
strategic
ovistments |

In arder to avoid excessive concentration of risk, the Company's policies and proceduras include specific
guidelines to focus on maintaining a diversified portfolio, Identitied concentrations of credit risks are
controlled and managed accordingly.

Cash and cash equivalants and bank deposits

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents (excluding cash aon hand) and bank deposits is managed

by only accepting highly rated deposits from banks and financial institutions across the country.

Credit Risk

Credit risk refarg to risk that a countarparty will default on its contracteal obligations resulting in financial
loss to the Company. Credit nsk arises primarily from financiel assets such as trade meceivables,

investmeants in units of mutual tunds, other balances with banks, deposits and other receivables.
@} Trade Receivable

Customer cradit risk managad by Company's esteblished policy, procedura and control relating to
customer cradit sk managament. Quistanding customar raceivablas are regularly monitoned.

b} Financial instruments
The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by investing mainly in units of debt funds issued by mutual
funds and that 1eo have higher credit rating. The company monitories changes in credit risk by tracking
published external credit ranking.

=

i1} Market risk
Markat fizk is thea rlsk that the falr value of futufe cash flows of a financial Instrumeant will fluctuate bacausa
of changes In market prices. Market rizsk comprises thres Lypes of fsk interest rate risk, currency risk and
other price risk, such as aquity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings, deposits, investments and derivative financial instruments. The Company has designed risk
managgement framework to control various risks effectively to achisve the business objectives. This
includes idantification of risk, its assessmeant, contral and monitoring at timely intervels,

(i} Interest rate risk

Interast rate risk s the risk that the falr value or future cesh flows of a financial instrument will fluctuats
becausa of changas in market interest ratas, The Company axposura to thea risk of changes in market
Interest rates relates pimarily to the Company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.
The Company manages its interest rata risk by having a balanced portfolio of ficed and varisble rate loans
and borrowings.
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Interest rate sansitivity
The following table demaonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that

portion of loans and borrowings. With all other variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax is
affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars

Borrowings (Impact on profit and lass)
Borrowings {Impact on profit and loss)

31 March 2024
3% March 2023

Closing
batance
9,25,163

Effect on profit bofore tax
_1% Incregse 1% Degrease

9,252

{8,253}

11,862,600

11,628

(11,6286)

{ii) Price risk
The Company Invests its surplus Tunds In various mutual funds (debt fund, equity fund, liquld schemes
and income funds ete.), shart term debt fupds, government securitias and fixed deposits. In order to
manage (ts price risk arising from investments, the Company diversifies its portfolio in aocordance with the
limits sat by the risk managemeant policies.

Closing Effect on profit before tax
Particulars 5 y
: halanes 5% Increase 5% Decrease
Investment . a4 March 2024 an.810 1,540 {1,540)
{lmpact on profit and loss)
Investment 21 March 2023 41,428 2,07 (2,071)

Impact on profit and loss)

a) Equity Risk

The Company is exposed (o eguity price risks arising from eguity investments. Equity investments are held
for strategic rather than purposes. The Company does not actively trade these investments. Profit for the
yvear ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 would have been unaffected as the equity investments ara
FVTOCI and none of the investmeants ware disposad off during the year and resulting profit/(loss) on sala of

investment is required 1o be recordad in Other Comprefansiva Income.

iii} Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk iz the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raiging funds to mest commitments
associated with financial instruments that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.
Ligquidity risk may rasult from an inability to sell 8 financial asset guickly at close to its fair value, The
Company maintaing a cautious Lguidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the vear
Management monitars the Company's liguidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expacted
cash flows. Cash fiow from operating activities provides the funds to service and finance the financial

liabilities on a day-to-day basis.

The table balow provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of Group's financial

liabilities.
(% in"000)
FESESHAN Morethan b
Yoear! On 1-5 yopors R
Damand
As at March 31, 2024
Man-darivative financial liabilities
Borrowings 3,34,565 1.16,262 4,774,338 9.25,163
Trade Fayables 6,353,650 272 & 6,33,962
Other financial liabilities 29,200 - - 25,200
8,897,455 1,16.534 4,74,336 15,688,324
As at March 31, 2023
Mon-darivative financial liabilities
Borrowings §,79.621 1,398,107 4,43.871 11,862,599
Trade Payables 4,779,385 10,416 = 3,809,812
Ciher linancial labilities 29,915 - - 29,8915
9,88,9317 1.49,524 4.43.871 15,852,325
204

Annual Report 2023-24



ASIT C. MEHTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Mote 47:
Information on Segment Reporting as per ind AS 108 on "Operating Segments”

Operating Segments are those components of the business whose operating results are
regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision making body In the company to make
decisions for performance assassmeant and resource allocation.

The Group has identified fallowing four reportabla primary segments, in terms of Ind AS 108 on

' Operating Segment':

a. Stock broking and allied services #

b Investment activities

. Infarmation Technology Enabled Services
d. Wealth Managemeant

Particulars:

Forthe year
anded

March 31,
2024

(¥ in '000)
For the year
endead
March 31,
2023

A. Segment Revenue (Sales / Services to external customers):

a. Stock broking and allied services # 4,002,316 2,777,924
b. Investment activities 16,6875 14,143
c. Information Technology Enabled Services B B

d. Wealth Management 4,997 -
Total Revenua 4,23,988 2,92,067
B. Segmeant Results :

&, Stock broking and allied serviceas # 49,300 {13,499)
b. Investment activities (16,948) 121,021)
c. Information Technology Enabled Services {56,764} {13,391)
d. Wealth Managemant {22.338) -
Total {486,748) {47,911)
Less: Intarest 1,711,071 1,01,715
Add: Unallocabla income 48,915 46,257
Profit/(Loss) before Tax {1,10,904) (1,03,369)

Particulars

For the year
ended

March 31,
2024

For the year
ended
Mareh 31,
2023

Other Information :
Segment Assets

&. Stock broking and allied services # 11,05,691 8,79,535

b. Investment activities 6,45,722 5,93,848

c. Information Technology Enabled Services 1,34,601 1,16,986

d. Wealth Managemeant 1,565 -

a. Others — Unallocated 33,658 2,549
Total 19,21,137 15,92,918
Segment Liabilities

A. Stock broking and allied services # 10,16.031 7.20,991

b. Investment activities 5,689,999 8,74,854

. Information Technology Enabled Services 5,048 8,268

d. Waealth Management 266 -

a. Othars — Unallocated 932 548
Total 16,12,276 16,04,661
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Capital Employed
b. Investment actlvities
d. Wealth Management

a. Others — Unallocated
Total

a. Stock broking and allied services #

c. Information Technology Enabled Services

89,659 1,58,544
55,723 {2,81,007)
1,29,454 1,08,618
1,289 -
32,726 2,001
3,08,861 {11,743}

# Advisory and consultancy s grouped with Stock broking and allied sarvicas,

Segmentwise and Customer wise Revenue comprising 10% or more of respective segment of

Revenuea:

Revenue from

As an March 31, 2024
Revenue Mo, of
Customers

(¥ in "000)
As on Mareh 31, 2023
Revenue MNo. of
Custamars

Irwestrnant Activities 18,128 2 12,937 3

Total 18,128 2 12,837 3

Note : 48 Corporate Social Responsibility (%in'000)

'P P As at As at
P March 31, 2024  March 31,2023

{a) amount required to be spant by MIL 135

the company during the year

(b} Actual Amount Spent by the MIL Mil

Company during the year

(o) Shortfall at the end of the year MIL 135

{d) total of previous years shortfall MIL il

() Reason for shortfall Previous years unspent Current years unspent
amount was deposited and |amount was due ta inability

spent during the year. to identify suitable projects.

it) details of related party MIL Mil
{g) provision made with respecttoa  |NIL Mil
Hahillty incurred by entering into a
contractual obligation,
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Note 49:

Disclosure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 112 " Disclosure of interest in other entities”

a. Change in the Group's ownership interest in a subsidiary (without ceasing control)

I} Onaccountof Change in holding

During the year 2023-24, the group's continuing interest in Asit C. Mehta Investment Interrmediates Lid.
has increased by 1.50% on account of acquisition of 248349 Equity share of Rs. 10 each an premium of

Rs. 43.62 from Mr, Kirit H, Vora by Asit C Mehta Financial Services Ltd. on 30-01-2024.

During the year 2023-24, the group's interast has increasad in Edgytal Fintech Investment Sarvices Private
Limited to 90.38% on account of Conversion of 50,00,000 Share Warrants at Rs. 10 per warrant ata
premium of Rs. 5 by Asit G Mehta Financial Services Ltd. on 15-08-2023.

Disclosure of subsidiary having material non-controlling interest - - Asit C. Mehta.

b. Investment Interrmediates Lid
(1} Summarised Statement of Profit and Loss

(¥ in "000)
Partouts ACMIIL
SPSPAULRES 2023-24 2022-23
HE‘I"B“UE 4r49b325 3:1 ﬁ.415
Profit/(Loss) for the year (53,379 {25,544
Other comprehensive incoma (6,956) {18,208)
Total comprehensive income (60,335) {44,450)
Total Comprehensive Income allocated to non-
controlling interest (3,270} (3.071)
Dividend to non-controtling interest - B
(i} Summarised Balance Sheet
{% in'000)
ACMIIL
Particulars Ason Akan
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current assets (a) 9,94,477 722,858
Current liabilities (b} (9,75,938) {7,16,821)
Met current assets () ={a) - (b} 18,538 6,037
Mon-current assets (d) 2,10,733 1,76,220
Mon-current liabilities (8) (1,11.521) {4,170}
MNet non-current assets ()= (d) - (&) 099,212 1,72,050
MNet assets (g) = (c) +(f} 1,17,751 1,78,087
Accumulated non-controlling interest 6,382 12,306
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(i) Summarised Cash flows
(T in'000}
Pattion ACMIIL 1
aEvOWiara 2023-24 202223
Cash flows from operating activities (82,322) (1,80,114)
Cash flows from investing activitias {7,675) (15,171}
Cash flows from financing activities 72,848 1,88,126
MNetincrease/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents {17,151) (7,159)

Disclosure of subsidiary having material non-controlling interest : - Edgytal Fintech

. Investment Services Private Limited
(i}  Summarised Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars

EDGYTAL
2023-24

(¥ in'000)

2022-23

Revenue 28,320 12,077
Profit/{Loss) for the year (2,845) (9,802)
Other comprenansive income = £
Tatal comprehansive incomae {2,845) (9.802)
Profit/{Loss) allocated to non-controlling interast (274) (2,167]
Dividend to non-cantrolling interest - -
(iiy Summarised Balance Sheet
{T in'000)
EDGYTAL
Particulars Aa'sn Ason
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Current assets (a) 4,164 2,3
Currant liabilities {b) {3,515) (71,473)
Met current aszets (c) = (a) - (b) 6459 (69,152}
MNon-current assets (d) 1,10,926 1.16,600
Non-current liabilities (e) (375) (903}
Met non-current assets ()= (d) - (e) 1,110,551 115,697
MNat assets (g) = () +{f) 1.11,200 46,545
Accumulated non-controlling intarast 10,687 10,291
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{ili} Summarized Cash flows

(% in'000)
EDGYTAL
P 2023-24 2022-23
Cash flows from operating activities (69,920) 19,255
Cash flows from investing activities 4,906 (14,416}
Cash flows from financing activities 64,921 {4,728}

Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents {93) 111

Mot GO
Additional infarmation pursuant to Schedule [ to the Compenhes Act, 2013

7 In 000
N ARERIE | B, f0TEL ! Sy OTher SnErem Total
Share of Profit o [Losu) ] ; j
asasts milnus fotal | Comprehanale Ineome  Comnprehendlve income
' o AR ol An W ol
Warmn of the Endity in the Groep B ot Consn "L',qa:r.n: Conaildnind Consalidntag
Gonaolidoteg  Amount T Arrpinit Gty M it Tetnl Amuisigret
el gasats - ¥ compiehens compreheans
lons
Ive negme Ive incams
Parant Cormpany
.Ealt-.l::. Mehts Financlals Services §3 36,992 51 {54,811} ] (BSTH 48 {E5,563)
mited
dgylal Fintech i I
ai Fan BEITTIER

B e et 37 | 1.osn4s 3 i2,845) : - 3 (2,845)
ﬁtlaerm Immﬁmﬂhmm o 162823 43 (33,376) 96 (810 ad {60,332)
Tatal 06 | 308861 iea | [1,41,132) 105 17,613 102 | 1,18,748)
Less: Mon-controlling Intarest in all -] 17.083 3 (3,167} & (3T a [3.544)
subsidiaties
TOTAL 100 | 2,01779 100 | [1,07965) 100 {7,236 100 | (1.15,201)

E1 Titke deeds af Immavable Propedties net held In namea of tha Company
The title deeds of all the immaovable propartias in firancat statemants, are held inthe name of the company.

52 Dwtails of Benami Proparty held
The Campany doas nol have ary Banaml property, whene any pmcﬂaﬂlns Tiiks Deet inltiated of pending againgt the compdany for holding any Banaml propary.

63 Wiltul Defaulter
Tha Campany has not baen dectersd witful detaultar by any bank e financial institution or govamment or sny govamment autherity,

64 Relationship with Struck off Companies under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section G60 of Companies Act, 1956,

The Campany does nat have By Dransactions with companies struck off under saction 248 of the Campani=s Act, 2013 00 section 560 of Companlas Act,
1856,

556 Registration of charges of satlstaetion with Registrar of Companhes
Tha Company does not hava any cheiges or satizfsation, whichis yat to be registerad, with ROC beyond the statutory period.

86 Compliance with numbar of layers of companies
The company has complied with e AumBer of Eyers preseribad under ciause (B7) of section 7 of e AcT read with 1he Companies (Resmction on number
of Linyers | Autes, 2017,

E7 Undiselozed incoms
Tha Campary does ngt hava any undisciosad incame which 5 not recorged in The books of socount ™at hae been surrendesed or disciosad as mcoma
cluirimg This year (i presious year in the Ll assessmants under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

58 Detalls of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
Tha Company has nottradad o invasted in Crypto curency of Yirtual Cusrancy during the financial year. {and previous yesr)

59 The Code on Social Seaurity 2020
The Cide on Sacial Seciiity 2020 (e Cote') relating to emglope benelts, duing the employment anid pest-emplayiment, had receled Presidential
pssent on September 28, 2020, The Codo kas been published in the Gazetto of India. Fusther, tha Ministry of Labour end Emgtoyment has raleased draft
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rules for the Code on Movember 13, 2020, However, the affectve dete from which the changes are applicsbie (s yat to be notified sra rulas for quantitying
Tt Finaneial Impact oo al3o nol yelissued.

The Cormpary whl assess the impast of the Code and will gve apgroptiats Impact inthe ingneial staternants i the pariod 0 which, e Code Becames
affeciive and the refated rulas 1o determing the financial impact are published. Dased on a.pralimingny B5sesament, the entity Delieves the impact of the
change will ot e signitheant.

60 Mo Significant Subseguent events have been observad which may require an gdjuestments to the financial statemeants.

61 Recent accounting pronouncements
Minkstry of Corparate Aftaics ("MCA") notifies now standards or amendmaonts to the exlsting stenderds under Companies {ndisn Accounting Standands)
Rules as issuad frem tima to time, Far tha yaar ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new stendards or amendments to the axisting stendards
Epplicabla to the Group.

62 Going Concern:
Thi Subisidiary Company, Edgytal Fintech rvestment Sorvices Private Limitod, has managed to sell ope of #s software and has more of it in deseloping
-stapge. The caompanyis planning to sall the sohware 3= inwhara iz basis oron licersa baais to the prospective buyers from Financial Servicas |mostly
Finenciel Markets) Industry with no customization ¢ modification. Simultaneousty, company | planning 1o open & diviscon tor support sales services post
sale of softward ks an when raquired, Tha company will plan to Bire staff on gontriect or full tme basis depending epon the P‘Ht_lds-- W this deveslopment
the Comipary is vary much 3 Going congarnm.

83 Previous year's figures have bean regrouped and reclassified wherever necessany.

Ag pEr o reporn of even date stiached Far and an behall of the Board of Diradtors
For Manek & Assoclates
Charterad Accountants
IC:l Firm Registration Number: 0126678 Sd/- Sd/-
Deena A Mehta Madhu M Lunawat
Diractol Difectar
[HM: D01 EEE3E DIN: DE&ETOSTI
S5d/- Mumbai Mumbai
Shailesh Manek May 23, 2024, My 23, 2024,
Partner

Membershilp Mumbsr: 034525

Sd/- Sd/-
Mumizal Binoy Dharod Puspraj Fandey
May 23, 2024, Chiel Finanscial Dfficer Company Secretany
Mumbai Murethal
My 233, 2024, May 23,2024,
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Notes
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